WASHINGTON STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE DISTRICT 17

March 18, 2025

NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING
(Notice Date: Wednesday, March 12, 2025)

The Community Colleges of Spokane Board of Trustees will hold a regular meeting
on Tuesday, March 18, 2025, beginning at 8:30 A.M. Should an executive session
be held, adjournment is scheduled for 12:00 P.M.

The regular meeting will take place in person at Spokane Community College,
1810 N. Greene St., Spokane, Washington as well as a virtual space.

To connect to the March 18 meeting virtually go to:

Join Zoom Meeting
Meeting ID: 814 3176 9005
Passcode: 806065

All Board of Trustees meetings include opportunity for public comment. The
March 18, 2025, meeting will be held both in person and virtually. Please email
public comments to the Board Executive Assistant at
Breanne.Riley@ccs.spokane.edu by 8:30 AM on Tuesday, March 18, 2025. Please
place “Public Comment” in the subject of your email. Public comments received

will be provided to the Trustees, entered into the record, and attached to the
minutes of the March 18 regular meeting.

A copy of the meeting material can be found online at:
https://ccs.spokane.edu/About-Us/Leadership/Board-of-Trustees



https://ccs-spokane.zoom.us/j/83755648757?pwd=ZGZGaHhXdnFva1djU25zOG0wZjJ0UT09&from=addon
mailto:Breanne.Riley@ccs.spokane.edu
https://ccs.spokane.edu/About-Us/Leadership/Board-of-Trustees

CCS MISSION

To provide all students an excellent education that transforms their lives

and expands their opportunities.

CCS VISION

Providing the best community college experience in the Northwest.

CCS VALUES

Students First | Equity | Access | Excellence | Integrity |

Leadership | Responsiveness | Stewardship




Washington State Community College District 17

1810 North Greene Street
Building 1, Room 221
Spokane, WA 99217

Join Zoom Meeting
Meeting ID: 814 3176 9005
Passcode: 806065

Regular Board Meeting: In-Person & Zoom
Tuesday, March 18, 2025

AGENDA
Trustee Todd Woodard; Chair,
Trustee Anna Franklin, Trustee Glenn Johnson, Trustee Steve Yoshihara
8:30 a.m. — 12:00 p.m.

PLEASE NOTE: The Board reserves the rights to alter the order and times of the agenda.

03/18/2025 Regular Meeting Agenda TAB #
8:30-9:00a 1. SCC Celebrating Student Success: Science Report Tab 1
Scholars
Y Jaye Hopkins, SCC
Y Marilyn Smith, SCC Alum

Celebrating Success Q&A Discussion

9:00-9:05a 2.  Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance, Roll Call  Action
and Native Land Acknowledgement
Statement
Y Trustee Anna Franklin

Public Comment Discussion

9:05-9:15a 3. Consent Agenda Action Tab 2
a. Board Minutes
© 02/18/2025 — Regular Session
b. Capital Projects & Approvals— Nichole Hanna

c. Budget and Expenditures — Linda McDermott
d. Head Start — Bobbi Woodral

9:15-9:25a 4. Contract Ratification Action Tab 3
Y Jason Eggerman, SCC
Y Patrick McEachern, SFCC


https://ccs-spokane.zoom.us/j/83755648757?pwd=ZGZGaHhXdnFva1djU25zOG0wZjJ0UT09&from=addon

9:25-9:30a

9:30-9:50a

9:50-10:00a

10:00-10:15a

10:15-10:20a

10:20-10:35a

10:35-10:40a

10:40-10:50a

10:50-11:00a

11:00-11:10a

11:10-11:20a

11:25-11:30a

11:30-11:55a

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

Title IX Emergency Rulemaking
Y Patrick McEachern, SFCC

Budget Office First Read
Y Dr. Linda McDermott, Spokane Colleges

Tribal Relations Update
Y Dr. Naomi Bender, Spokane Colleges

BREAK

Tenure Alert
Y Fred Davis, Spokane Colleges

Human Resources Recruiting Update
Y Fred Davis, Spokane Colleges

Chancellor’s Report
Y Dr. Kevin Brockbank, Spokane Colleges

President’s Report
Y Dr. Jenni Martin, SCC
Y Dr. Kimberlee Messina, SFCC

AHE/Faculty Report
Y Beverly Daily, AHE
Y Christina MitmaMomono, SCC
Y Katie Satake, SCC
Y Jason Nix, SFCC

WPFSE/Classified Staff Report
Y Ward Kaplan, WFSE
Y Abigail Affholter, SCC
© Alison Cooley, SFCC

Student Government Report
Y Taneisha Takyuka, SCC
Y Lexii Locke, SFCC

Board Report
Executive Session

a. Reserved for potential action generated from
executive session

Report

Report

Report

Report

Report

Report

Report

Report

Report

Report

Report

Discussion

Tab 4

Tab 5

Tab 6

Tab 7

Tab 8



11:55-12:00p 17. Potential Action Generated from Executive Action
Session

12:00p 18. Adjournment

Next Meeting will be held on Tuesday, April 15 2025, at 8:30 a.m.
Spokane Falls Community College, 3410 W Whistalks Way, Spokane, WA 99224 with a zoom option

EXECUTIVE SESSION: Under RCW 42.30.110, an Executive Session may be held. Action from the Executive Session may be
taken, if necessary, as a result of items discussed in the Executive Session.

PLEASE NOTE: Times above are estimates only. The Board reserves the right to alter the order of the agenda.

CCS MISSION

To provide all students an excellent education that transforms their lives
and expands their opportunities.

CCS VISION
Providing the best community college experience in the Northwest.

CCS VALUES

Students First | Equity | Access | Excellence | Integrity |
Leadership | Responsiveness | Stewardship




TAB 1
CELEBRATING STUDENT SUCCESS: SCC Science Scholars (NSF S-STEM Grant)

BACKGROUND

The SCC Science Scholars was a 6-year program in the SCC Science Department, funded by a
National Science Foundation Scholarship-STEM grant. The grant was awarded to science faculty
Jaye Hopkins (Pl, Chemistry,) Methea Sapp (co-Pl, Biology), and Andy Buddington (co-PI,
Geology) in 2018 and ran through September 2024.

The goal of the grant was three-fold:

e To award academic scholarships to science students with unmet financial need
e Toincrease science student success by providing holistic supports
e To evaluate how different types of support impact student success

34 students participated in the SCC Science Scholars program between 2019 and 2024. The
enclosed presentation details the successes, challenges, and lessons learned from the program.

Prepared by:
* Jaye Hopkins, SCC Chemistry Instructor
* Methea Sapp, SCC Biology Instructor

* Andy Buddington, SCC Geology Instructor (retired)

Presented by:
* Jaye Hopkins, SCC Chemistry Instructor

*  Marilyn Smith, Former Student, SCC Science Scholars Alum



Presented by
Jaye Hopkins

SCC Chemistry

SCC Science Scholars

An NSF S-STEM Grant and its Impact on Student Success



What is NSF S-STEM?

* NSF S-STEM = National Science Foundation Scholarships in
Science, Technology, Engineering and Mathematics

* “Supports institutions of higher education to fund scholarships for academically talented
low-income STEM majors and to study and implement a program of activities that
support their recruitment, retention and graduation.”



The “SCC Science Scholars” program

 Awarded in 2018/19
* $650,000 to be spent in five years, 60% for scholarships
* Principle Investigators:

Methea Sapp
Co-PI, Biology

 External Evaluators from WSU School of Education:
Professors Janet Frost & Robert Danielson

Jaye Hopkins, PI
Chemistry

Andy Buddington
Co-PI, Geology



Three Goals

Give money to students

Increase science student
success through holistic support

Evaluate which supports are
most effective




First Goal: Give Money to Students

 Plan: Cohort of 12 students per year (36 total)

* Extensive recruitment starting January 2019



First Goal: Give Money to Students

FIRST YEAR (2019): 52 APPLICANTS

Disappeared
12% Accepted
13%

Students

9 This was our first in many lessons about recruiting students.




Second Goal: Holistic Support

* To Start: Field Day in Silver Valley, ldaho




Silver Valley Field Day

Six months later:
100% of students say field day increased
their meaningful connections with
peers, faculty, and fields of study.




Holistic Support

» Silver Valley Field Day as Science Scholars Orientation
* Guidance Course in Fall Quarter
* Faculty Advising & Mentorship

e Cohort Social Activities

* Planned Lo~ *eut Field Days

e Plannen



Holistic Support

* Faculty availability was challenging
 Supporting the cohort was more complicated
* Recruiting was harder, enrollment was lower

* 2020 + 2021: 8 New Science Scholars, for 15 total

\.l

-®: What did we learn from our 2019 — 2022 Science Scholars?




Lessons from the First 15

Even for fully online students,
Applications are barriers; in-person experiences are
personal connections matter associated with better
outcomes.

Students say being

recognized & sense of Students are more likely to

belonging are major accept help post-COVID

motivating factors

Students are more likely to leave due
to health and family issues than
academic or financial aid issues.




Lessons from the First 15

% of Students Completing

100%
90%
80%
70%
60%
50%

40%
60
30%
42
0,
20% o5

10% 14

0%
Science Scholars Science Scholars Other Science Other Science

(Graduated) (Transferred) Students Students with
Financial Aid



The Post-COVID Era

e September 2022: S-STEM Symposium
In Washington, DC

 Extension to five-year grant
* More flexibility with credit load & GPA
 Several more degrees included

* Extensive outreach to registered students

* Result: 19 More Students



How did SCC Science Scholars compare to scholarship only?

% of Students Graduating

100%
90%

80%

70%

60%

50%

40%

30% P

20% o5

10% 1

0%
Science Scholars Science Scholars Other Science Other Science

(First 15) (Late Cohort) Students Students with
Financial Aid



SCC Science Scholars: A Success!

34 students received scholarships (Goal was 36)

Science Scholars were more successful than other students

ﬁ We need to remove barriers and make personal contact

Jé¥§ Mentor and peer connections improve outcomes

AL

Recognizing students increases persistence




Science Scholars Alum

Marilyn Smith



ACTION: CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE, ROLL CALL
AND NATIVE LAND ACKNOWLEDGEMENT STATEMENTS

Prepared by: Breanne Riley
Executive Assistant to the Chancellor

Presented by: Anna Franklin
CCS Board of Trustees
March 18, 2025



Washington State Community College District 17

Community Colleges of Spokane
Board of Trustees Meeting
March 18, 2025

Native Land Acknowledgment

We are honored to acknowledge that the Community Colleges of
Spokane, and our main campuses for Spokane Falls and Spokane
Community College, are located on the traditional and sacred
homelands of the Spokane Tribe. We also provide services in a region
that includes the traditional and sacred homelands of the Coeur d'Alene
Tribe, Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation, Kalispel Tribe
and Nez Perce Tribe.

We pay our respect to tribal elders both past and present as well as to
all indigenous people today. This land holds their cultural DNA and we
are honored and grateful to be here on their traditional lands. We give
thanks to the legacy of the original people and their descendants and

pledge to honor their stewardship and values.



TAB 2
ACTION: APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA

BACKGROUND

Consent agenda items will be considered together and will be approved on a
single motion. Any person desiring to remove an item for separate consideration
should so request before approval of the agenda.

AGENDA ITEMS

Board Minutes Approval - 02/18/2025
Capital Projects - Nichole Hanna

Budget and Expenditures - Linda McDermott
Head Start - Bobbi Woodral

o op

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of Washington State Community
College District 17 approve the consent agenda as presented.

Prepared by: Breanne Riley
Executive Assistant to the Chancellor

Presented by: Trustee Anna Franklin
Board of Trustees
March 18, 2025


breanne.riley
Cross-Out


TAB 2-A
ACTION: APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

RECOMMENDATION
It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of Washington State Community
College District 17 approve the minutes from the February 18, 2025
meeting, as presented.

Prepared by: Breanne Riley
Executive Assistant to the Chancellor
March 18, 2025



Minutes of the Board of Trustees Meeting
Washington State Community College District 17
Regular Meeting
February 18, 2025
8:30am
Spokane Falls Community College
In Person and Zoom Option

Present: Trustee Todd Woodard, Chair, Trustee Anna Franklin, Trustee Glenn
Johnson, Trustee Steve Yoshihara. Also present: Chancellor Kevin Brockbank,
President Jenni Martin, President Kimberlee Messina, Chief of Staff and Strategy Lori
Hunt, Chief Human Resources Officer Fred Davis, Chief General Services Officer
Nichole Hana, Chief Financial Officer Linda McDermott, Chief Institutional
Advancement & External Affairs Officer Melanie Rose, Vice President of Learning
Bonnie Glantz, Vice President of Instruction Jaclyn Jacot, Vice President of Workforce
Development Julie Parks, District Director of Head Start/ ECEAP Bobbi Woodral,
Director of Learning Support Kathy Albin, CRM Manager Lori Greenwood, CRM
Manager Karen Kelly, Dean of Professional Studies, Library, and Workforce Education
Chris Pelchat, Basic Needs Navigator Zack Reiber, CRM System Administrator Erin
Mitchell, AHE President Beverly Daily, SCC ASG President Taneisha Takyuka, SFCC
ASG President Lexii Locke, Attorney General Carrie Culver, Executive Assistant to the
Chancellor and Board of Trustees Breanne Riley (recording secretary)

Excused: Director of Tribal Relations Naomi Bender, SCC Faculty Representative
Christina MitmaMomono, SFCC Faculty Representative Jason Nix, WFSE
Representative Ward Kaplan, SCC Classified Representative Abigail Affholter

Tenure Faculty Introduction
Instructor Nat Wall introduced themself and reviewed their personal and
professional history at SFCC.

SFCC Celebrating Student Success

Chris Pelchat introduced himself and his colleagues Kathy Albin and Zack Reiber and
reviewed their roles within the program. Chris Pelchat gave a brief overview of the
history of the program and Kathy Albin reviewed the 7-grant funded programs within
the workforce transitions program. The basic needs program and the benefits of the
program were reviewed for the Board. Zack Reiber reviewed the referrals that come in
for the basic needs program and the average amount of referrals per quarter. The
community and state engagement with students was then reviewed as well as campus
resources. Todd Woodard stated that the program and the work that is done in the



program is one of the reasons why Spokane Colleges is so important. Todd Woodard
then asked if the student’s progression is followed after they complete the program.
Anna Franklin asked if the total impact for the students served are monitored and
tracked and if the data is collected. Anna Franklin then asked how the Trustees can
support the program. Todd Woodard remarked on the holistic approach of the program
and asked if there was involvement with the medical schools at the other local higher
education institutions. Todd Woodard asked if the 7 grants in the program are state,
federal, or a combination of both. Todd Woodard then asked if there was an annual
report that was conducted as well as if a summary of the report was offered to the
Board of Trustees for review.

Call to Order

The Board of Trustees of Washington State Community College District 17 held a
regular meeting on Tuesday, February 18, 2025. Todd Woodard called the meeting to
order at 9:04am. This was followed by the Pledge of Allegiance and roll call. It was
announced that the meeting was open to the public. Individuals interested in
addressing the Board were encouraged to speak up during the public comment section.
The Native Land Acknowledgement was given by Anna Franklin.

PUBLIC COMMENT
There was no public comment.

CONSENT AGENDA
Being no objections, the consent agenda was entered into the record. Topics included
the following:

Minutes of the January 21, 2025, Regular Meeting
Capital Projects Status — Nichole Hanna

Budget and Expenditures — Linda McDermott
Head Start Updates — Bobbi Woodral

e TR

Glenn Johnson asked for an update on the Lodge renovation. The motion to approve
the consent agenda was so moved by Trustee Yoshihara, seconded by Trustee Franklin,
and approved unanimously by the Board.

Keep Washington Working Policy Update

Lori Hunt gave a brief overview of the Keep Washington Working Policy and how it
relates to Spokane Colleges. Fred Davis reviewed the protocols for in person requests
and virtual/telephone requests for all font-line employees and supervisors. Beverly
Daily asked if the district had a plan for faculty that do not have telephones or other
means of communication in their classrooms.



Immigration Rights and Non-Discrimination Policy

Lori Hunt reviewed the Immigration Rights and Non-Discrimination Policy for the
Board of Trustees. Kevin Brockbank reviewed the importance of this policy for staff on
campuses should there be an arrest that takes place. Lori Hunt asked that the Board
approve policy 3.20.02. The motion to approve was so moved by Trustee Johnson,
seconded by Trustee Yoshihara and approved unanimously by the Board.

Executive Session

The Board will convene in executive session under RCW 42.30.110(1) and the executive
session to consider the minimum price of real estate that will be offered for sale or
lease, to receive and evaluate complaints or charges brought against a public officer or
employee, and to plan or adopt the strategy or position to be taken by the governing
body during the course of any collective bargaining, professional negotiations, or
grievance or mediation proceedings, or review the proposals made in the negotiations or
proceedings while in progress.

Executive session will last for approximately 35 minutes and is anticipated to end at
10:00am.

Executive session ended at 10:00am.

Potential Action Generate from Executive Session
No action was taken.

The meeting was reconvened at 10:05am. It was noted that Todd Woodard had to leave
the meeting early and Anna Franklin would be the acting Chair.

CRM Project Update

Erin Mitchell introduced the CRM team to the Board of Trustees. The purpose of the
CRM was reviewed as well as the scope of the CRM for the strategic plan. The
implementation review was explained in how it related to recruitment, custom data
reporting, and retention. Erin Mitchell shared who the work group and the
implementation team were as well as their duties. Governance and project
management of the CRM project was shared. The usage at SCC and SFCC has been
increasing at both colleges in comparison to next year. The impact across the
enrollment funnel from inquiry to enrollment was reviewed to the Board. Lori
Greenwood reviewed the impact of the CRM at SCC, including campus tours and winter
enrollment. Karen Kelly reviewed the impact case study at SFCC in how the CRM has
revolutionized online applications. Erin Mitchell reviewed the selective/competitive
entry program applications that have been launched as well as the communication
planning and execution for recruitment and retention. Anna Franklin asked if there
was capacity in the CRM program to have an area to track and communicate with the



Spokane Colleges workforce partners. Kevin Brockbank acknowledged the hard work
that Erin Mitchell and her team has done with the CRM implementation. Steve
Yoshihara asked at what capacity in the CRM the team is currently at.

Chancellor’s Report

Kevin Brockbank, Chancellor reviewed the letter regarding civil rights from the
United States Department of Education and how that applies to Spokane Colleges and
their students. Kevin Brockbank reviewed the comments from Governor Ferguson that
were made in his response to the attacks on the state of Washington and how that will
affect Spokane Colleges funding. Anna Franklin attended the ACCT Legislative
Conference in Washington DC and explained the DEI strategic meetings and how
different colleges in different states are navigating the new DEI policies implemented
by the federal legislation. The ACCT DEI committee name has been changed to the
ACCT Impact and Success Committee. Discussion ensued.

President’s Report

Jenni Martin, President of SCC highlighted that Guided Pathways has been very
focused at SCC and all the different ways to enter SCC. It has been discovered that the
standard orientation does not work for all incoming students and SCC has decided to
focus on transfer/undecided students who may need additional support with their
orientation and advising. Steve Yoshihara asked about the rate of enrollment and if
enrollment was at pre-covid levels yet.

Kimberlee Messina, President of SFCC shared that enrollment is up by
approximately 10% for the winter quarter and 9% for the fall quarter. SFCC
enrollment is not up to pre-covid levels, but they are closing the gap. Kevin Brockbank
reviewed that prior to covid enrollment was decreasing at a 2-3% rate yearly and the
enrollment raise is a positive thing. Glenn Johnson stated that communication of
enrollment increase at Spokane Colleges should be shared throughout the community.
SFCC partnered with Boise State with a federal grant that has been put on hold while
the federal funding is decided upon on a national level. Guided Pathways at SFCC has
focused on transfer students and there is a new dean that is bringing the efforts that
have been done and put into one concentrated area.

AHE Report

Beverly Daily shared that faculty is excited that the negotiation process is completed.
The lobby day in Olympia went very well and Spokane Colleges was able to speak
numerous legislators regarding funding. Secondary trauma and stress have affected
the faculty due to student stress and AHE is working to provide resources to avoid staff
departing from the teaching field. Faculty will be at Rogers High School for senior night
to help students with FAFSA forms and college applications. SCC faculty member Amy



Anderson was honored as WA’s 2023-2024 CTC Educator of the Year.

Katie Satake reported that SCC hosted a poetry slam where 3rd graders from Stevens
Elementary School participated in the event and it was a great success. Amy Anderson
also has a new publication in the Faculty Focus. Austin White has been taking many
opportunities to increase outreach in the Pharmacy Tech program. Liz Roewe has been
working to open a writing center at SCC and has been successful in that. The
Cosmetology program participated in the Homeless Connect event in downtown
Spokane and they gave 197 free haircuts to members of the community.

WFSE/Classified Staff Report
Alison Cooley thanked facilities department for taking care of the campus with the
snowstorm. Classified staff has been eager what will be happening in higher education.

Student Government Report

Taneisha Takyuka, SCC ASG President, introduced herself as this was her first
meeting as the SCC ASG president. ASG is working on having red cards in multiple
languages to be printed out for students so that they may have access to their rights on
campus. ASG is also working on making their hiring process more efficient for
students. There will be a reading night where snacks and drinks will be provided for
students while they have time to read in a safe and quiet space. The ASG constitution
and bylaws will be uploaded to the website for easier access.

Lexii Locke, SFCC ASG President, reported that the Senator Social has been
completed and that was to help with advertising for ASG staff for next year. There will
be a carnival for Spring quarter with a dunk tank and a petting zoo. The bus pass fee
will continue to be null and void for students in the next year.

Board Report

Anna Franklin attended the ACT Hill Climb in Olympia and she enjoyed working with
the students at the Hill Climb. The ACCT Legislative Summit in Washington DC was
also attended by Anna Franklin and she found it interesting to hear on a national level
how colleges are affected and that she feels lucky to be in the state of Washington.

Next year Anna Franklin would like to have students from Spokane Colleges attend the
ACCT Legislative Conference with the Chancellor and Trustees.

Adjournment
Being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 11:21pm.



TAB 2-B
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: CAPITAL PROJECTS

Submitted by: Clinton Brown
Director of Capital Construction
March 18, 2025



Capital Projects Status Sheet

March 2025
PROJECT FUNDING DESIGN DOCUMENT DESIGN CONSTRUCTION LEGAL COMP
STATUS STATUS COMPLETION / STATUS DATE
(Up To) (Up To) BID DATE (Up To)

— =

O = zZ|Z

w o|w 0| L

S AEEEE 3 5 2|5

o m A EEEE o Q e

& e} a| = Total alZlE|as|z o I~4 5|

ga &) © Hlg|x . k7 2 Ao o | & = o|w|Q

<3 Slolglz|glg| Prowect <wlw|2|F|2lx]2[2]|8]a HNERREEE

% Z  |PROJECT NAME a|6|a|h|S|a] AMOUNT score  |h|2|<2|&E|n|B]|]|3|8|S|a o|&|3|R|8|2e|<|]
18-063 SFCC Fine and Applied Arts Building, Phase 3 X X G| $ 40,100,000 |Project 07/08/21 & 08/05/23
18-063 SFCC Fine and Applied Arts Building, Phase 4 X X Gl $ 1,000,000 |Project & 05/16/25 10/3/25+
22-229 SCC Apprenticeship Center X X G| $ 34,000,000 |Project @ 08/1/27+ 05/30/29+
23-093 ESCO-CCS Elec. Xfmr Repl (Trane)-Phase 2 X x| x|C|$ 1,900,000 |Project 11/15/22 © & 05/31/25
23-514 Lodge Renovation X x|G| $ 12,135,000 |Project ©e 08/1/25+ 09/30/26+
23-568 SCC Campus Security Upgrades, Exterior Cameras X X Gl $ 950,000 |Project 09/21/23 & 09/30/24
24-595 SCC Campus Security Upgrades, Access Controls X x| x|G| $ 2,400,000 |Project 05/29/24 o |® 04/11/25
24-920 SCC Campus Security Upgrades, Interior Cameras X x|G| $ 1,400,000 |Project 09/24/24 <@ 02/09/25
23-580 SFCC Campus Security Upgrades X x| x|G| $ 4,750,000 |[Project 07/16/24 o |® 04/05/25
24-543 ESCO-CCS HVAC Repairs/Replacements (Millig) x| x x| x|C|$ 3,555,000 |Project 06/07/24 <@ 03/29/25
PO6846 SFCC Stadium Roof Maintenance X X $ 350,000 |Project NA & 10/15/24
PO7868 SCC Bldg 2 Elevator Repairs X X $ 326,000 |Project NA & 08/06/24
PO7998 CCS Campus Fiber Optics Infrastructure Upgrades x| x $ 338,000 [Project NA & 08/05/24
PO7800 |SFCC Science Bldg Lab Exhaust VFD controls X X $ 76,000 [Project NA & 03/04/24
PO7879 SCC Bldg 5, Johnson, HVAC Controls X X $ 144,000 |Project NA & 11/30/24
PO7998 SCC Bldg 9, Health Science, HVAC Controls X X $ 299,000 |Project NA & 11/30/24

Mar2025

Page 1 of 6




Capital Projects Status Sheet

March 2025
PROJECT FUNDING DESIGN DOCUMENT DESIGN CONSTRUCTION LEGAL COMP
STATUS STATUS COMPLETION / STATUS DATE
(Up To) (Up To) BID DATE (Up To)

— =

O = zZ|Z

w o|w 0l L

S AEEEE 3 5 2|

g n A EEEE o Q e

& e} g = Total alZlE|a=s|z o I~4 5|

w & ol2le|Z|E| e AR EE | & B o| %2

<3 818 a[=(3|g| foie M RN EEEE ARHEHEEE

% Z  |PROJECT NAME a|6|a|h|S|a] AMOUNT score  |h|2|<2|&E|n|B]|]|3|8|S|a o|&|3|R|8|2e|<|]
24-916 Colville Center Fire Suppression System Repairs X X Gl $ 125,000 |Project © 3/15/25+ & TBD
24-917 CCS Cathodic Protection Repairs x| x x|G| $ 235,000 [Project 3/15/25+ <@ 06/30/25
24-918 CCS Vehicle Charging Infrastucture x| x x| x|G| $ 444,000 |Project 3/15/25+ <@ 06/30/25
24-919 SCC Campus Sewer Replacement X X E|l $ 504,000 [Project © 3/15/25+ & 06/30/25
24-948 CCS CBA Compliance Consulting x| x x|B| $ 138,000 [Design & 05/31/25+ NA
24-949 CCS Radon Migitation Systems x| x x| x|B|$ 54,000 [Study & 04/15/25 NA
24-992 CCS Utility Metering, Tier 2 x| x x| x|B|$ 500,000 |Project 08/14/24 & 02/10/25
PO8406 SCC Bldg 15 Roof Repairs X X | X $ 411,000 |Project NA @ 10/30/24+
PO8407 |SCC Bldg 1 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 511,000 |Project NA @ 10/15/24
PO8408 |SCC Bldg 20 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 200,000 [Project NA @ 10/07/24
PO8461 SCC Bldg 6 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 250,000 |Project NA @ 10/15/24
PO8462 SCC Bldg 8 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 120,000 |Project NA @ 10/15/24
PO8463 SCC Bldg 9 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 6,500 [Project NA @ 10/15/24
PO8464 |SCC Bldg 18 Roof Repairs X x| x $ 375,000 |Project NA @ 10/15/24
PO8578  |SFCC Bldg 17 Skylight Repairs X x| x $ 75,000 |Project NA @ 5/31/25+
25-099 SFCC Track Facilities Improvements - Study X x| D] $ 27,000 [Study & 12/20/24 NA

Mar2025

Page 2 of 6




Capital Projects Status Sheet
March 2025
PROJECT FUNDING DESIGN DOCUMENT DESIGN CONSTRUCTION LEGAL COMP
STATUS STATUS COMPLETION / STATUS DATE
(Up To) (Up To) BID DATE (Up To)
— =
O z % & ol w
3 8 ol21212/8]2 o 5 8|,
g o n R 8 9 2|8
& e} g = Total alZlE|a=s|z o I~4 5|
ga &) Olw <|a . k7 2 alw|o o| & = o|wi|Q
<z glo|B|=|g|a| Project <lwlulB|g|alx]x]|2|8]a HNERREEIE
% Z  |PROJECT NAME @|%|aln| 98] AMounT score  |h|2|<2|&E|n|B]|]|3|8|S|a o|&|3|R|8|2e|<|]
25-112 ESCO-CCS Switchgear Replacement (Trane) x| x x| x|J]$ 1,366,000 |Project 3/15/25+ & 12/31/26+
25-143 SCC Campus ADA Improvements - Study X X $ 40,000 [Study & 3/15/25+ NA
25-209 CCS Campus Safety Study X x|C| $ 200,000 |Study ©|® 3/15/25+ NA
25-142 SCC Apprenticeship, Water Leak Repair X X $ 60,000 |Project NA @ 10/31/24
25-267 SCC Bldg 16 Radon Mitigation System X M| $ 331,000 [Project © 4/15/25+ & 06/30/25
25-271 SFCC Bldg 5 Radon Mitigation System X X M| $ 490,000 |Project © 4/15/25+ & 06/30/25
25-XXX ESCO-CCS Building Retro Commissioning (Ameresco) x| x X FI $ 135,000 |Study © & 06/30/25 NA
25-547 SCC Building 1, Culinary Walk-In Replacement X x|M| $ 250,000 |Project © & 6/15/25+ 10/15/25+
Subtotal $ 110,570,500
NORTH SPOKANE CORRIDOR RELATED PROJECTS
23-051 SCC Campus Wayfinding, Monument Sign X X $ 1,000,000 |Project @ TBD TBD
24-172 SCC Fire Tower Replacement X X $ 880,000 |Project 10/07/24 @ 3/30/25+
25-141 SCC Bldg 29 Haz Mat Storage Renovation X X | X $ 250,000 |Project 10/15/24 @ 05/31/25+
25-087 SCC East Wing Renovation - Study X x|P|$ 200,000 |Study & 05/31/25+ NA
Subtotal, NSC $ 2,330,000
3 Current Status
O Previous Status Total $ 112,900,500

Mar2025

Page 3 of 6




Capital Projects Status Sheet

March 2025
NUMBER PROJECT NAME PROJECT DESCRIPTION
18-063 SFCC Fine and Applied Arts Building, Phase 3 FAA, Phase 3 will be the construction of the new facility and site.
18-063 SFCC Fine and Applied Arts Building, Phase 4 FAA, Phase 4 will scope the demolition of existing Building 6, Fine Arts, and restore the site.
22-229 SCC Apprenticeship Center Design and Construction of replacement Apprenticeship Center to be erected on the SCC Campus. (Dates tentative, related to const. funding appropriation)
23-093 ESCO-CCS Elec. Xfmr Repl (Trane)-Phase 2 Replacement of aged electrical transformers across the district - continuation of Phase 1 utilizing supplemental legislative funding for outdated infrastructure replacement.
Initial study to determine costs and feasibility of renovating the SFCC Lodge to support district functions currently housed in the Riverpoint One facility. Architectural team will
23-514 Lodge Renovation develop scope to align with potential budget.
23-568 SCC Campus Security Upgrades, Exterior Cameras Project to design and implement strategic placement of exterior video surveillance camera systems on the SCC campus.
24-595 SCC Campus Security Upgrades, Access Controls Project to design and implement integrated exterior and interior access control systems for all SCC campus facilities.
24-920 SCC Campus Security Upgrades, Interior Cameras Project to design and implement strategic placement of interior video surveillance camera systems on the SCC Campus.
Project to develop and implement campus-wide security measures to include interior and exterior access control and video surveillance systems, utilizing the strategies
23-580 SFCC Campus Security Upgrades developed during the SCC Campus Security Upgrades study.
24-543 ESCO-CCS HVAC Repairs/Replacements (Millig) Project to develop and implement district-wide repairs/energy savings upgrades to HVAC equipment.
PO6846 SFCC Stadium Roof Maintenance Project to implement cosmetic and structural concrete repairs to the stadium, install expansion joints, and to repair lower roof sections.
PO7868 SCC Bldg 2 Elevator Repairs Full replacement of Car 3 elevator in the SFCC library (central elevator) including cabin refresh.
Upgrade to existing fiber optic infrastructure assets on both SFCC and SCC campuses. This effort supports the District IT strategic plan while also providing more bandwidth
PO7998 CCS Campus Fiber Optics Infrastructure Upgrades for the security camera projects.
PO7800 SFCC Science Bldg Lab Exhaust VFD controls Installation of variable frequency drives for greater control of exhaust fans serving the chemical fume hoods in science labs.
PO7879 SCC Bldg 5, Johnson, HVAC Controls HVAC building management system controls upgrade.
PO7998 SCC Bldg 9, Health Science, HVAC Controls HVAC building management system controls upgrade.

Dot2025.xlsx

Page 4 of 6




Capital Projects Status Sheet

March 2025
NUMBER PROJECT NAME PROJECT DESCRIPTION
24-916 Colville Center Fire Suppression System Repairs Project to make repairs to existing fire suppression system piping and replacment of pipe fittings.
24-917 CCS Cathodic Protection Repairs Project to design and implement cathodic protection system for underground, steel natural gas piping on both main campuses.
24-918 CCS Vehicle Charging Infrastucture Project to design and install electric vehicle charging stations on both campuses for use by fleet and staff. Part. funding from Dept of Comm grant.
24-919 SCC Campus Sewer Replacement Project to restore aged sewer system piping on the SCC campus.
24-948 CCS CBA Compliance Consulting Consultant support with Clean Buildings Performance Standards reporting for compliance with Clean Buildings legislation.
24-949 CCS Radon Migitation Systems Design and installation of radon mitigation systems within 2 district buildings, SC16 and SFO5.
24-992 CCS Utility Metering, Tier 2 Design and installation of gas and electrical utility sub-meters for Tier 2 buildings (20,000 to 50,000 gsf) associated with clean buildings legislation.
PO8406 SCC Bldg 15 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs and apply maintenance coating to roof sections A, B, & C.
PO8407 SCC Bldg 1 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs and apply maintenance coating to roof sections B, C, D, G, H, O, & Q.
PO8408 SCC Bldg 20 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs and apply maintenance coating to the entire building roof.
PO8461 SCC Bldg 6 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs and apply maintenance coating to roof sections B, F, H, |, J, & L.
PO8462 SCC Bldg 8 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs and maintenance coating to roof sections A & H.
PO8463 SCC Bldg 9 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs to roof drains.
PO8464 SCC Bldg 18 Roof Repairs Project to make repairs and maintenance coating to roof sections B & G.
PO8578 SFCC Bldg 17 Skylight Repairs Project to make repairs and replace portions of the skylight and clearstory of the SUB.
25-099 SFCC Track Facilities Improvements - Study Study to investigate potential improvements to the track and associated buildings and ground to create a regional outdoor athletics hub.

Dot2025.xlIsx Page 5 of 6




Capital Projects Status Sheet

March 2025

NUMBER PROJECT NAME PROJECT DESCRIPTION
25-112 ESCO-CCS Switchgear Replacement (Trane) Project to replace aged main electrical switchgear infrastructure to several campus buildings across the district.

Scope and budget study to assess feasiblity of undertaking ADA improvements based on a recent survey performed by SBCTC. Findings and estiamte will be used to request
25-143 SCC Campus ADA Improvements - Study minor works funding for th 25-27 biennium.

Scope and budget study to assess campus lighting and access protection for both campuses. This study is in response to the Safe Work/Learning Environment Project Report
25-209 CCS Campus Safety Study by the security committee and will support a congressional funding request.
25-142 SCC Apprenticeship, Water Leak Repair Emergency project to cap and repair broken water line underneath the Apprenticeship center. Suspected leak identified by analysis of utility billings over the last 6 months.
25-267 SCC Bldg 16 Radon Mitigation System Project to implement radon mitigation system in the LRC.
25-271 SFCC Bldg 5 Radon Mitigation System Project to implement a radon mitigation system in Humanities.

The project, utilizing supplemental funding from the SBCTC associated with the CCA, involves retro-commissioning SCC Building 28 and SFCC Building 27 to identify and
25-XXX ESCO-CCS Building Retro Commissioning (Ameresco) achieve energy savings during building operation
25-547 SCC Building 1, Culinary Walk-In Replacement Project to replace the aged walk-in cooler/freezer in the main culinary kitchen of SCC Building 1.

NORTH SPOKANE CORRIDOR RELATED PROJECTS

23-051 SCC Campus Wayfinding, Monument Sign Project to design and construct two new campus entrance monuments; at Mission/Sycamore and at Greene/Ermina.

Project to develop the site and procure / install replacement fire tower at SCC. Currently tower owned by WSDOT in association with the NSC agreement and will be
24-172 SCC Fire Tower Replacement demolished.

Project to renovation room in Bldg 29 to accommodate requirements for housing campus hazardous materials. Location move from Bldg 28 associated with Fire Tower
25-141 SCC Bldg 29 Haz Mat Storage Renovation replacement in parking lot P5. Bldg 28 will become new storage building for the fire science program.
25-087 SCC East Wing Renovation - Study Scope and budget alignment study for reloacting student services from Bldg 15 to the east wing of Main building.

Dot2025.xlsx

Page 6 0of 6




After recording return document to:
City of Spokane

Attn: Engineering Services

2" Floor, City Hall

808 W. Spokane Falls Blvd.
Spokane, WA 99201

Document Title: Permanent Easement
Reference Number of Related Document: N/A
Grantor: The State of Washington, State Board for
Community and Technical Colleges
Grantee: City of Spokane
Legal Description: PTN S 1/2 of SW1/4 and GL’s 5 and 6 S11-T25N R42 EWM
Additional Legal Description is on Page 4 of Document.
Assessor’s Tax Parcel Number: 25115.0074

EASEMENT
Arterial Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons

The Grantor, The State of Washington, State Board for Community and Technical
Colleges (Community College District No. 17) , for and in consideration of mutual and
offsetting benefits, other valuable consideration and the covenants and promises of the City
hereinafter set forth, hereby conveys and warrants unto the CITY OF SPOKANE, a
Washington Municipal Corporation, and its assigns, Grantee, under the imminent threat of
the Grantee’s exercise of its right of Eminent Domain, a non-exclusive perpetual easement over,
upon, and across the hereinafter described lands for the purpose of construction, reconstruction,
operation, maintenance, upgrade, repair, removal, relocation, or replacement of surface
improvements and underground electric utilities associated with the Arterial Pedestrian Hybrid
Beacon Project.

Said lands being situated in Spokane County, State of Washington, and described as
follows:

For legal description and additional conditions
See Exhibit A attached hereto and made a part hereof

LPA-324 Page 1 of () Pages Parcel No. 25115.0074
10/2014



EASEMENT

If and when the Grantee conducts any work in the easement area, the Grantee, at the
conclusion of said work shall have the obligation of returning any unused surface area of the
easement to the condition it was in prior to the work which resulted in a disturbance of the
surface. The cost of returning the surface to its prior condition shall be the sole and separate
responsibility and obligation of the Grantee.

To the extent permitted by law, Grantee shall indemnify and defend and save Grantor
harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, actions and claims,
including costs and reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by Grantor in defense thereof,
resulting or arising directly or indirectly on account of negligent acts or omissions of Grantee
or its agents or employees in the exercise of the rights granted herein; provided, however,
this Section does not indemnify Grantor against liability for damages arising out of bodily
injury to persons or damage to property caused by or resulting from the negligence of
Grantor or Grantor’s agents or employees.

Grantor shall retain all other property rights in and to the easement area, including
without limitation, the right to use the easement area for any purpose, so long as such use
does not unreasonably interfere with the Grantee’s rights.

This easement shall be a covenant running with the land and shall forever bind
Grantor and its successors and assigns.

It is understood and agreed that delivery of this non-exclusive perpetual easement is
hereby tendered and that the terms and obligations hereof shall not become binding upon the
City of Spokane unless and until accepted and approved hereon in writing for the City of
Spokane, by its authorized agent.

LPA-324 Page 2 of (5) Pages Parcel No. 25115.0074
10/2014



EASEMENT

Dated: , 20

STATE BOARD FOR COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGES for
And on behalf of Spokane Falls Community College
(Washington State Community College District #17)

By:

Name: Chris Bailey

Title: SBCTC Interim Executive Director

Accepted and Approved

City of Spokane

By:

Title
Authorized Agent

Date:

LPA-324 Page 3 of (5) Pages Parcel No. 25115.0074
10/2014



EASEMENT

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
1SS
County of Spokane )
On this day of ,20___ before me personally appeared

to me known to be the duly executed qualified and acting
of The State of Washington, State Board for Community and
Technical Colleges (Community College District No. 17), of Spokane County, Washington,
that executed the within and foregoing instrument and acknowledged said instrument to be the
free and voluntary act and deed of said The State of Washington, State Board for Community
and Technical Colleges (Community College District No. 17), for the uses and purposes
therein mentioned.

GIVEN under my hand and official seal the day and year last above written.

(SEAL)
Notary Public in and for the State of
Washington, residing at
My commission expires
LPA-324 Page 4 of (5) Pages Parcel No. 25115.0074

10/2014



EASEMENT

EXHIBIT A

LPA-324 Page 5 of (5) Pages Parcel No. 25115.0074
10/2014



After recording return document to:
City of Spokane

Attn: Engineering Services

2" Floor, City Hall

808 W. Spokane Falls Blvd.
Spokane, WA 99201

Document Title: Temporary Easement
Reference Number of Related Document: N/A
Grantor: The State of Washington, State Board for
Community and Technical Colleges
Grantee: City of Spokane
Legal Description: PTN S 1/2 of SW1/4 and GL’s S and 6 S11-T25N
R42 EWM
Additional Legal Description is on Page 4 of Document.
Assessor’s Tax Parcel Number: 25115.0074

TEMPORARY EASEMENT

Arterial Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons

The Grantor, The State of Washington, State Board for Community and Technical
Colleges (Community College District No. 17) , for and in consideration of mutual and
offsetting benefits, other valuable consideration and the covenants and promises of the City
hereinafter set forth, hereby conveys and warrants unto the CITY OF SPOKANE, a
Washington Municipal Corporation, and its assigns, Grantee, under the imminent threat of
the Grantee’s exercise of its right of Eminent Domain a non-exclusive temporary easement
over, upon, and across the hereinafter described lands for the purpose of locating, constructing,
improving, grading, landscaping and other necessary work associated with the Arterial
Pedestrian Hybrid Beacons Project.

Said lands being situated in Spokane County, State of Washington, and described as follows:

For legal description of the temporary easement area
See Exhibits A and B attached hereto and made a part hereof.

The term of this temporary easement shall commence on the date of acceptance of this
temporary easement by Grantee and shall terminate on August 1%, 2026. Any request for an

LPA-325 Page 1 of (6) Pages Parcel Number: 25115.0074
Rev. 1/2023



TEMPORARY EASEMENT
extension will be submitted in writing to the Grantor’s Spokane Falls Community College
(SFCC) Director of Maintenance and Operations 60 days prior to termination date.

Prior to any work in the temporary easement area by Grantee and its assigns, Grantee
shall submit a notification for the same to the Grantor’s SFCC Director of Maintenance and
Operations or designee no later than 30 days prior to any work taking place in the temporary
easement area. No such work by Grantee shall be commenced without the Grantor’s prior
written approval, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld. Grantee shall coordinate
the dates of its construction or other activities on Grantor’s property with the Grantor. Grantee
shall exercise its rights hereunder so as to minimize interference with Grantor’s use of the real

property.

To the extent permitted by law, Grantee shall indemnify and defend and save Grantor
harmless from and against any and all liability, loss, damage, expense, actions and claims,
including costs and reasonable attorney’s fees incurred by Grantor in defense thereof, resulting
or arising directly or indirectly on account of negligent acts or omissions of Grantee or its
agents or employees in the exercise of the rights granted herein; provided, however, this Section
does not indemnify Grantor against liability for damages arising out of bodily injury to persons
or damage to property caused by or resulting from the negligence of Grantor or Grantor’s agents
or employees.

Grantee covenants and agrees to restore, immediately after Grantee completes Grantee’s
Work and prior to the expiration or earlier termination of this Agreement, the temporary
easement area to the same or better condition as it was in before Grantee began Grantee’s Work
(except to the extent of changes approved by Grantor as part of Grantee’s Work) and to a safe
condition, and to remove all of its equipment, materials, tools, trash and debris from the
temporary easement area. Grantee will repair any damage that occurs to the temporary
easement area, landscaping, sod, irrigation, or any improvements thereon arising out of;, related
to, or as a consequence of Grantee’s Work.

Grantor hereby reserves and retains all other property rights in and to the temporary
easement area, including without limitation, the right to use the temporary easement area for
any purpose, so long as such use does not unreasonably interfere with the Grantee’s rights.

It is understood and agreed that delivery of this temporary easement is hereby tendered
and that the terms and obligations hereof shall not become binding upon the City of Spokane
unless and until accepted and approved hereon in writing for the City of Spokane, by its
authorized agent.

LPA-325 Page 2 of (6) Pages
Rev. 1/2023



TEMPORARY EASEMENT

Dated: , 20

STATE BOARD FOR COMMUNITY AND TECHNICAL COLLEGES for
And on behalf of Spokane Falls Community College
(Washington State Community College District #17)

By:

Name: Chris Bailey

Title: SBCTC Interim Executive Director

Accepted and Approved

City of Spokane

By:

Title
Authorized Agent

Date: , 20

LPA-325 Page 3 of (6) Pages
Rev. 1/2023



TEMPORARY EASEMENT

STATE OF WASHINGTON )
1SS
County of Spokane )
On this day of ,20___ before me personally appeared

to me known to be the duly executed qualified and acting
of The State of Washington, State Board for Community and
Technical Colleges (Community College District No. 17), of Spokane County, Washington,
that executed the within and foregoing instrument and acknowledged said instrument to be the
free and voluntary act and deed of said The State of Washington, State Board for Community
and Technical Colleges (Community College District No. 17), for the uses and purposes
therein mentioned.

GIVEN under my hand and official seal the day and year last above written.

(SEAL)

Notary Public in and for the State of
Washington, residing at
My commission expires

LPA-325 Page 4 of (6) Pages
Rev. 1/2023



TEMPORARY EASEMENT

EXHIBIT A

LPA-325 Page 5 of (6) Pages
Rev. 1/2023



TEMPORARY EASEMENT

EXHIBIT B

LPA-325 Page 6 of (6) Pages
Rev. 1/2023



TAB 2-C

CONSENT AGENDA REPORT

Fiscal Year 2024-25 Financial Reports:
State Allocation and Tuition Operating Budget Status Report and All-Funds Revenue and
Expenditures as of January 31, 2025

Summary: Enclosed for the Board’s review and approval is the Operating Budget Status Report
and the Summary of All-Funds Revenue and Expenditures as of January 31, 2025. The reports
reflect 2024-2025 fiscal year activity, including the 6th State Allocation received from the State
Board for Community and Technical Colleges. There is no change to the state allocation since
last month. The total operating budget as of January 31 is $132,016,249.

Tuition revenue collections: Fiscal year tuition revenue of $16,822,613 reflects a positive
budget-to-actual variance of $1,502,017. Tuition revenue collections reflect enrollment levels
above budget targets for summer, fall and winter quarters.

Operating budget expenditures: Actual expenditures through seven months (58%) of the year are
$67,801,838. Spending across all CCS operating units is reasonable and slightly below budget at
this point in the fiscal year.

All-Funds Summary Report of Revenues and Expenditures: Total revenue from all sources was
$175,159,191 offset by total expenditures of $160,628,101. Net Activity (total revenue minus
total expenditures from all sources) as of January 31, 2025, was $14,531,090. The increase in net
activity of $10.7 million for the month is primarily due to the timing of financial aid activity for
winter quarter.

Board Policy Reference: 1.50.02 (4) Central Administration. The chief financial officer (CFO)
shall make regular financial reports to the Board of Trustees. The CFO shall include in the
reports key indicators of the financial status of the district and its operating units, such indicators
to be recommended by the CFO, and followed over time. The CFO shall bring to the attention of
the board all financial matters that in the professional judgment of the CFO may significantly
impact the financial stability of the district or its operating units.

Recommendation: It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the consent agenda
items as presented.

Attachments:

1. State Allocation and Tuition Operating Budget Report 2025.01 —2025-03-06
2. Revenue & Expenditures 2024-07-01 through 2024-01-31 — 2025-03-06

3. Allocation #6 Allocation Summary FY25

Prepared by: Dr. Linda McDermott, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
March 18, 2025



3/6/2025

State Allocation and Tuition Operating Budget Report
for Fiscal Year 2024 - 2025

Tuition revenue and GL expenditures through January 31, 2025

State Allocation #6 Central
SCC SFCC Admin DMC District Total
Total State Allocation $48,679,807 $24,071,014 $17,963,951 $312,671 $91,027,443
Tuition Revenue Estimate $6,733,109 $4,991,649 $3,731,994 $8,722,191 $24,178,943
Operating Support, One-time $2,055,504  $6,593,092  $6,728,286 $1,432,981  $16,809,863

Distribution of FY24 Tuition Revenue
over Budget, and Unspent DMC

Total State Allocation & Tuition $57,468,420 $35,655,755 $28,424,231 $10,467,84 $132,016,249
Operating Budget 3

Allocation and Tuition Expenditures Year-to-Date Percent Expended  Percent of Total

Budget Expenditures to Budget Expenditures
SCC $57,468,420 $30,260,345 53% 45%
SFCC $35,655,755 $17,315,108 49% 26%
Central Administration $28,424,231 $15,639,090 55% 23%
Administration (HR, CEO, CCO, CFO, CIAEAO) $4,133,700 6.7%
IT, Facilities, Security, Provost $71,505,390 17%
District Managed Costs $10,467,843 $4,587,294 44% 6.8%

Total $132,016,249 $67,801,838 51%
Tuition Operating Fee Revenue
Fiscal Year Actual Target Over/(Short) Percent

Budget Year-to-Date Year-to-Date Target YTD Over/(Short)
SCC $14,822,244 $11,454,925 $10,341,228 $1,113,697 7.5%
SFCC $9,356,699 $6,869,706 $6,481,385 $388,320 4.2%

District Total $24,178,943 $18,324,631 $16,822,613 $1,502,017 6.2%



Business & Finance Office

Revenue & Expenditures
7/1/2024 through 1/31/2025

Revenue July August September October November December January Total

Tuition and Student Fees

Tuition $8,098,132 $2,193,829 $209,446 ($4,098) $7,030,692 $1,539,428 ($166,920) $18,900,508
Tuition AR ($5,914,076)  ($1,148,753) $5,650,589 $770,728  ($6,182,140) $4,618,973 $1,628,953 ($575,727)
S&A Fee $364,393 $367,868 $59,579 ($25,454) $1,148,255 $279,178 ($22,508) $2,171,311
Student Fees $4,871,364 $995,829 ($23,401) $105,580 $57,055 $609,842 $297,123 $6,913,392

Grants & Contracts

Head Start & ECEAP $4,213,974 $1,892,703 $1,586,966 $2,711,977 $1,017,381 $3,839,474 $1,281,926 $16,544,401
Running Start $3,331,993 $573,047 $308,531 $4,213,570
Perkins $35,706 $33,414 $60,764 $72,792 $49,959 $74,995 $87,023 $414,653
WorkFirst $104,526 $31,679 $180,977 $82,210 $72,592 $143,325 $126,629 $741,937
BFET S $125,387 $45,304 $524,771 $695,463
Corrections $178,577 ($57,282) $380,478 $239,820 $134,297 $269,355 $194,291 $1,339,537
Grant Indirect $242,475 $296,960 $200,853 $224,077 $259,778 $218,056 $250,801 $1,693,000
Other Grants & Contracts $157,340 $1,532,092 $840,058 $2,363,764 $1,136,853 $237,665 $155,780 $6,423,553
Financial Aid
PELL $1,750,239 ($1,171) $5,156,582 $2,005,651 $7,283,065 $16,194,366
Work Study $9,318 $20,482 $30,000 $108,849 $50,000 $218,649
Other Federal Financial Aid $90,000 ($2,515) $6,900 $292,657 $666 $387,708
Other State Financial Aid $415,283 $142,125 $509,334 $6,251,821 $25,566 $1,041,277 $6,456,447 $14,841,853
Direct Loan $950,000 $150,000 ($2,131) $3,305,525 ($2,554,525) $4,461,671 $6,310,541

Other Revenue

State Allocation $4,560,556 $6,493,241 $5,336,898 $5,151,379  $10,599,703 $8,606,800 $7,998,661 $48,747,238
Capital Projects ($4,580,479) $1,986,871 $643,524 $3,012,639 $2,865,438 $800,399 $4,728,392
Auxiliary $438,577 $733,494 $302,481 $142,189 $616,713 $475,461 $458,775 $3,167,690
Other Revenue $2,883,072 ($415,669) $35,194 $206,302 $382,010 ($367,359) $59,193 $2,782,744
Accounts Receivable $10,088,846 $674,754  $12,947,129 ($10,602,465) ($823,737) $3,549,793 $2,470,091 $18,304,412
Total Collected Revenue $32,289,815  $14,509,813 $30,383,787  $17,156,990  $18,567,615 $27,854,333 $34,396,838  $175,159,191

Report by: Dist Bus Ofc: C Grochowski
Report Run Date: 03/06/2025 04:40 PM



Business & Finance Office

Revenue & Expenditures
7/1/2024 through 1/31/2025

Expenditu res to Date July August September October November December January Total
Tuition and Student Fees
S&A Fee $7,039 $62,271 $121,196 $211,133 $156,229 $152,058 $141,635 $851,560
Student Fees $431,024 $336,865 $384,368 $590,311 $445,043 $190,744 $405,064  $2,783,419
Building & Innovation Fee - $236,712 $132,088  $1,038,123 $91,803 $114,467  $1,068198  $2,681,389

Grants & Contracts

Head Start & ECEAP $1,306,315  $1,576765  $2,147,311  $2,783748  $2207412  $2,287,272  $2,558,076  $14,866,899
Running Start $3,905,039 $4 $4,338 $305,258 $4,214,639
Perkins $39,583 $43,540 $59,096 $62,501 $71,193 $47,922 $104,230 $428,066
WorkFirst $104,774 $72,600 $388,527 $81,105 $100,324 $115,494 $129,016 $991,840
BFET $124,484 $53,445 $248,830 $199,125 $45,005 $197,149 $192,243  $1,060,282
Corrections ($45,190) $196,037 $203,309 $192,958 $202,987 $174,647 $191,235  $1,115,984
Other Grants & Contracts $32,407 $163,647 $161,139 $374,750 $229,942 $618,515 ($33,569)  $1,546,830
Financial Aid
PELL $1,907,113 ($26)  $6,425,875 $602,721 ($1,415457)  $8,899,245  $1,266,775  $17,686,245
Work Study $42,944 $33,159 $40,557 $108,466 $92,518 $89,076 $128,375 $535,095
Other Federal Financial Aid $178,850 $14,235 $187,481 ($573)  ($243,704) $383,340 $18,291 $537,920
Other State Financial Aid $1,688,201 $25193  $6,174,321 $816,623  ($655061)  $7,039676  $1,347,882  $16,436,835
Direct Loan $1,324,386 $32,712  $3528633  $1,147,769 ($1,323463)  $1,719053  $1,017,785  $7,446,876

Other Expenditures

Salary & Benefits $8,596,283 $8,728,398 $6,218,222  $10,300,943 $10,450,385 $10,011,271  $10,389,677 $64,695,180
Capital Projects ($85,844) $154,462 $422,674 $2,739,640 $2,344,171 $1,919,843 $3,290,531 $10,785,476
Rent & Utilities $298,019 $404,781 $404,398 $590,585 $537,909 $591,017 $478,222 $3,304,930
Travel $33,182 $14,053 $16,529 $28,923 $46,709 $23,880 $34,056 $197,332
Goods, Equipment, and $82,582 $175,060 $110,946 $220,225 $303,874 $88,026 $197,730 $1,178,444
Supplies
Auxiliary $59,130 $235,743 $147,377 $214,195 $260,232 $302,234 $316,100 $1,535,011
Other Expenses / Services $778,283 $837,537 $1,001,042 $800,884 $1,051,634 $850,761 $427,712 $5,747,851
Total Expenditures $20,808,604 $13,397,192 $28,528,255  $23,104,151 $15,304,943 $35,815,691 $23,669,264  $160,628,101
Net Activity $11,481,211 $1,112,620 $1,855,533  ($5,947,161)  $3,262,672 ($7,961,359) $10,727,574 $14,531,090

Report by: Dist Bus Ofc: C Grochowski
Report Run Date: 03/06/2025 04:40 PM



2025 State Appropriation, Tuition, Operating Support
Allocation # 6 Supplemental Report

2025- Allocation #6

Base District
Operating Central Managed
Budget ion #1 ion #2 ion #3 ion#4 A ion #5 ScC SFCC Admin Costs Total Changes Allocation #6
1 District Enroliment Allocation Base (DEAB) 60,128,873
001-101/08A-3E0 2 DEAB $ 45275480 $ 45,278,697 $ 45278,697 $ 45278,697 $ 45,278,697 $ 45278697 $ -8 -8 -8 -8 - $ 45,278,697
001-101 3 Weighted Enroliments 5,400,762 5,401,146 5,401,146 5,401,146 5,401,146 5,401,146 = = = = = 5,401,146
001-101/001-BD1 4  Performance Based Funding (SAl) 4,876,631 4,876,790 4,876,790 4,876,790 4,876,790 4,876,790 = = = = = 4,876,790
001-101 5 Minimum Operating Allocation (MOA) 4,576,000 4,576,000 4,576,000 4,576,000 4,576,000 4,576,000 = = = = = 4,576,000
6  ADJUSTED ALLOCATION - SUBTOTAL 60,128,873 60,132,633 60,132,633 60,132,633 60,132,633 60,132,633 = = - = = 60,132,633
7  SAFE HARBOR (EARMARKS AND PROVISOS)
001-5AP 8  Compensation/Fund Split Support 2,360,335 2,360,335 2,360,335 2,360,335 2,360,335 2,360,335 = = = = = 2,360,335
001-101 9 Safe Harbor Wage Increases 10,599,358 10,599,359 10,599,359 10,599,359 10,599,359 10,599,359 = = = = = 10,599,359
24J-011/241-051 10 Foundational Support 796,508 796,509 796,509 796,509 796,509 796,509 = = = = = 796,509
001-101 11 Health Insurance 1,787,561 1,787,561 1,787,561 1,787,561 1,787,561 1,787,561 = = = = = 1,787,561
001-101 12 Pension (617,347) (617,347) (617,347) (617,347) (617,347) (617,347) = = - = = (617,347)
001-101 13 MQ&O, Leases, and Assessment 178,000 - - - - - - - - - - -
08A-2AE 14 Aerospace Enrollments - High Demand 438,085 438,085 438,085 438,085 438,085 438,085 = = = = = 438,085
001-BG1 15  College Affordability Program 1,985,931 1,985,931 1,985,931 1,985,931 1,985,931 1,985,931 = = = = = 1,985,931
001-CA1/24)-071 16 Guided Pathways 3,586,270 3,586,270 3,586,270 3,586,270 3,586,270 3,586,270 = = = = = 3,586,270
001-123 17 Worker Retraining 1,718,396 1,767,938 1,767,938 1,767,938 1,767,938 1,767,938 = = = = = 1,767,938
24)-1A1 18 Equity and Access - SB5194 625,771 625,771 625,771 625,771 625,771 625,771 = = = = = 625,771
001-EG1/24J-5AP 19 Diversity Bill - SB5227 192,941 192,941 192,941 192,941 192,941 192,941 = = = = = 192,941
24J)-151 20 Career Launch Enrollments 240,000 240,000 240,000 240,000 240,000 240,000 = = = = = 240,000
08A-1AE 21  Aerospace Apprenticeships 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 80,000 = = = = = 80,000
08A-5AE 22 Disability Accommodations 118,850 118,850 118,850 118,850 118,850 118,850 = = = = = 118,850
08A-3BE 23 Opportunity Grants (ELTA) 540,000 540,000 540,000 540,000 540,000 540,000 16,232 16,232 - - 32,464 572,464
08A-3BE 24  Opportunity Grants (GFS) 58,822 58,822 58,822 58,822 58,822 58,822 = = = = = 58,822
001-8AE 25 Gold Star Families - - - 35,526 35,526 35,526 = = = = = 35,526
08A-5BE 26  Students of Color 42,757 42,757 42,757 42,757 42,757 42,757 = = = = = 42,757
24J-091 27 Nurse Educators 960,189 960,189 960,189 960,189 960,189 960,189 = = = = = 960,189
001-EQ1 28 Nursing Enrollment Increase - 138,528 138,528 138,528 138,528 138,528 = = = = = 138,528
24)-111 29  High Demand 1,450,502 1,450,502 1,450,502 1,450,502 1,450,502 1,450,502 = = = = = 1,450,502
24J)-1T0 30 Homeless Student Expansion - 230,000 230,000 230,000 230,000 230,000 = = = = = 230,000
001-EM1 31 Financial Aid Outreach 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 160,000 = = = = = 160,000
24)-231 32 Cybersecurity Enrollments 360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 360,000 = = = = = 360,000
24)-271 33 Refugee Education 635,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 700,000 = = = = = 700,000
001-BK1 34  MESA Community College Programs 157,000 157,000 157,000 157,000 157,000 157,000 = = = = = 157,000
24)-1BP 35  Student Needs SHB1559 130,058 130,058 130,058 130,058 130,058 130,058 = = = = = 130,058
24)-211 36 SIM Lab Equipment 77,000 77,000 77,000 77,000 77,000 77,000 = = = = = 77,000
001-EH1 37 Truck/School Bus Driver Training 209,790 209,790 221,051 221,051 221,051 221,051 = = = = = 221,051
24J)-191 38 Student Assistance Grants (WEIA) 178,234 - 179,500 179,500 179,500 179,500 - - - - - 179,500
24)-9AP 39  DEI Support- One Time Funding 356,676 356,676 356,676 356,676 356,676 356,676 e o = = o 356,676
001-8BE 40 Workforce Development Projects - - - - - - - - - - - -
24)-111 41 High Demand Enroliments - - - - - - - - - - - -
001-EK1 42 Health Workforce Opp Grants - 262,080 262,080 262,080 262,080 262,080 1,273 1,273 = = 2,546 264,626
24)-78P 43 Nursing Supply SB 5582 - 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 = o = e o 250,000
24J)-6BP 44 Nurse Education Enrollment Increases (WEIA) 228,528 90,000 90,000 90,000 162,000 162,000 - - - - - 162,000
001-EW1 45  Apprenticeship & Higher Educ ESSB 5764 (GF-State) - 55,925 55,925 55,925 55,925 55,925 - - - - - 55,925
24)-0AP 46  Apprenticeship & Higher Educ ESSB 5764 (WEIA) - 90,200 90,200 90,200 90,200 90,200 - - - - - 90,200
24)-3B0 47  Early Achievers Grant Supports - 26,050 26,050 26,050 26,050 26,050 - - - - - 26,050
001-FH1 48 Incarcerated Students Grants SSB5953 - 136,500 136,500 136,500 136,500 136,500 = = = = = 136,500
001-FF2 49 Higher Ed Opioid Prevention 2SHB 2112 - - 24,234 24,234 24,234 24,234 = = = = = 24,234
24J)-3F0 50 Manufacturing Apprenticeship RSI - 48,000 48,000 48,000 48,000 48,000 = = = = = 48,000
24)-071 51 Guided Pathways (WEIA) - - - 1,000 1,000 1,000 = = = = = 1,000
001-EN1 52 Students Experiencing Homelessness HB1166 Expansion - - - - - 25,000 - - - - - 25,000
260-3A0 53 Climate Curriculum Development - - - - - - 19,000
53 Sub Total Safe Harbor 29,635,215 30,492,280 30,707,275 30,743,801 30,815,801 30,840,801 36,505 17,505 = = 54,010 30,894,811
54  Total State Operating Allocation 89,764,088 90,624,913 90,839,908 90,876,434 90,948,434 90,973,434 36,505 17,505 < = 54,010 91,027,444
Stable 55  Tuition Revenue Forecast 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 = = = = = 24,178,943
149 56 Central Administration Tuition - - - - - - = = = = = -
149 57 District Managed Costs - - - - - - - - - - - -
58 Total Tuition Forecast Budget Allocation 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 24,178,943 = = = = = 24,178,943
59 Total State Allocation & Tuition 113,943,031 115,664,681 115,879,676 115,916,202 115,988,202 116,013,202 36,505 17,505 = = 54,010 116,067,212
One-time Distribution of FY24 Tuition Revenue over Budget
60 & Unspent DMC - - - 3,187,082 3,187,082 3,187,082 = = = = = 3,187,082
146/148 60a Operating Support FY25 (b) 12,417,883 12,417,883 10,769,387 10,293,072 10,622,779 10,622,779 - - - - 10,622,779
146 60b Strategic Investments - - 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 3,000,000 = = = = = 3,000,000
148 60c Operating Revenue Transfer from Other Sources - - - - - - - - - - - -
60d Total One-Time and Operating Support 12,417,883 12,417,883 13,769,387 16,480,154 16,809,861 16,809,861 = = = = = 16,809,861
Total State Allocation, Tuition, and Operating Support
61 Budget Authority $ 126,360,916 $ 127,221,741 $ 128,788,240 $ 131,535,533 $ 131,937,240 $ 131,962,240 $ 36,505 $ 17,505 $ - $ - S 54,010 $ 132,016,250

Adjusted Budget, Allocation #6 $57,468,419 $ 35,655,757 $ 28,424,232 $ 10,467,843



TAB 2-D
CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: HEAD START UPDATES

Submitted by: Bobbi Woodral
District Director Head Start/EHS/ECEAP
March 18, 2025



STATUS REPORT SPOKANE COLLEGES HEAD START & ECEAP
MARCH 2025

ENROLLMENT:

During the month of February, both Head Start and Early Head Start maintained 100% full
enrollment.

OVERVIEW OF CLASS® REVIEW AND OUTCOMES

We are pleased to share the results of the recent Classroom Assessment Scoring System
(CLASS®) review conducted by the Office of Head Start (OHS) for our Head Start program. The
CLASS® review took place between November 25, 2024, and February 14, 2025, and assessed
the quality of teacher-child interactions in our preschool center-based classrooms using the
2008 CLASS® tool.

The CLASS® tool evaluates teacher-child interactions across three domains and ten dimensions.
These interactions are rated on a seven-point scale, with higher scores indicating stronger
guality interactions. The three CLASS® domains and their respective dimensions are:

e Emotional Support (Positive Climate, Negative Climate, Teacher Sensitivity, Regard for
Student Perspectives)

e Classroom Organization (Behavior Management, Productivity, Instructional Learning
Formats)

e Instructional Support (Concept Development, Quality of Feedback, Language Modeling)



Program Results:

The Head Start Program Performance Standards (HSPPS) set quality thresholds and competitive
thresholds for CLASS® domains. These thresholds are designed to ensure high-quality learning
environments and effective teacher-child interactions. Our program’s results are compared to
these thresholds below:

DOMAIN YOUR PROGRAM'S SCORE Quality Threshold Competitive Threshold
Emotional Support 6.5658 6 5
Classroom Organization 6.5439 6 5
Instructional Support 3.5263 3 2.3%%
Key Takeaways:

1. Strong Performance in Emotional Support and Classroom Organization: Our program
exceeded both the quality and competitive thresholds in these domains, demonstrating
effective teacher-child interactions, positive classroom climates, and strong behavioral
and instructional management.

2. Meeting and Exceeding Instructional Support Expectations: Our Instructional Support
domain score of 3.5263 surpasses both the current competitive threshold (2.3) and the
upcoming increase (2.5), ensuring compliance with future standards.



3. Commitment to Continuous Improvement: While our scores reflect strong
performance, we remain committed to ongoing professional development and coaching
to further enhance instructional support and deepen learning opportunities for children.

SPOKANE COUNTY DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES DIVISION CONTRACT
MONITORING REPORT

| am pleased to submit the final report from the Spokane County Community Service
Department (CSD) Developmental Disabilities Division regarding their recent contract
monitoring of our Early Head Start program. The review, conducted on January 28 and 30, 2025,
assessed our compliance with contractual obligations and best practices in serving children with
disabilities and developmental delays.

The results reflect our commitment to high-quality services, as the report contains no findings
or recommendations. This is a testament to the dedication and hard work of our staff in
maintaining excellence in early childhood education and family support.

Please review the attached report, and feel free to reach out with any questions.

UPDATE ON FA2 MONITORING REVIEW

Over the past several months, we have been preparing our governing bodies for the upcoming
Focus Area 2 (FA2) Monitoring Review. This process has included ensuring that the Board and
Policy Council are well-versed in their governance responsibilities, program oversight, and
compliance with Head Start regulations. Your role in this review is critical, and we appreciate
your ongoing engagement.

As a reminder, FA2 is a comprehensive evaluation that assesses the effectiveness of our
program’s operations, governance, and service delivery. It ensures we are meeting the needs of
children and families while maintaining compliance with Head Start Program Performance
Standards.

We have now received confirmation that our FA2 review will take place March 31 to April 4. A
preliminary schedule has been provided, which includes a 30-minute conversation with a
Board member and Dr. Brockbank. This discussion will provide an opportunity to share how
our governance model operates and address specific questions outlined in the governance
protocol.

Governing bodies, including our Board of Trustees and Policy Council, play a critical role in this
process. Your oversight ensures that our program remains accountable to the community,
adheres to Head Start requirements, and continues to provide high-quality services. We
appreciate your ongoing engagement in reviewing program policies, monitoring financial
management, and ensuring we meet the needs of families.



ECEAP UPDATES

Enrollment: As previously shared, DCYF has issued updated expectations regarding enroliment
requirements and deadlines. In response, ECEAP has been working closely with subcontractors
to ensure compliance with these expectations, addressing any barriers through thorough
documentation and targeted action planning.

A significant step in expanding access is our new partnership with Lilac City Early Learning
Center. As a newly contracted provider, they will incorporate ECEAP into their existing childcare
model, creating 10 additional School Day ECEAP slots and enhancing early learning
opportunities for the community.

Additionally, 15 School Day slots have now been placed at Spokane Falls Early Learning Center,
which is preparing to begin serving children in the coming weeks. These steps reflect our
continued commitment to meeting enrollment goals and ensuring high-quality early learning
opportunities for eligible families.

Legislative Information: SB 5752 & Child Care Subsidy Delays

Governor Bob Ferguson’s plan to address Washington State’s $4 billion budget shortfall
includes major delays and reductions in early childhood education and childcare subsidies:

e Fair Start Subsidy Delays: Postponement of planned childcare subsidy increases.

e Working Connections Childcare (WCCC) Eligibility Delays: Expansion to 75% SMI delayed
to 2029; 85% SMI postponed to 2031.

e WCCC Co-Payment Adjustments: New calculations based on income and number of
children served.

e Repeal of Birth-to-Three ECEAP: Eliminates access to early learning for the youngest
children.

e ECEAP Entitlement Postponement: Moves full entitlement from 2026-27 to 2030-31.

e Restrictions on WCCC for Workers: Repeals expanded eligibility for childcare staff and
apprentices.

e Conditional Provider Supports: Funding for providers now contingent on budget
availability.

e State Budget Cuts to DCYF: 3% cuts implemented, with a 6% reduction exercise
forthcoming.

Advocacy Efforts and Considerations

e Limited success in maintaining subsidy expansion at the Governor’s Office.

e Proposal under consideration to allow childcare providers and non-profit employees
earning up to 75% SMI to qualify for WCCC.

These policy shifts will significantly impact early childhood education accessibility, requiring
continued advocacy efforts.

Prepared by: Bobbi Woodral, District Director



COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT

Developmental Disabilities Division

February 26, 2025




COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT
Justin Johnson, Director

February 26, 2025

Bobbi Woodral

Executive Director Via E-mail
Spokane Colleges Early Head Start

3939 North Freya

Spokane, WA 99217

RE: Spokane County Developmental Disabilities Division Contract Monitoring Complete
Dear Ms. Woodral;

The Spokane County Community Service Department’s (CSD) Developmental Disabilities Division has
completed Early Head Start’s contract monitoring. We appreciate the time and care you took to
address any questions or concerns that were raised during the onsite visit.

In reviewing Early Head Start’s report, we have determined that there are no recommendations or
findings. Accordingly, CSD now considers your monitoring to be complete.

We would like to thank you and your staff for assisting our team during our recent review. Our goal in
the review was to provide feedback and technical assistance to your agency. We appreciate your
willingness to work with us in this collaborative process.

A report of this monitoring will be made to the CSD Developmental Disabilities Advisory Board at its
next meeting on Wednesday, March12, 2025, at 4:00 p.m. We welcome your participation at this
meeting.

If you have questions about the monitoring report, please contact Denise Magee at (509) 280-5627
Thank you.

Sincerely,

Brian Nichols
Developmental Disabilities Division Manager

BN/dm

cc: Denise Magee
Lisa Hollen
Deanne Wilson
Mckenzie Best
Donnett Neu
DD Advisory Board Members
Contract File



COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT
Justin Johnson, Director

Agency Monitoring Overview

Dates of Review: January 28 & 30, 2025

CSD Staff Reviewers: Brian Nichols, Racheal Beamis, Denise Magee, Leah Kaplan, and Khrystal Kenyon

Agency Staff: Bobbi Woodral, McKenzie Best, and Deanne Wilson
Agency Programs: B-3

Number of Clients Enrolled: approx. 700 overall — approx. 300 EHS — 10 children in a given month of which
are paid through the DDA contract with CSD

Files Reviewed: 7 child files

Staff Files reviewed: 58 staff files
Additional Data Provided by:

Summary of Review

Spokane Colleges Early Head Start has been a longstanding contractor with Spokane
County for Child Development Services. EHS is a comprehensive early childhood program
serving infants, toddlers, and their families. Their model of service delivery focuses on the
inclusion of children with disabilities and delays in the typical preschool setting of an early
head start program.

IFSP’s were complete with signatures; all staff files reviewed were complete.

We visited several classrooms at the MLK EHS center. Communication logbooks were
present in each classroom and it was evident that there is great communication between
staff and families. Staff interviewed displayed dedication to the agency’s mission and the
needs of children and their families. The parents interviewed had high praise for the program
and the services they receive.

There were no findings needing required actions or recommendations as a result of this
monitoring event.

Summary of Findings and Required Actions

Cateqory Number of Number of
Findings Recommendations

CSD Contract

County Guidelines

Criteria

[e)
o

Total



HEAD START/EARLY HEAD START FY 24-25
BUDGET REPORT JANUARY 2025

January 31, 2025

HEAD START EARLY HEAD START
HS25 - Grant Period 9/01/2024 Thru 8/31/2025 EHS25 - Grant Period 9/01/2024 Thru 8/31/2025
Current Current
Budget Budget
(Includes YTD YTD Spent or Unspent Percent | Time (Includes YTD YTD Unspent Percent
Revisions) Revisions Spending Balance Spent | Elapsed Revisions) Revisions | Spent or Spending Balance Spent Time Elapsed

FEDERAL FUNDING
Personnel 4,309,122 0 1,922,297 2,386,825 45% 42% 4,680,898 0 2,068,187 2,612,711 44% 42%
Fringe Benefits 2,056,360 0 820,739 1,235,621 40% 42% 2,061,956 0 912,163 1,149,793 44% 42%
Travel 0 0 0 0 0% 42% 0 0 0 0 0% 42%
Equipment 0 0 0 0 0% 42% 0 0 0 0 0% 42%
Supplies 179,845 0 65,794 114,051 37% 42% 148,368 0 63,996 84,372 43% 42%
Contractual 0 0 0 0 0% 42% 0 0 0 0 0% 42%
Facilitilies/Construction 0 0 0 0 0% 42% 0 0 0 0 0% 42%
Other 662,601 0 227,171 435,430 34% 42% 508,358 0 207,232 301,126 41% 42%
Indirect 612,305 0 260,674 351,631 43% 42% 643,703 0 268,209 375,494 42% 42%
Unobligated/To Be Reassigned 0 0 0 0% 42% 0 0 0 0 0% 42%

FEDERAL FUNDING TOTAL $7,820,233 S0 $3,296,675 4,523,558 42% 42% $8,043,283 S0 $3,519,787 4,523,496 44% 42%
OTHER FUNDING
SCC/SFCC Student Gov't Funds 61,839 0 20,574 41,265 33% 42% 79,161 0 47,894 31,267 61% 42%
Child Care Fees 1,290,126 0 303,222 986,904 24% 42% 2,400,263 0 557,599 1,842,664 23% 42%

OTHER FUNDING TOTAL $1,351,965 i) $323,795 | $1,028,170 24% 42% $2,479,424 S0 $605,493 1,873,931 24% 42%

TOTAL FUNDING [ $9,172,198 | $0 | $3,620,470 | 5,551,728 | 39%| 42%|| $10,522,707 | $0 | $4,125,280 | 6,397,427 | 39%| 42%
Training & Tech Assistance Funds | $76,563 | [ $39,015 | 37,548 | 51%| 42% $145,055 | $42,806 | 102,249 | 30%| 42%
Non-Federal Share HS/EHS [ $4,017,033 | | $1,467,780 | 2,549,253 | 37%| 42% **Head Start and Early Head Start Non-Federal Share is Combined**

This document has been prepared on the basis of information available to the program's Fiscal Office through:

NOTE: Both a report listing credit card expenditures and a report with greater budget detail are regularly provided to the
HS/EHS Board of Trustees liaison and the Policy Council Treasurer. These reports are also available upon request.

January 31, 2025

Policy Council Treasurer

Initials

CCS HS/EHS Board Liason




USDA CACFP Meal Service Report - January 2025

Number of Reimbursable Actual HS/EHS
Meals Reimbursement
Total Attendance 9,215
720 Breakfast $17,111.40
0 AM Snacks $0.00 Average Number of school
8,874 Lunch $39,311.82 days
7,439 PM Snack 9,001.19
’ nacks »9 Average daily attendance
0 Supper $0.00
0 Evening Snacks $0.00 Cash-In-Lieu Total
17,033 Total $65,424.410 $2,662.20 $68,086.61
Monthly Food Operating costs $88,807.30
January Farm to School Grant reimbursement $3,331.37




Head Start/Early Head Start
Budget and Non-Federal
Share Training 2025



Training Topics

é‘] Funding Sources & Budgeted Costs
Monthly Report

o
@ Non-Federal Share (a.k.a. In-Kind)



Funding Sources

Federal Government
‘ President and Congress

{ U.S. Department of Health and Human Services
\

t Administration for Children and Families
l

q: Office of Head Start

Q Region 10 Office

q Spokane Colleges
/



Funding Sources

80% FEDERAL GOVERNMENT
Department of Health & Human Services-DHHS

* Every 5 years - Baseline application

* A continuation grant is submitted each year
after the baseline for the amount authorized



Funding Sources

16% CHILD CARE REVENUE
Estimated amount

* DCYF Working Connections subsidy
* Parent payment for childcare

* Federal, State, and Local agency subsidies.



Funding Sources

3% FEDERAL Child & Adult Care Food Program

e Reimbursed for child meals

e Breakfast=$ 2.37
e Lunch=%$4.73
e Snack=9%$1.21

* Funds a portion of the cost to provide meals

 Does not count as non-federal share



Funding Sources

1% STUDENT ACTIVITIES - SCC & SFCC

e Campus sites apply for funds.
* The student government at each campus decides which student services & how much to fund.

 Funds used to reduce student childcare rates.

« SFCC $96,000
- SCC $45,000

* (Counts as Non-Federal Share



Funding Sources

FEDERAL HS/EHS AWARD $ 16,088,134
CHILD CARE REVENUE $ 3,217,479
FEDERAL CACFP $ 664,067
STUDENT ACTIVITIES $ 141,000

TOTAL 20,110,680



Funding Sources

B HS-EHS Federal Grant

Federal Child Food Program

3%

B SCC & SFCC Student & Activity
Funds

Hm Child Care




Cost Categories

Personnel & Benefits

 Supplies

e Training
 Equipment
e Other

* Indirect

$18,000,000

$16,000,000

$14,000,000

$12,000,000

$10,000,000

$8,000,000

$6,000,000

$4,000,000

$2,000,000

$0

Personnel Supplies
& Benefits

m Head Start

Training Equipment

Early Head Start mTotal

Other

Indirect



Cost Category

82% PERSONNEL & BENEFITS

e Salaries and Wages

Benefits:

O

Social Security

Health Insurance

Retirement

Medical Aid/Industrial Insurance

Unemployment



Cost Category

Personnel & Benefits

« 151 Lead, Associate, & e 1 District Director

Assistant Teachers and « 3 Directors
Home Visitors « 1 Compliance Manager
e 20 Family Service 10 Center Managers
Coordinators « 1 Assistant Center
« 13 Cooks and Food Service = Manager
Workers * 1 Program Specialist
« O Site and Esmeralda Office * 1 Program Coordinator
Assistants e 7 Component Specialists
* 1 Administrative Assistant < 8 Classroom Quality
* 5 Fiscal Staff Specia!ists
. 1 Information Technology ﬁfnpgcg;?c?tely ol

Specialist

293 TOTAL



Cost Category

3% SUPPLIES
* Classroom
* Health
 Parent Engagement
* Technology
» Office

2% TRAVEL/TRAINING/TECHNICAL
ASSISTANCE
* Training in component areas
(Staff Development)

* In-house training
provided by component
specialists and/or
bringing in outside
trainers

 Coaching, mentoring,
and book studies

 Qut-of-area travel to
training

* Local staff travel
e Qut of area parent travel



Cost Category

7% OTHER 0% EQUIPMENT
* Phones, Internet, Online * |tems that cost $5,000 and over
Software * Photocopiers
* Building Leases * Health Screening equipment
* Insurance - children * Kitchen Appliances
 Mental Health Consultants &
Nurses
* Food services P.C. & parents 6% INDIRECT - ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
« Background Checks & Pre- * College services
e Classroom Resources
o Facilities
* Health . :
O Program Administration
 Parent Engagement
 Technology

Office



Monitoring the Budget




Monitoring the Budget




Non-Federal Share

What is Non-Federal Share?

* A requirement for our federal grant award

* A way for our families and communities to give
back to our programs.

* Volunteer time translated into dollars

» Goods and services value determined by
donors



Non-Federal Share

Head Start and Early Head Start programs are
required to provide a 20% match of non-federal funds
and/or In-kind (non-cash) contributions.

$ 8,000 Federal Share
+ 2,000 Non-Federal Share
$ 10,000 Total program costs

Program Goal for 2024-25:
54,022,034

HS/EHS Funds

m Federal Funding

Non-Federal Share



Non-Federal Share

Parent Volunteers Professional Services/Volunteers
* Work on child goals at home * Medical/Dental services

e Parent’s time attending a training conference * Mental Health services

Parents and/or Community Volunteers * Therapists for early intervention
« Governance activities in the Policy Council Student/Intern Volunteers

* Help with projects around the program  Health/Speech Practicum

* Reading stories to a class * Nutritional Practicum

e Social Work Practicum



Non-Federal Share

Donated Items

ltems donated must be for program use and can include:

e Clothing to wear while doing artwork or for dramatic play
* Winter wear for outdoor play

* Classroom materials

* Housekeeping items, plates, vases, etc.

Additional Support
* Maintenance & Operational costs
e Student Activities funds

e (Cash*



Non-Federal Share




Key Points

Funding Sources

e Federal Government, Childcare proceeds, USDA, Campus Student
Government

Cost Categories

e Personnel & Benefits, Supplies, Staff Development, Equipment, Other,
Indirect

Non-Federal Share

e Requirement of the grant

e Donations and volunteer hours that help our program and the families we
serve to be successful



TAB 3

DISCUSSION/ACTION: APPROVAL OF TENTATIVE AGREEMENTS FOR
SUCCESSOR MASTER CONTRACT BETWEEN COMMUNITY COLLEGES
OF SPOKANE AND THE COMMUNITY COLLEGES OF SPOKANE
ASSOCIATION FOR HIGHER EDUCATION

BACKGROUND

Beginning in October 2023 and culminating in January of 2025, representatives of
Community Colleges of Spokane (Spokane Colleges) and the Community Colleges of
Spokane Association for Higher Education (AHE) met in good faith for the purpose
of negotiating a successor bargaining agreement between the parties. The last
agreement expired on June 30, 2023, but was extended by mutual agreement of the
parties pending completion of negotiations.

The parties exchanged interest statements in October and began bargaining toward
agreement on the various items identified by either party. This process has
culminated in a variety of tentative agreements (attached).

The parties had previously agreed to extend the former master contract through
June 30, 2024. With your approval, all of the attached tentative agreements will
become effective on July 1, 2025. The successor contract will extend through June
30, 2028.

Beginning in February 2025, a representative from CCS and CCS AHE, along with
the Chief Human Resources Officer, began an editorial review of the full successor
agreement to ensure any grammar, structural, and/or internal cross-reference edits
required due to the tentative agreements are completed. This review will not
include any substantive changes to the terms and conditions of the tentative
agreements. Following completion of the editorial review, the final contract will be
routed for printing with the goal of distribution after July 1, 2025.

It was my pleasure to lead the management team during bargaining. Each member
listed below put in considerable hours and effort toward the successful conclusion,
all above and beyond their usual and customary job responsibilities. Additionally, it
was our pleasure to work with the faculty team members listed below. Each was an
outstanding advocate of faculty interests, collaborative, and a pleasure to work with
during the past year:



CCS Representatives CCS AHE Representatives

Patrick McEachern (lead) Jason Eggerman (lead)
Jeff Brown Rob Deyo

Bonnie Glantz Jackie Franklin
Jaclyn Jacot Ronda Moorhead
Sarah Martin, Ph.D. Tim Roe

The agreements are being ratified by AHE membership, and their vote will be
complete by March 11, 2025 (Beverly Daily will be present to respond to questions
regarding the ratification process). The tentative agreements are before the Board
of Trustees for consideration of approval.

RECOMMENDATION

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees of Washington State Community
College District 17 approve the attached tentative agreements for a successor
Master Contract between CCS and the CCS Association for Higher Education,
effective July 1, 2025 and through June 30, 2028. The final contract, pending minor
edits, will be presented for Board consideration and signature in advance of
printing/distribution. Additionally, the CCS Administration requests a delegation
of authority for its Chancellor to approve final grammar, structural, and/or internal
cross-reference edits following completion of the review of the full successor
agreement, including all Tentative Agreement provisions approved by the Board of
Trustees. A resolution for delegated authority is presented for separate
consideration/action per RCW 28B.10.528.

Prepared by: Patrick McEachern
Vice President of Student Affairs
March 5, 2025

Presented by: Patrick McEachern
Vice President of Student Affairs


















































































































































































































































































































































































































































































































TAB 4

REPORT: WASHINGTON ADMINISTRATIVE CODE (WAC) AMENDMENTS
EMERGENCY RULEMAKING ORDER

BACKGROUND
The changes made by the Department of Education in their 2024 Final Rule under Title IX,

which were released on April 19, 2024 and went into effect on August 1, 2024, were challenged
in court by several entities. This resulted in the courts vacating the 2024 Final Rule completely,
returning Title IX to the 2020 regulations.

The Board of Trustees, in response to the Final Rule issued by the Department of Education in
2024, approved changes to Standards of Conduct for Students WACs (Student Code of Conduct)
to ensure prohibited conduct and procedures adequately protected the interests of the college
community and the constitutional and procedural rights of individual students. Given that the
new regulations were vacated, it is now necessary to change the WACs and return them to
conformance with the Department of Education’s 2020 Final Rule under Title IX.

An Emergency Rulemaking Order is now being presented to the Board of Trustees to change the
following Washington Administrative Code sections:

e 132Q-10-600 (Sex discrimination - Supplemental student conduct code and procedures -
Order of precedence),

e 132Q-10-601 (Sex discrimination - Prohibited conduct and definitions),

e 132Q-10-602 (Sex discrimination - Jurisdiction),

e 132Q-10-604 (Sex discrimination - Prehearing procedure),

e 132Q-10-606 (Sex Discrimination - Presentation of Evidence),

e 132Q-10-607 (Sex discrimination - Initial order), and

e 132Q-10-608 (Sex discrimination - Appeals).

Chapter 1320-10 Standards of Conduct for Students

Changes incorporate language from the United States Department of Education’s Title IX
Final Rule of 2020. The proposed changes are consistent with CCS Board Policy 3.30.01
on Non-discrimination/Anti-harassment Educational Programs.

Prepared by: Patrick McEachern
Vice President of Student Affairs

Presented by: Patrick McEachern
Vice President of Student Affairs

March 5, 2024



AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 25-02-032, filed 12/19/24, effective
1/19/25)

WAC 132Q-10-600 ( (Sex—diserimination—Supplemental student—econ—
due%—«amie—iﬁﬁi—pfeeedﬂfes——))Order of precedence. This supplemental
student——econduet—ecode—and)) procedure applies to allegations of ((sex
éiSefimiﬁa%f6ﬁ—%6f—éﬁ€ideﬂ%%—6€eHfffﬁ%—6ﬁ—ef—ﬂé%ef—ﬂﬂq38€—%7—€9247))
sexual harassment subject to Title IX Jjurisdiction pursuant to regula-
tions promulgated by the United States Department of Education. See 34
C.F.R. Part 106. To the extent these supplemental hearing procedures
conflict with ((¥ke)) Community Colleges of ((Spekane'ls)) Spokane
standard disciplinary procedures, WAC 1320-10-101 through 1320-10-503,
these supplemental procedures shall take precedence. Community Colleg-
es of Spokane may, at its discretion, contract with an administrative
law judge or other person to act as presiding officer and assign such
presiding officer to exercise any or all of the duties in lieu of the
student conduct administrative panel and panel chair.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 25-02-032, filed 12/19/24, effective
1/19/25)

WAC 1320-10-601 ( (Sex—diseriminatioen—) ) Prohibited conduct ((and
definitioens)) under Title IX. Pursuant to RCW 28B.50.140(13) and Ti-
tle IX of the Education Amendments Act of 1972, 20 U.S.C. ((Sees)) §
1681, ((¥ke)) Community Colleges of Spokane may impose disciplinary
sanctions against a student who commits, attempts to commit, or aids,
abets, incites, encourages, or assists another person to commit, an
act (s) of " ((sex—diseriminatien)) sexual harassment."

For purposes of this supplemental procedure, "sexual harassment"
means conduct on the basis of sex that satisfies one or more of the

following ((deé%ﬁé&éeﬁs—app%y)):

1 ecad oz i P P | D o S P IV U J Ry o PR
_L\_,\j\_,u | wy TTTT Ay Ly 1T UUUJ AL A WA W § R CUITTOO T T T CITTO T A AYAY = w CUoUTT oS T I CTTTT [ W g e
D . .

erimiInatrons

N NP S — O I . —

\(./L/ Fany o C AT TTC A \.all.lLJ_LV_Y\./\./, A

AT NN N S PSR PR = N IR N ST R [

\)\J/ Fany b/\_/J_ o I A\ U R 1 CIITTOIT (&8 o C T TTC A ll.l.tJ_L\J_Y Wil WTLOSO r/(./lJ_ \._Lk/_Lr/(./l\.
1y r ~ + + mirt 9 o + PN 2T i B I N EEERY + 1 o~ 117 oy LI A~ o n Ny A Y v
_Ll.lv L\ ubbplllr/\.,J_ll\j |y LJL/LJ_ L._L\./_LtJL/L | i LS Ny \./U_L_L\_/\j\_/ = AR B U B Py &7 Rl U S W B r/J-\JvJ_(.ALI.I. .
B T + £+ P i I [ [ P N A LN
€% S\ U S v S wy [ & N T C LTI . LS i By u_l__l_\_,\j\_,u |\ I WD NP SR S ) ) A S A Y & R

S 3 7 &
. RPN RN N R S SO [ ISP, P pRGUNp [ [ g
A\ I _L(./L\./L.(./LL._LVJ.J., A [ S WP Ey @) B WL WA W I T O T T CUTTIOO T T ITTUTTS «
(RN MWDo oot S | PO A, [ uuyt S S Sl | B O e | I R
\\J/ LJ—\J&J—(.AJ.I.I. A tJJ_UgJ_L/LlI.lL) [ Eaw S oo C IOV IITCTITCT O T TS | € R Ur/bJ_u\._LUllk_)
+ coll o
. T \./U_L_L\./v\./o
/N 1§ o W IOy | O, I S IS PN N i I £ o P RPN
\_-[/ [ N W NEPIU I PR VA & RN B B WY T TS 1 LT \w N |y LS Ny € R - 3(.AK__L\JJ~1\_) . O o |\ R WD 0 NP SR ) ) .
nat n 11 A v 1z at 9~ o n O3 o ] no N r il Szt RS2 n + 1 37z fl 1c <z
TTTOOCITOUTT P ELw y - [ N N RV QL—L&(_A.L,_L\JJ.J.. !L/I. o O LTUTTOS [ & =y 1 - €% N Ny WIT T L [=] T oV T

[ 11 RDS-6224.1



oo

o

o
o T T T oo

n o
=}

o

r
T o OTT

L NP

o Iz

i

naaAd

Es

O

I

Tl C

P oo T VvVE

T

[ = LTI cCTTIIaOttT™ cO

o L

b3y

A\

O C UL

=}

o

N

+
ClIraoraoatcc Tt IO

+ sz o oSy ol o A
O CC T T UOUTCTyYMPT Oy

eV

ot a
TS 10O

Aol

RS [,

At ad

[CAwP Ny

T

OTT

TITO v TOuao

(AN

O

Community Colleges

7))

((

A

\CATs S

Quid pro gquo harassment.

++)))

of Spokane employee ( (57

a sy +1h

~

o
(S RS 3 A e ny A A S

PRI

n

ro

PN

£V
T

=

A\

PT T OoUTT

O

a9 TITCy

Ao
- AT

o

oF

1

1

r +1h =

EERWA|
oo

iz o~
ot Vv ICtT

nefd+

=N
o

2 A

=

P

etz
CoO— MpT OV IOCT alt

|3 3 SR ) g mp ny

T

Ay

LT Cy

Ty

conditioning the
or service of the Community
an individual's participation in

))

benefit,

an aid,
((

))

((

provision of

))

Colleges of Spokane on

unwelcome sexual conduct.

conduct

))

PR, g1

((

Unwelcome

(2) Hostile environment.

))

1=z

SR

o

N

o

O Nt o o

n
OTT

A

oo

( (£hat

e

T

O

T

\w8

CTrrCUuUlito calrctToy [SAA" E = [ =) S e my v o mp 74

coCToTrTCcy

TTCO

cCIraacy

+

£ ram
CIT

e £+
OTTTI T 1T 1T

n £V
Ay

4

2~
cO—pPparcxrCTrpact

EaN

bal3++s
oo T T Ccy

o
=}

n

o

3 o NN

=
A\ AWy ¥ gu mp ey

T OTLr

LTIt

[SI A S Ay ¥

A\

nIzra

k]
1TTIOo T I 11TV I

o
T

o

£y
o Tto

o

2

=7

{

SRS TE I SR T
aoCtcTrvIcy

M NN s r
o T cTUT progTant OLr
Wh o+

Ayt s

nt 1o
o

T

IR
CTpP=T

£~

4

=

P

=
oCTTTIT

.
IS

nman

MmNz

b d ]
TTOOS T 1

-
T

£V

nmarn+ )

r

(@3 T T

ey

T o Tt

C

Tt

TV LT OTIIIr

Wi CTIITT

T

T OTIIIT

+=]h TId ey e
CIT TOTTOWIITS »

L
££

cornaa Ay o
\UPA U i /W o B W ) g S @ R WP P i
+ ]
oL rCCctTtTtTT

o

1T~ ~T90A4
THrCTrottsS

CIIaoa T

T NP

IR ARV £
Ty

o £ o
u_)b/ |2 N S S )

foE=N

m ]l A Vo

ot =

Ny~
oot T

o

alh e~

=}

COompTTaritalrc

I

T

WIT LT CTTT

cO

\W 2V} TIT

P T B S

P S e I SN

r
A

PN 2V

o

Ay oo+ 3

o

+ 1

CIT

o o
OO

=
cOoO—TatC<T

aC TCcITVvVICyy

P OoOgTTTllt

cCoTTICg

[ g mm mp w7

ot T IOt

o

PR NP,
\NPAW B W B Py & B WA SR W i

PICI T i N R N~ =

WL CIrILTITl

o

T OoOTCTo

PO

COoOTTICTYTT O

T

7

<

PO T CTO

T

IS EEWE —ry
coTCotCtTy
alh g~

WIT LT CTTIT

ot o

A\

i
COITTTT2XT

££

+ 1

CIT

I I
VLT UTE L_J.J.J.\j

Ny~

+h o+ g

Bari sz
rToTCcy

CIT

co  OT

cCO

VAST T

Ty &

CIIaoa T

[
COT1T

n

4

+

s,

o

na  +h

[Cssawa

o

+ ]

LTIt CIT

| i s

cCrrCc— COoOTIraOotCT

TOoOCTOoOCITOIr  OT

T

7

PR S e I S

r

TaCTCITVvVICyYy .

perva-

determined by a reasonable person to be so severe,
and objectively offensive that it effectively denies a person

)

)

sive,

equal access to the Community Colleges of Spokane educational programs

or activities.

Sexual as-

"))

(("

assault.

))

((

((

(3) Sexual
sault includes

7

Xz 3
\4

PR

m
\ZAwsas

=N

rIz v

P S S

o

neo

2

neo

4

vV ITOTCTITC T

Iz

Mmoot 1 o~
oomc o T C

Nt N~
coITrcaotT Ty

o

O

O C LT

Eepey =a

oCcaoacacorly

TIrCo T o Ty

T

at T 1leg
oS Tta T KTIitrgs

NS

neo

73

Ao+ 2~ ~

T I
the following conduct

o Ty v O

’

I

-

A7) )

Any actual or at-

((+s)) .

sexual intercourse

sexual intercourse

Nonconsensual
with any object or body part

(a)

tempted

oral, or vaginal), however slight,
by a person upon another person,

(anal,

that is

Sexual i1intercourse includes anal or

’

without consent and/or by force.

RDS-6224.1



vaginal penetration by a penis, tongue, finger, or object, or oral
copulation by mouth to genital contact or genital to mouth contact.

((#8¥)) (b) Nonconsensual sexual contact ((4+ferddingr—3s)). Any
actual or attempted sexual touching, however slight, with any body
part or object, by a person upon another person that is without con-
sent and/or by force. Sexual touching includes any bodily contact with
the breasts, groin, mouth, or other bodily orifice of another individ-
ual, or any other bodily contact in a sexual manner.

((#=¥)) J(c) Incest ((+s)). Sexual intercourse or sexual contact
with a person known to be related to them, either legitimately or il-
legitimately, as an ancestor, descendant, brother, or sister of either
wholly or half related. Descendant includes stepchildren and adopted
children under the age of 18.

( (By—Statuteryrape(rape—of achild)—is nonforeible sexuat—in—

: ' ))

(d) Statutory rape. Nonforcible sexual intercourse between someone who
is 18 years of age or older and someone who is under the age of 16.

((#5)¥)) (4) Domestic wviolence ((4s)). Physical violence, bodily
injury, assault, the infliction of fear of imminent physical harm,
sexual assault, coercive control, damage or destruction of personal
property, stalking, or any other conduct prohibited under RCW
10.99.020, committed by a person with whom the wvictim shares a child
in common, by a person who 1is cohabitating with or has cohabitated
with the victim as a spouse, by a person similarly situated to a
spouse of the victim under the domestic or family violence laws of the
state of Washington, or by any other person against an adult or youth
victim who is protected from that person's acts under the domestic or
family violence laws of the state of Washington, RCW 26.55.010.

((#¥F)) (5) Dating violence ((#s)). Physical violence, bodily in-
jury, assault, the infliction of fear of imminent physical harm, sexu-
al assault, or stalking committed by a person:

(a) Who is or has been in a social relationship of a romantic or
intimate nature with the wvictim; and

(b) Where the existence of such a relationship shall be deter-
mined based on a consideration of the following factors:

((+FF)) (i) The length of the relationship;

((+F5r)) (ii) The type of relationship; and

((FEFHr)) (iii) The frequency of interaction between the persons
involved in the relationship.

((#5¥)) (6) Stalking ((means)). FEngaging in a course of conduct
directed at a specific person that would cause a reasonable person to
fear for ((Ehe—persen's)) Ltheir safety or the safety of others, or

((£e)) suffer substantial emotional distress.
( ( (1) LD NN NN = " il PG RIS NN o £ " n ENE 0 | VN N
o7 A\ T SITOW

r +haa ~~A
o TTCTS UL MPOrpoOoST oS U CTIT Lo \SAvAw s ey

[ 3 ] RDS-6224.1



n

-
LT

T NP

n o

o 4
[SIESEEAAT pe R vy )

RN
L/LﬂL/LJ_J.LL._) =)

o o

n
\W i W B oy i e s

A

n o L
ey

4

+
TIIcoOxXTCaoTCITOIT

AY Tt Asza ~

137

{

Tl C

(&3

TToT

vtV

PP IS
COoCTCTOTT7

=1

n

2

St Ao
LT T C T I AT l_,J_UJ.J.,

LI

o

o

m

K|

nwm
i i g

cCIrrcocoy

eI o

T Caorrrac I OIT

TZx

T3¢

TZxy

+ 7

4

PR RN sz T
SCCCorct—Oy i g g

o

b/J.J.VJ_l 9

+ 1 ENEEN T N I SN P SN I T
Tty Ao m

W LT CTIT

A7

o~
TS

L=
T

0T

A\

T TYITC

=

LTI C

—
cC o T

LI

man ]
COompP T TiTCy

o

-
T

A
TIrTC oI c Tt Olty jllieawaws

raoarm o -t
R ) S Ay o) e vy

noran~nn el
P T oUTT TIThOS

IS
CIT

oo
\envye)

Y

m

5z

P
oIy

At o LN

EENENE Y

I - RS I
[ S NP H S A WA W

o

rorcrocTrpac Tt O

A EYSEE CNENE P S SN IR N
TTo o Lo CcTTy Ay

oo oo

LTIt Tt

CoO— porcrocTrpace

s AW

LN

3 g

2~

A3 o~

5z

=
oIy

1 ey

P EEE

£V
T

P

2

et
LT TT VTS l.J_yL/Ll.J.UJ.L,

ot

1z

AV4

Z

T
T

+ 7

4

T T CLT

ISR SR TATATA A = S AT

OroCcTrpTrIIiraly

T

A

Ay

+ o N
[ 3 W i W e Tty

2N S+ ]

N
orgarirrza c T OUTly

ot

el
o C O AT TT T

Nt g N
ocoaaChrc—gTroupP

oo g

A}
7

Q

nIzra

A\ i g v

n

Air
\PAW LV & W) & i G B W i @ i

o

3 o

4+
| SAS T S = = e

N

anfats

h
CcIIc

ot
TT

nxr

| W cCoTTECg

Ay

A\

oo Lo CTy

PTOT

£
-

1

TCoC o pPUITo T oTT

R P O P |

Am
ogUlirrIirtocLracor

4

1

L
AP WA W i W i i i @ B W W

o

T
T

E

nm
T T CL

(71 7\

v+

A

T

o

Zx

effective

filed 12/19/24,

(Amending WSR 25-02-032,

AMENDATORY SECTION

1/19/25

)

tion.

dic

juris

Title IX

on) )

((

WAC 132Q-10-602
(1) This supplemental procedure applies only if the alleged misconduct

RDS-6224.1



Ao fF 1~

o

2

rm

LTIt

S NP

el

1"

P

A4 o g g
o X O o C Tt Mt iac Ot

Sz

Ao fdm st~

crrCc— Ot T I T TOIT

+ ]

+ o

[E S R W i Wi ms m ¥ AR 8

C

Tl C

O

A\

o

b3y

N a o
COoOT T CO T P CInroCT oy

o

| g

o CTgItTITC
J =

| s e

TIT

o e

|\ iy

COoOTTTCT9Ty

T

4

B S P R

e af £ 4+
o C O IO

ISE—EEw|

I T ~ + 1 bal3++s
O criC—aoxT Tty

o
oo T T Ve oy

I

o CcoacIrc O

T

A\

T CTOo

P I R Jr R a]
[y ysw s Ao C IV ITCT

ofr o

DN
AT E 2 11T

cCoTTICg

CIT

.
A

Occurred in the United States

(a)

(b)

Occurred during a Community Colleges of Spokane educational

program or activity

and
Meets the definition of sexual harassment as that term is de-

fined in this supplemental procedure.

.
A

(c)

"educational
or circumstances

an

For purposes of this supplemental procedure,

(2)
program or activity

events,

is defined as locations,

"

substantial

of Spokane exercised
control over both the respondent and the context in which the alleged

over which the Community Colleges

includes any building

definition

This
owned or controlled by a student organization that is officially rec-

occurred.
ognized by the Community Colleges of Spokane.

sexual harassment

supplemental procedure must be dis-

Proceedings under this

(3)
missed i1f the decision maker determines that one or all of the re-

of this section have not

Dismissal under this supplemental procedure does not prohib-

it the Community Colleges of Spokane from pursuing other disciplinary
action based on allegations that the respondent violated other provi-

sions of the Community Colleges of Spokane student conduct code,

1320-10-101 through 1320-10-503.

(c)

through

(1) (a)

guirements of subsection

been met.

WAC

If the student conduct officer determines the facts in the

investigation report are not sufficient to support Title IX jurisdic-—

tion and/or pursuit of a Title IX wviolation,

(4)

the student conduct offi-

cer will issue a notice of dismissal in whole or part to both parties
explaining why some or all of the Title IX claims have been dismissed.

effective

filed 12/19/24,

(Amending WSR 25-02-032,

AMENDATORY SECTION

1/19/25)

-
T

JE mg g g g

Initiation
£:1

masz

moamin e o £ + 1 ol loer oommaT g g
DJ.J._Y TITCT IO O . I A U \j \_/UJ.I.I.J.I.I.L/I.J.J._I_L/_Y

Nz

oy

3MH
ol
O _
|
o
i
| "
(o M)
N S
™A
- -
oy
2 0.
Z 0
o
]
(o]

n

A3 oy s o

Not a4+
CcUTT o T 1 TTT

o

|\ I H b J W S g g 1 B W i W i Y

Th

(D)

Wy

T

\

T

(A TTe R b ¥ )y [ &y mp g

o

T T C LT

=}

COoOTT g

T
o A
oy

r raoanm~ o

+
OTtt

minl o2 o

o
A\

ot 3+

O CLTYgTCT

1 Iz
TITv

EE N B AN N |
PP T TECAOTCTy

s
[ S

O

[13) 4= e == 2 ey

XN}

ISE

.

N
TTOO

PR

o CTOCE

~
=}

EIEESNDE IE TS IS
THHecTrotTig

+1h

n

A ot o

n o

ot

™y AN ooy

iz

OrroC Tt c tOUtty

=}

S I o

[ g g

— O

OO

Ty ISE A

Nt

TT

+ 1

11 erh
oo

A

oo

A A
(eavaAw =m

SN

P ) AP I
o CTOCE T

=
T

Sero g o
(./L\ju_LLJ.n_)L,

n

horaaocom

I

T OO CTITLT

[ i @ ym mpm my

C

ITCy

T o OLtr

N1~
\CEEavav

o

173 e

o o 1Nz
=}

o

n

4

min T o~
\./\JJ.I.I.LJ_L(J._LJ.J.(J.J.J.L,

o

+ 1
CTT
alh 11

rocimearn A o A
SPOTTCCTT T

(2 +h +h
\E= DOTIT CIT

ot

TITVvV OV Iy

oo

I

C

Ny~ Alg o
AT S v

m

-
[ 2113 = =

.

TT

i dad +£h

=N N~
[ ] & u mpm Sp o P oV IOUTTr

n

Al amapang o o
| S I o e g S S N R S i

] nea o
\j(.A.L.,_L\JJ.lL) . =]
raoaht o
J__I_gJ.J.L./U
a1~
J__L\jJ.LL_,

1
[ g g

+ 1
TTT

EEESNDE IE TS SIS
THrcToCtTIg

o

oo

PRSI RN B I

P S NS

4

PN O B TN S
r/(.A.J_ L.,_Lk/_Lr/uL.,

+

o Cc oot Trc N S = e mpm g 5 [135@ e o) ey

3

O

(& pum

Stz
Iy

1

T (S

N

+

= A
(S uavs

oo

o

Al 3] 2oy e

+ 1

CIT

n

NN T (P PP 3

4+

cO

oo

T

(3 SR g =y = mpm mp 3 4

1T

| A S S ey S e ey e

(A

RDS-6224.1



r

L
oo CT

N A~
THoTOTT

Q13 o
[=R=Tey =

a3
gy

TITC

CIT

cO

Tty

12 £ 7
WL CItLI It

R

ERPSWANES ah o1 1]

££
|\ S N E P S

Ny~
oot T

o

ot

e

mm

o
T OTTTT

T3]
| A j= s e

LT v

[SF 3§ & = mpu

T O COUCTTIIC

IS Aw AwAw ary

T

=

£

157

RN P S

1

= A

nelia ~
oo™

o

4

T

PR
o C OO

T

IS4=2T]

ogulirrirrocrracLI Vv

C

T

r

Ny~
oo™

o

n

PR
o COC

o+

oo Iir tCT™ T

ENE S I T D S T R BT

ol

A\ s e i

C

Tt

cO CIT

\w8

(= = =l e g mpm

o
=}

o

Bari sz
roTCcy

At

T

\1\_,{
PR
o CCOCE

CIT

T

2 oMo oo

A

A

mmm
T T TomunTTTIS™

rao

£V matz

£ o
|\ N S N P w

Nl S
oo T

o

Th

| a

O

O ot ooa L

Ty

C

T IT

o

o

ot

NSNS N
o OTIaoT

r
T

ER N o
1TITTO

L
A\ WA W s W i s 5 Y @ B P e

o

T

Tz

K|

Ll
T T CLTCT

=
[CEyawa

LIRS

mr] o
CommpTaircy

o

oo

4

PRV
@ N =y \j(_A.L_J.ULLuJ

T

| a

TIT

Sad + + 1 ot aa A A+

I A %A A

oz

o

N

ENES IR
IR Ao S =y T

IS

£.27 7

r Aoy

n

o CcoatIrc

CIT

O

o

[ S i S & e e

TCTHOT ST

T

mmarn A4 2
oo T Ot~

o

+ 4+
Wi LT CTC

T I3 T

Iz

Aasza Frae 1

P RPN

T OTTTT

T

T

T

v T

Uy o L L UTIT

j AWy & g

=

PN N PP EE
C IO pLroCcToOar

RDS-6224.1



Upon receiving a Title IX

investigation report from the Title IX coordinator,

(1)

))

o
=}

P R R
T r Ao C IOV I CT

N

PR N NP e e s W
o ML OYLTTAIS

1

1 o
COoOT=TCoCT

IS
CIT

the student con-

duct officer will independently review the report to determine whether

there are sufficient grounds to pursue a disciplinary action against
the respondent for engaging in prohibited conduct under Title IX.

If the student conduct officer determines that there are suf-

)

2
ficient grounds to proceed under these

(

the

supplemental procedures,

student conduct officer will initiate a Title IX disciplinary proceed-

ing by filing a written disciplinary notice with the chair of the stu-

dent conduct administrative panel and serving the notice on the re-

spondent and the complainant,

tice must

The no-

and their respective advisors.

.
A

Set forth the basis for Title IX jurisdiction

Identify the alleged Title IX violation(s)

(a)
(b)
(c)

(d)

.
L

Set forth the facts underlving the allegation(s):;

Identify the range of possible sanctions that may be imposed

if the respondent is found responsible for the alleged violation(s);

Explain that the parties are entitled to be accompanied by

their chosen advisors during the hearing and that

(e)

The advisors will be responsible for guestioning all witness-

)

i
es on the party's behalf

(

.
A

and

.
A

(1ii) An advisor may be an attorney

(1id)
the college's choosing at no cost to the party,

do so.

Community Colleges of Spokane will appoint an advisor of

if the party fails to

a _de-

Explain that if a party fails to appear at the hearing,

cision of responsibility may be made in their absence.

(£)

effective

filed 12/19/24,

(Amending WSR 25-02-032,

AMENDATORY SECTION

1/19/25)

A~ T4 g
THHcTrotTg

n

A ot s

( (Sex—diserimination—) ) Prehearing procedure.
1l aerat A o £ o

173 e

o o 3 <7

r

WAC 132Q-10-604

A I

( (5

TITvV OV Ity [ g g A\ [>Aw OTroC T rrritac ot Ulty

o tTo

O

WA P I N IR SR O
€% AN B 1) i i N A R EYND ) WS SN 6P R U S v

it

o
A=

n

T

PR
o CTOCE

+ 1
TIT

i

baoaad v o om

o

TTIooTT

I

A=

TTCO

C

T

ITTO - o oIrCIrCy

ot ~ A hi-~a T oh o
Sy aw s LTI

+~

1~

nFl 3 ~+a

o
A3

KR
T oo O

~ 4

T T

£t o
=T

A\ i & g mp

T LTTThO

TIrcoc oo Cy

.
PR

T T T CTCTOo

’

L TSN B Ao

o

oo

WA EEWE SR - NE N
oot T

i

+ 1

CIT

P
[E S NSl N u

7

Aty ot
Trao O

\@ =y

O 0

ISE A

O COUCTTITIC

CLrorIirtITy OTT

<

TT L O

NN B N
IO LALJLJ_L_LVLA CIOUTT

S A

S 3o
ooy

m

7

1

T.T

o o o el

n

P N S S

TItt

T

| ¥ aws

O
+ 1

CIT

TIT

s Co7

S E 1 I g 5 7 A W W i

ER S TN

= A
(S uavs

n o
TSV TTOCTTIC T

n o

ot o

o517

1 a+3 A

[ S N iy & i e

n
I

Y

T
oA
ST

[CATE s ¥ ye)

T

\a
B
[ S ) ) A SN WD J S N

o

vaIrcy

EW N RN
o T T OoOTTTTItT

n

4

Iz

~

r

o

3

S

o ot

xz3

1T

T vaorrctT

A\

D0

T

’

|3 =5 =333 =

CTIITr C

T

v

S A
(ST Eav

n

ma sz 3

oF

WA P I PR SR S
T T I T o C 1 TOOC1IVv

+ 1 o

—~

o o

n

Al oy g s o

(D

To

o

oy 7

A\ W e iy

CIT

CTo T oy

[ |\ N N 0 N7 SN ) ) A S A O 6 N U S N Y
+ 2

It

KR P

1 S5

W

n
Tt

w3+
W LT CTIT

Nt -~

o
A3

At oo

aliiad s

o

BRZAZAS A

ITCrraoc T

o CTC T T T Oy

T o L Vv

=

ra
(S B © I S 3 1\ e

SN

£ o
|\ S S

Nracs Ao~

CC— P TS STEoTS
PN EETaE

\Cssavae

W o
T ThO

n

P NS
T

PR IR

+
T

+ 1
OTrt

T

\w 8

’

AP I N IR SRS S
€% AN B 1) i [ E A R SN ) WS SNy 6P S U S v

T

C

A= A aye O

oo T -+

noan
PO

C

nt =

PR
O COOTTTC

+ 1
T

o

o
o TITTo

1
[ g
ah o

reos oo sz
= ) (J.J.lj

EES N L I =

ANSZ N N B ) ) A ey S Wy

A/

8 & i g

(&3 ¥ AW /o

N
CTIT
Ao

n

TT

A oot s

n o

N i NN

173 e

1Nz

.

o o

T oC T IIrrrira c . 7

(oA

A\

A I

_LLLV\J_LV_LLL\j
ra o~
J__L\jJ.J.L/

ot o

Tt

ENEE T NNy £ + 1
Tty Pt ©

n

4

PRI B T

AT

molainant has o NN S P RN

o

A\ =y

CIT

3

TICThO

CoO porrcrroTrpaoccT

O o T IiIalrc

Ay g~ o .
J_U_L_LUVV_LJ.J.% J__LvJ.LL_,g).
N

+ 1

CIT

hoxz

TrTrv

1~

1~ +h
IO T I CTT

n

o mateadt N ~sza A
\./U_L_L\,\_j\, TITCOS O LJJ_\JV_LM
122090
ju

[ g mpm

[ i i N HR W AW ) =]
T NP SR TN N
CTITTOCT

CIITo T

T

T

nt

P P

A W T N

T

T A\ (Y

3
LAFRY

o3 rad

+
T

BN n

4o F

TIT

CATIZA"A "I 111 >F ¥ u s

T o

A% oL JI7

N4

A\ S s 3

AT

TIT - OT I C T OTT

RDS-6224.1



E
1S3 T AT

o~ A

r Izt
T T T T VvVaolLrc

oo

o
o CTtT T oo

4

4+
T

17

4

Ny Ayt
OoprpprporTTCcOIrroy

13

or
ST T

Y

T+ 1~ A
cCrcTTctCt

2

ot

A

D HoQ q D D [N Q1]
b H oD < . b D o b & @ D
P ¢ = P EH -H G N
lip} £ Q b n O ¥
R (ORO)] N N [on ._n.g . - G )
- 1mw_ ® + oo O 0 & .
b P & D D & D
._n.u by D i -H HOJ -H N NNJ
D % &
& D b o h L f -
. o s}
4 ) he e o R R ¢ T 1
o i - E 5 2140
] 15 X ; $H o
® H 0 P in AR R S S &
& W o) D RO R o
D Wi @ D & i L E£ 0§ D
. ) b O & % i N .ﬁ_ <
& i T P (N
b P o ~ D O] 3 ®
1 ® $ D he dLE 9 o
)& T TE S Ay R ETEE &b
J
- @ . 5 D H D . 5
® b 2 & 3 I ]
4 D I~ M“vJ M“._ R (D) [4p] ._n.w SI 1b & ) HO)j
D .h D D ..W b .5 P 1b
T b P ne : s & ; R R
R — ¢ B o] oo -H EH - 0} mui ¢ 4 w + -H -
5 5 b i D 4 ¢ 5P e P8
L D 4 o> . H g 4b N 0
? de H Nk g D [ Q&7 PP
. b bl 7 - () 1l & R
) F P LDy Y & &P B P o D
& R . D @ D 4P (i) u ool P
D T ¢ A S LH 6k
a Do g b ul S O
i\ ”M ~ +w ﬁw 4h D H o P w M D
D o OF o 4 sH N
P P : o & b Pe 4T
v O L A e g L
b &1 B & 0 P PORED OO NG
& R oy STELPEE L2820
N B n § P b ¢ i ¢ $H ORI H L
o . I C - i i b 0 p o
; 5 OE Q- - © 1 D ¢y ®
b . P m & Mw R [ib] &y L49] 4 le. N 5 )]
4P P oAb . D < o ® ©
D 4 PP ® T - D ¢ P vah D
D - O U P £ + b o O I TR
) 1 P& © L N s e o) D op Eh H
p i T £ 3 I B Ay
h - -1l 1b - b o Ho@ 1b
- 4 Tk v wH el &
TEACIELY L JEER AR RN
) 4D N 4 - D 9] @ & R L
O] D T ) PN - P B g + nw -
YH — rﬁ__ Ei3) D D - - m 0 D o ISy -rH
. D D L 1b ()] pib} L ! oo € o P n H,

- G G - b |~ EH @ Y PR i i Q-
¢ BS 4 hu D b & < put Qg &
¢ NOj (M 4b NNJ L A~ O dy A uly — '

<+ D o ¢ b -H 4b . $H H
le. T~ D ~ mu -H A~ - -H ._.W_ & N P ._.W_ ; A~
b < boE -H @ - - oo~ o M N (VO] o
- O + ._.H__ -H © N <+ BN £ ﬁm I T ¢+ b
- T ¢ -h ® & b1 D &£ D
) ) Do & H-H
- D m P o4 H SO(Y 4
b - D B D Koy H NN D
P P — & OO0 P P D H D@ &

RDS-6224.1



D D H

4 4 ®
o)

o) o) -
0N ()
4P P 1;
09} [} -H

P o

D F
H (o
D D o}
® 0]
m. <L D

D o

'} d 4
P D -H

b &t k=
&y D

_||‘

D ) o
A 0D mu
(V] -H
3] O

&
— ~ D
— @ ~ N

1] D Bl
o - 4
M - i) H

o P

D €. (OR
ol -

D & D
e P &
~H N 4

D [4p]

o s o

HO) &

D
s ) . s
Ep . %

NO)

. @
B D
bl
ki he ©
-ﬂl—

J. o)l

@
-H -H T
4 @ N

oy - gl

D o .

. P 3] 0]
- 4. B
D YH D D
L D, m
b © N oo
E t ©
D 4+
b +~ S -

C - 1u

n 1D ml
P N

) 0

DY & -

b - D

H HOJ P

o
=}

+ 1
e
J S ) ) A A

o7
o7

Aot oo
oL
o
Ly A\ sy
o + 1

LS B By
L NN
LS N B o
P
\1L/l\./\.)

My
. 5 S i )

o o
=] f/J_\J

T

i

ITO - o oI I Cy
T

SN

T

—~
n

at least
C

~ Axza
OOV 130

=)

N

+
TTIoOT

effective
Ant
\w 8

RDS-6224.1

-
IO TTT
7

IS

Lz

W LT CIITC OOy
o

o
P AL~
SR LW

S I

W=
aliA

3
13

rmaaarl]
i 3 3 S e o e e

2t 11

A S — -
P NP I
NS R Iy @ R S
A

BN AW S
\1L/l\./\.) e -

A hoaroaam
Ott
IS
rn
Ty
~Axza o
[V n e e
-~
E=
~

n

7

O C LOTTo

I
I~

N
W1l
ot o
EIAEeN

PRT R

T
O
O

T
Izt

ot o
o O LTUTT
\.1LA
S+
(=
T
[ S N S NP VA 5 B B B )
1T

oo T
o517

oo
P A
P i I @5 R i
Ntz

in compliance with WAC

In no event will the hearing date be set 1less than 10

=]
Y7

7

Upon receiving the dis-

the chair of the student conduct administrative pan-

L3
’

r
T WO

o5y
g

T
rrrd o

filed 12/19/24,

=]
P AN
A\ R Iy 6 R e 12
1
L 1T OW
[ -
e
(A wy
.
ju )
o
A\ 5 NPl U S
A
(.A.J.J._Y

-

the parties will have equal

o

O
o+t <

Iy

T

Ntz o

ottty

. .

A=

A

OTtt

T

’

4+

TTC COLT T
n

k/L,_L]
=
S+

o
=}
o
o
o
=}

~
TTO
BN
(=9
2
o O LUTT

T
|\ g g
A4
r
S vz
Ty

C
I A

+
S otS
sz
oY
PENE
o5y
g
P BN RN
PN
COET—COPTCS

o
Pt

o~
E=EE3C) oS

nartsz

PNE
(_,LJ.J._Y t/L/LJ_ k—_Y,

(./L_L_L\./\juk,_L
I
IO T
o
+h o
CTT 1O
T
o

1

the attorney files a notice of appear-

7
71+
W LT CTIT
o
P
CTIT
szt
—

n

This right will be waived unless,

five days before the hearing,
o LT LT CUITo CTTOITC

O s ot e

masz
oy

[SAT ¥ w411 g wn w)waw §
r

ISR ~CE IR~ N |

[
~ o~ A
¥ usw
PR IE —
WL CTITI O WO WO OO
173 o
[ S NEPR VA EWD ) Wy
sz
ot o
o CTITOUTT
~
1

((s 35 i minati D ot £))

n
TT
=3
+~

173 e

K
0

SRR =
oo CTT
o
=]
A m
T

o517

WITCOC CTTITCT T
+

A
SPOTTCE
N ey
rhot+th
oo A
TTrCr
TToT

(Amending WSR 25-02-032,

TITV OV Ity

EEE A & ]
Tk =N
n
T
mo sz
oy
T

T
vz 1]
W=
SNtz
oy — Gt
.

7

=

N o

I f/uJ_ ey
ot o
g_)\,_L\JLl_LLL\j J\J_Y

o
=}

r
p=
narisz

oy oLy
m

o
o
cO
rend
A\ 3 WS W W i g s i
\TAwawriiawAw 5

n
OO o Tt .

o~
A 3 Y & i e
g
» Ihharoaad

oT

o
e ye)
= A
AT
[=J
K]
o O LU O
+ 1
Sy
o5y
~
EEENE IR
T LIT

.

=]
Ao+
=

regardless of whether Community Colleges of Spokane intends

.
£
g

+ 1
I
=

2

)

4

A party may choose to have an attorney serve as their advisor

In preparation for the hearing,

rma ool
i 3 3 S e o e e

T T T O

((Fn
1LA
.
Dy

73+
WL CTIT
oF
n o
W LT LT

Mg
I

AN 1 Sy U UL W )
e ot
TITO O T

_Ll.l.l.t/
3 11

(2)
at the party's own expense.
that

(3)
access to all evidence gathered by the investigator during the inves-

tigation,

T
L7

(1

WAC 132Q-10-606

dence.

~
-
T
ot 3
o O LTUTTO
ot 1z
L.,_L_Y
o
~nt 2

min] o2
n

O T IiIaltrc
T
ni
TTITrCT
Tror -+
]
T+

CTOTT

T

days after the Title IX coordinator provided the final investigation

report to the parties.

ance with the panel chair with copies to all parties and the student

el will send a hearing notice to all parties,
conduct officer.

1320-10-315.

to offer the evidence at the hearing.

AMENDATORY SECTION

1/19/25)

ciplinary notice,

ma o+ o
T TTTr L_,_I_\JJ.J.,

WS
ah o

-
o CTT
wabhaoat+h
AEEY

o1

\.1\4{
PREEEN

|\ R e

m

-

NN RN
PRI

+



1 : 1 } -)) The in-
troduction and consideration of evidence during the hearing is subject

to the following procedures and restrictions:

(1) Relevance: The panel chair shall review all guestions for
relevance and shall explain on the record their reasons for excluding
any gquestion based on lack of relevance.

(2) Relevance means that information elicited by the qguestion
makes facts in dispute more or less likely to be true.

(3) Questions or evidence about a complainant's sexual predispo-
sition or prior sexual behavior are not relevant and must be excluded,
unless such guestion or evidence:

(a) Is asked or offered to prove someone other than the respond-
ent committed the alleged misconduct; or

(b) Concerns specific incidents of prior sexual behavior between
the complainant and the respondent, which are asked or offered on the
issue of consent.

(4) Complainant and respondent may not ask qguestions directly of
one another. Questions may be asked through a party's advisor or by
the chair, after the chair determines the guestion is relevant and not
privileged or otherwise impermissible. The chair has discretion to
follow this procedure for other witnesses, as well.

(5) No negative inference: The committee may not make an infer-
ence regarding responsibility solely on a witness's or party's absence
from the hearing or refusal to answer guestions.

(6) Privileged evidence: The committee shall not consider legally
privileged information unless the holder has effectively waived the
privilege. Privileged information includes, but is not limited to, in-
formation protected by the following:

[ 10 ] RDS-6224.1



(a) Spousal/domestic partner privilege;

(b) Attorney-client and attorney work product privileges;

(c) Privileges applicable to members of the clergy and priests;

(d) Privileges applicable to medical providers, mental health
therapists, and counselors;

(e) Privileges applicable to sexual assault and domestic violence
advocates; and

(f) Other legal privileges identified in RCW 5.60.060.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 25-02-032, filed 12/19/24, effective
1/19/25)

WAC 1320-10-607 ((Ekﬁe—diserimiﬁatieﬁ——))Inltlal order. ( (3
Th aota11A ni =1 VA A ~Amairnt ot o+ o mAan 11 Scomin ] sz 7+ WA
LI I;.)L.,\A\J. J N N A\ J.\J.\AVL_, [ 7 BAN B i) i S i R S L_,J_(_A.L_,_LV LJ(_,LJ.J. VV_L_L_L \JJ.I.I.L./_L] VV_L CTIT AFRY
129N 1 N 22N
ToOZ Y LU IJ9Y

(D ITrn o~ 4z~ Txz9 v~y o bocead Whoaroaamaarn+ + EEESNE I SO N | Ao o2 I

\ / 1T A\ & ' A ) _LLLV\J_LV_LLL\j [=J TS \w 8 ITTCO T COO OTITT J.J.L_,, LS B By i S N R N W Ey @ R \w 8 o Lo TJ1T
aho11 1 carszad AN I R NN 0 SO NP I - C - A ~NE 2 1]z S 1 S +h ma+ 1 T
[N 2 NN iy & R S Ay [=J 1=V \w 8 Ay € R t/(_/LJ_ T 1T O o LTI T CTOIT LA;)_LJ &) LAY [ - & ) LS N By L T C 1 L ZYX
ecocordinater+s)) In addition to complying with WAC 1320-10-333, the stu-

dent conduct administrative panel will be responsible for conferring
and drafting an initial order that:

(1) Identifies the allegations of sexual harassment;

(2) Describes the procedural steps taken from receipt of the for-
mal complaint through the determination, including any notifications
to parties, interviews with witnesses and parties, site wvisits, meth-
ods used to gather evidence, and hearings held;

(3) Makes findings of fact supporting the determination;

(4) Reaches conclusions applying the conduct code to the facts;

(5) Contains a statement of, and rationale for, the result as to
each allegation, including a determination regarding responsibility;

(6) Describes any disciplinary sanctions or conditions imposed
against the respondent, if the committee determines the respondent
violated the conduct code;

(7) Determines whether remedies designed to restore or preserve
complainant's equal access to the Community Colleges of Spokane educa-
tion programs or activities will be provided by Community Colleges of
Spokane; and

(8) Describes the process for appealing initial orders from Spo-
kane Community College to Spokane Falls Community College's vice pres-
ident of student affairs or initial orders from Spokane Falls Communi-
ty College to Spokane Community College's vice president of student
services.

(9) The panel chair will serve the initial order on the parties
simultaneously.

AMENDATORY SECTION (Amending WSR 25-02-032, filed 12/19/24, effective
1/19/25)

lWAC 132Q—10—608 ((Sex—diserimiﬂatieﬁ——))Appeals. ( (H—Anyv——Ppar—

[ 11 ] RDS-6224.1



n N TN
R & i s g s e

o oo
A\ A W e sy s s e Y

POV RS
U T T T T

o

= Nl Aasza
CorrC0ao LT

21

|awy

=}
+ ]

| ¥ a s

A
PPy S S
CUTT oS CITITTOUCTT O

o LT Vv CT

A\

gy o

T

~ o
et

+ ]

CIT

S Al
T

a1~
TTOTrC

£y

137z

T.T
WL v T

-
Tr

o

=1

I

CTIrC Ty =3 =) ZAge ==

T

Ao

e e g

lean
ub/uj\u.xx

(QEZN

-
T

P S P~

£
A -

Iz3

OTLT

T

& I B iy @ i e e

O COUCTTIIC

PO o TUTITC

T

[ B @ e my

v L CTT

oy

B R ¥

PPN
(_A.b/r/ [ == (_A.\.AL_J.J.UJ.J.L__Y .

o +1 AN
CIT

=

=

ENEACN

oM TT T oo

Ik

n

139
O OOty

baoao

cCO

T LTIt C

C oL

o

oo

A&

TIoT

oA
ot

EENIEIENENE NS

AP WA W B i S @ B P W

T

Eavay

a4+

n ol

PR
A8 o Lo 1ITUTT

P P S

1~z
TITV

L11e B hu e may A\ T T CLTCT

o C LTy CcUoLly

T I

<7
TS
NS/ N R S S N W

anmae] o o
CoMtPpTra =T

£y
A\

B
(_/Lk_j(_/l..l_llu_)\. (&8

r
=

RN NN ~
Ao m

£
A -

o

=
™

T T o POITOCTITC

A\

[ S

oo

TITcCTCTT T oCT

Iy 4+
WL tT

a1l 0 4+

Aasza £y 1 o+

oo

10 Taacsn

EEa vy

h oz

a1 ]

WL T LT

(&3

O DTt C

|awy

o LT v ICT

AV S mp i § oy o CIT

TIave

A\

o Tt

L OTTt

[oxe]

e I

o

Syt S

S S e

[ R @ iy e @ i

T o T Ty

O

POl CcICTOo .

[CTyawa

P R R ]
_J | AW =

I oo J T TT

NS

£

oA oo
e C TS TT0OTT

A

Th 1 o

cO

i S i @ i

olta L L OoT

TITLTO

(S5 =4 SA e a= =y

CIT

Ao

(A= e

r

g N
A\ WA W B W s i @ A WP W

T o

] My
[y yswy LZX

At

ITCy

T T CLT

O OTICE

All parties,

(1)

=) )

including the student conduct officer in their capacity as a represen-—

tative of the college,

have the right to appeal from the determination

of a for-

in whole or part,

of responsibility and/or from a dismissal,

mal complaint during the

Appeals

investigative or hearing process.

s of-

must be in writing and filed with the appropriate vice president

fice within 21 days of service of the initial order or notice of dis-

of fact and/or

conclusions in the initial order or notice of dismissal that the ap-

specific findings
pealing party is challenging and must contain argument as to why the

Appeals must identify the

missal.

Failure to file a timely appeal constitutes

a waiver of the right to appeal and the initial order or notice of

dismissal shall be deemed final.

appeal should be granted

the vice

For appeals coming from Spokane Community College,

)

2
president of student affairs at Spokane Falls Community College will

(

For appeals coming from Spokane Falls Community

process the appeal.

RDS-6224.1

12



College, the vice president of student services at Spokane Community
College will process the appeal.

(3) Upon receiving a timely appeal, the appropriately identified
vice president's office will serve a copy of the appeal on all par-
ties, who will have 10 days from the date of service to submit written
responses to the appropriate vice president's office addressing issues
raised in the appeal. Failure to file a timely response constitutes a
waiver of the right to participate in the appeal. Upon receipt of
written responses, the appropriate vice president shall serve copies
of the responses to the other parties.

(4) Parties receiving a copy of the responses shall have five
days in which to submit a written reply addressing issues raised in
the responses to the appropriate vice president's office.

(5) The appropriate vice president or their delegate, based on
their review of parties' submission and the hearing or investigative
record, will determine whether the grounds for appeal have merit, pro-
vide the rationale for this conclusion, and state whether a dismissal
is affirmed or denied, or if the disciplinary sanctions and conditions
imposed in the initial order are affirmed, vacated, or amended, and if
amended, set forth the new disciplinary sanctions and conditions.

(6) The appropriate vice president of student affairs/services
shall serve the final decision on the parties simultaneously.

(7) All administrative decisions reached through this process may
be djudicially appealed pursuant to applicable provisions of chapter
34.05 RCW including, but not limited to, the timelines set forth in
RCW 34.05.542.

NEW SECTION

WAC 1320Q-10-609 Rights of parties. (1) Community Colleges of
Spokane student conduct procedures, WAC 1320-10-101 through
1320-10-503, and this supplemental procedure shall apply equally to
all parties.

(2) Community Colleges of Spokane bears the burden of offering
and presenting sufficient testimony and evidence to establish that the
respondent 1s responsible for a Title IX violation by a preponderance
of the evidence.

(3) The respondent will be presumed not responsible until such
time as the disciplinary process has been finally resolved.

(4) During the hearing, each party shall be represented by an ad-
visor. The parties are entitled to an advisor of their own choosing,
and the advisor may be an attorney. If a party does not choose an ad-
visor, then the Title IX coordinator will appoint an advisor of the
college's choosing on the party's behalf at no expense to the party.

[ 13 ] RDS-6224.1



Tab 5

REPORT: FY2025-26 TUITION AND FEE PROPOSALS

Presented by: Dr. Linda McDermott
Chief Financial Officer
March 18, 2025



Spokane Colleges FY2025-26
Tuition & Fee Proposals
1t Reading



Tuition Schedule and Waivers

e Tuition and fee rates and schedules are established by
the State Board for Community and Technical Colleges
(SBCTC) for resident and non-resident tuition, and for
lower division (associate degree and certificate) and
upper division (baccalaureate) programs.

* Based on May 2023 data released by the Bureau of
Labor Statistics, 3.3 percent is the percentage growth
rate and the maximum authorized increase to operating
fees for the 2025-26 academic year.

* The proposal reflects the current authority approved by
the State Board for Community Colleges in December
2024, and 1s subject to change based on legislative
action.



Services & Activities Fees

» Student Services and Activities (S&A) Fees are
collected as a portion of tuition revenue.

* The State Board for Community & Technical
Colleges establishes the maximum allowable
S&A Fees to be charged to students.

 Students hold a majority of the voting
membership of the S&A Fee committee,
alongside faculty and staff.



Services & Activities Fees (cont.)

The District S&A Fee committee approved and recommends the following S&A Fee rate beginning fall quarter 2025.

pokar SBCTC Spokane Colleges
plleges Maximum Recommended
A o S&A Fees S&A Fees

) FY 2025-26

FY 2025-26

From 1-10 credit $13.12 $13.57 $13.57
hours. per credit

From 11-18

credit hours, per $7.59 §7.85 $7.85
credit

19+ credit hours | N additional | No additional No additional
Fee Rate (@ 15 $169.15 $174.95 $174.95
credits




Lab & Course Fees

* Lab and course fees are thoroughly reviewed
and recommended by campus departments and
college leadership.

* Fee increases are limited to the authorized fiscal
growth factor (6.2% for FY 26).

* Lab & Course Fees are used to purchase
consumable supplies, materials, and items kept
by students to use in a course/program.



Administrative & Use Fees

* Administrative & Use Fees are reviewed and
recommended by Spokane College leadership.

* Proposed changes to administrative/use fees include:

» Parking fee increase, which 1s consistent with the
Parking Task Force’s recommendation.

* The student government organizations at SCC and

SFCC voted unanimously to suspend the bus pass
fee in FY 26.



Tuition & Fee Proposals - 1t Reading

Tuition & Waivers e See Tuition & Waivers Tab, 5-A

S&A Fees e See S&A Fees Tab, 5-B

Lab & Course Fees
Administrative and Use

e See Lab & Course, Admin & User Fees Tab, 5-C




TAB 5-A

DISCUSSION: Proposed Fiscal Year 2025-26
Tuition Schedule and Waiver Summary

Background
Tuition and fee rates and schedules are established by the State Board for Community and

Technical Colleges (SBCTC) for resident and non-resident tuition, and for lower division
(associate degree and certificate) and upper division (baccalaureate) programs. The enclosed
tuition schedules implement the College Affordability Program of 2015, which allows resident
tuition to increase by an inflation factor linked to median wages in Washington. Specifically, as
required by RCW 28B.15.067(2), tuition operating fees for resident undergraduates may increase
by no more than the average annual median hourly wage for Washington for the previous
fourteen years. Based on May 2023 data released by the Bureau of Labor Statistics, 3.3 percent
is the percentage growth rate and the maximum authorized increase to operating fees for the
2025-26 academic year.

The attached Tuition Schedules and Waiver Summary establish tuition and waiver rates for
academic year 2025-26, beginning fall quarter. The proposal reflects the current authority
approved by the State Board for Community Colleges in December 2024, and is subject to
change based on legislative action.

Proposed Recommendation

The proposed tuition and waiver schedules are provided for initial review and discussion by the
Board of Trustees. Approval of the schedules will be presented for action at the Regular Meeting
of the Board of Trustees on April 15, 2025.

Attachments:
1. FY 2025-26 Tuition Schedule and Waiver Summary
2. FY 2025-26 Waiver Summary

Report Prepared by: Brandy Browning, CPA
Director of Budget and Planning

Presented by: Dr. Linda McDermott, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
March 18, 2025



Spokane Colleges
Tuition Schedules for 2025-26

Tuition and Fees per Credit for State-Funded Classes
Associate Degree and Certificate (Lower Division) Classes
Rates subject to change. See below for information on mandatory fees.

Non-Resident w/

Operating Fee

Washington Waiver (Out-of-
No. of Credits Resident Non-resident International State US Citizen) Eligible Veterans
1-10 Credits S 131.96 S 339.30 S 190.29 S 105.57
11-18 Credits S 65.09 S 73.57 S 28.10 S 52.07
19+ Credits S 118.39 S 325.73 S 176.72 S 94.71
19+
Vocational S 20.00 S 52.62 S 50.94 S 16.00
.3 Credit
Minimum S 39.59 S 101.79 S 57.09 S 31.67
1 S 131.96 S 339.30 S 190.29 S 105.57
2 S 263.92 S 678.60 S 380.58 S 211.14
3 S 395.88 S 1,017.90 S 570.87 S 316.72
4 S 527.84 S 1,357.20 S 761.16 S 422.29
5 S 659.80 S 1,696.50 S 951.45 S 527.86
6 S 791.76 S 2,035.80 S 1,141.74 S 633.43
7 S 923.72 S 2,375.10 S 1,332.03 S 739.00
8 S 1,055.68 S 2,714.40 S 1,522.32 S 844.58
9 S 1,187.64 S 3,053.70 S 1,712.61 S 950.15
10 S 1,319.60 S 3,393.00 S 1,902.90 S 1,055.72
11 S 1,384.69 S 3,466.57 S 1,930.99 S 1,107.79
12 S 1,449.78 S 3,540.14 S 1,959.08 S 1,159.86
13 S 1,514.87 S 3,613.71 S 1,987.17 S 1,211.94
14 S 1,579.96 S 3,687.28 S 2,015.26 S 1,264.01
15 S 1,645.05 S 3,760.85 S 2,043.35 S 1,316.08
16 S 1,710.14 S 3,834.42 S 2,071.44 S 1,368.15
17 S 1,775.23 S 3,907.99 S 2,099.53 S 1,420.22
18 S 1,840.32 S 3,981.56 S 2,127.62 S 1,472.30
19 S 1,958.71 S 4,307.29 S 2,304.34 S 1,567.01
20 S 2,077.10 S 4,633.02 S 2,481.06 S 1,661.72
21 S 2,195.49 S 4,958.75 S 2,657.78 S 1,756.43
22 S 2,313.88 S 5,284.48 S 2,834.50 S 1,851.14
23 S 2,432.27 S 5,610.21 S 3,011.22 S 1,945.86
24 S 2,550.66 S 5,935.94 S 3,187.94 S 2,040.57
25 S 2,669.05 S 6,261.67 S 3,364.66 S 2,135.28
Vocational Rates for 19+ credits - for students enrolled exclusively in vocational preparatory programs.
19 S 1,860.32 S 4,034.18 S 2,180.24 S 1,488.30
20 S 1,880.32 S 4,086.80 S 2,232.86 S 1,504.30
21 S 1,900.32 S 4,139.42 S 2,285.48 S 1,520.30
22 S 1,920.32 S 4,192.04 S 2,338.10 S 1,536.30
23 S 1,940.32 S 4,244.66 S 2,390.72 S 1,552.29
24 S 1,960.32 S 4,297.28 S 2,443.34 S 1,568.29
25 S 1,980.32 S 4,349.90 S 2,495.96 S 1,584.30

Page 1



Spokane Colleges

Tuition Schedules for 2025-26

Tuition and Fees per Credit for State-Funded Classes

Applied Baccalaureate (Upper Division) Classes
Rates subject to change. See below for information on mandatory fees.

Non-Resident w/

Operating Fee

Washington Waiver (Out-of-
No. of Credits Resident Non-resident International State US Citizen) Eligible Veterans
1-10 Credits S 255.94 S 718.88 S 322.02 S 204.75
11-18 Credits S 13.30 S 14.30 S 14.33 S 10.64
19+ Credits S 242.37 S 705.31 S 308.46 S 193.90
1 S 255.94 S 718.88 S 322.02 S 204.75
2 S 511.88 $ 1,437.76 S 644.04 $ 409.50
3 S 767.82 S 2,156.64 S 966.07 $ 614.25
4 S 1,023.76 S 2,875.52 S 1,288.09 S 819.00
5 S 1,279.70 S 3,594.40 S 1,610.11 S 1,023.75
6 S 1,535.64 S 4,313.28 S 1,932.13 S 1,228.50
7 S 1,791.58 S 5,032.16 S 2,254.16 S 1,433.25
8 S 2,047.52 $ 5,751.04 S 2,576.18 S 1,638.00
9 S 2,303.46 S 6,469.92 S 2,898.20 S 1,842.75
10 S 2,559.40 S 7,188.80 S 3,220.22 S 2,047.50
11 S 2,572.69 S 7,203.10 S 3,234.56 S 2,058.14
12 S 2,585.98 S 7,217.40 S 3,248.89 S 2,068.78
13 S 2,599.27 S 7,231.70 S 3,263.22 S 2,079.41
14 S 2,612.56 S 7,246.00 S 3,277.56 S 2,090.05
15 S 2,625.85 S 7,260.30 S 3,291.89 S 2,100.69
16 S 2,639.14 S 7,274.60 S 3,306.22 S 2,111.33
17 S 2,652.43 S 7,288.90 S 3,320.55 S 2,121.97
18 S 2,665.72 S 7,303.20 S 3,334.89 S 2,132.60
19 S 2,908.09 S 8,008.51 S 3,643.34 S 2,326.50
20 S 3,150.46 $ 8,713.82 S 3,951.80 S 2,520.40
21 S 3,392.83 S 9,419.13 S 4,260.26 S 2,714.29
22 S 3,635.20 S 10,124.44 S 4,568.71 S 2,908.19
23 S 3,877.57 S 10,829.75 S 4,877.17 S 3,102.08
24 S 4,119.94 S 11,535.06 S 5,185.62 S 3,295.98
25 S 4,362.31 S 12,240.37 S 5,494.08 S 3,489.88

Upper division tuition and fees will be charged for upper division courses. For students taking both upper and lower division
courses in the same quarter: - Generally, colleges must charge lower division tuition and fees for lower division courses and
upper division tuition and fees for upper division courses. However, in those instances where the upper and lower division
credit combination would result in the student paying more than he or she would if paying for all credits based on the upper
division schedule, the college must charge tuition and fees for both upper and lower division credits based on the upper
division tuition and fee schedule. (See SBCTC Policy 5.80.3.b.)

A calculator has been developed to assist colleges in determining how much tuition to charge a student taking both upper

and lower division courses. The 2025-26 BAS Tuition Calculator has been posted to the State Board website at:

http://www.sbctc.edu/colleges-staff/collegeaccess/baccalaureate-tuition-calculator.aspx

Page 2



Spokane Colleges
Tuition Schedules for 2025-26

Quarterly/Annual Tuition and Mandatory Fees

Lower Division (Associate and Certificate Programs)

Quarterly Full-time Tuition and Fees SCC SFCC

Tuition Resident S 1,645.05 S 1,645.05
Non-Resident Out-of-State S 2,043.35 S 2,043.35
Non-Resident International S 3,760.85 S 3,760.85
Registration S 20.00 S 20.00
Mandatory Fees Technology S 40.00 S 40.00
Comprehensive S 40.00 S 40.00

**Student Bus Pass Fee S - S -

SCC Health Clinic S 12.00 S -
SFCC Gym Renovation S - S 129.75
Total Resident S 1,757.05 S 1,874.80
Total Non-Resident S 2,155.35 S 2,273.10
Total International S 3,872.85 S 3,990.60

Annual Full-time Tuition and Fees ScC SFCC

Tuition Resident S 4,935.15 S 4,935.15
Non-Resident Out-of-State S 6,130.05 S 6,130.05
Non-Resident International S 11,282.55 S 11,282.55
Registration S 60.00 S 60.00
Mandatory Fees Technology S 120.00 S 120.00
Comprehensive S 120.00 S 120.00

**Student Bus Pass Fee S - S -

SCC Health Clinic S 36.00 S -
SFCC Gym Renovation - S 389.25
Total Resident S 5,271.15 S 5,624.40
Total Non-Resident S 6,466.05 S 6,819.30
Total International S 11,618.55 S 11,971.80

Rates are subject to change. Certain classes may charge lab and course fees. Cost of

books and other materials varies based on program and class enrollment.

Refunds of tuition and fees: 100% refunded if the student withdraws before the sixth day of instruction; 50% refund if the
student withdraws on sixth day of instruction to the twentieth calendar day. Some fees are non-refundable; see the fee
schedule for further information. Refund dates for classes which do not follow the regular college calendar are proportional

to the length of a standard quarter.

Tuition and Fees as defined by the Washington Legislature include operating fees, building fees, and student services and
activities fees. Colleges may add additional administrative, use, and class fees.

Spokane Colleges charges certain mandatory fees in addition to tuition. These include:

Registration Fee
Student-voted Technology Fee

Student-voted Comprehensive Fee for SCC & SFCC

Student-voted SCC Health Clinic Fee

Student-voted SFCC Gym Renovation Fee (SFCC only)

**Student-voted Bus Pass Fee

$20.00 per quarter

$4.00 per credit up to $40 per quarter

$40.00 per quarter
$12.00 per quarter
$8.65 per credit
$0.00 per quarter

Page 3



Spokane Colleges
Tuition Schedules for 2025-26

Estimated Upper Division (Applied Baccalaureate Programs)

Annual Full-time Tuition and Fees * SCC SFCC
Tuition Resident S 7,877.54 S 7,877.54
Non-Resident Out-of-State S 9,875.67 S 9,875.67
Non-Resident International S 21,780.89 S 21,780.89
Mandatory Fees Registration S 60.00 S 60.00
Technology S 120.00 S 120.00
Comprehensive S 120.00 S 120.00
**Student Bus Pass Fee S - S -
SCC Health Clinic S 36.00
SFCC Gym Renovation S 389.25
Total Resident S 8,213.54 S 8,566.79
Total Non-Resident S 10,211.67 S 10,564.92
Total International S 22,116.89 S 22,470.14

* Quarterly rates will vary depending on mix of upper and lower division classes
** Collection of the Bus Pass Fee $22 Quarterly (566 Annually) has been suspended for 2025-26.

Page 4



Spokane Colleges
Waiver Information for 2025-26

Spokane Colleges recognizes various tuition waivers and residency classifications that have been established by the state
legislature and State Board for Community and Technical Colleges. This summary outlines the types of waivers that may be
available to students. Specific eligibility will be determined at the time of admission or registration. These are only summaries of
available waivers. For more detail, see the resources listed at the bottom of the page.

Mandatory Waivers

Mandatory waivers of tuition, services and activities fees and most other fees are available for:
Children or spouses of deceased or disabled Law Enforcement Officers/Firefighters
Children/eligible spouses of 100% disabled, deceased, or POW/MIA veterans or national guard members
Wrongfully Convicted Persons (Felons), Children, Stepchildren & Adopted Children

SBCTC Mandatory Waivers
Adult Basic Education, English as a Second Language, and GED® Preparation
Apprenticeship

Resident Tuition Rates
Students who qualify in the following categories will be charged in-state resident tuition rates:
Congressional Dependents
High School Completion - Non-residents planning permanent residency
Non-resident Higher Education Employees (at least half-time)
International Student Exchange
Refugees, Spouses and Dependents
Active Duty Military and Dependents
Native American
In-State High School Graduates
Spouses and Dependents of Active Duty Military Transferred out of WA
E-3, H-1, L Visa Holders and Family Members (meeting criteria)
Person, Spouse or Child Eligible for Veterans Administration education benefits (meeting criteria)

Non-Resident Tuition Rates (waiver of non-resident international rates)
Students who are US citizens or who have Immigration and Naturalization Service "permanent resident" or "resident alien" status
will be charged non-resident out-of-state tuition rates (this rate is also known as the "non-resident with operating fee waiver"
rate)
Students who participate in the Western Undergraduate Exchange (WUE) program will be charged this rate.

Space-Available Waivers
Students 60 years of age or older may, on a space available basis, enroll in classes on an audit basis for up to two classes, at $2.50
per class.
State employees employed half-time or more and certain instructional staff at public and common schools may enroll in state-
support credit classes up to six credits per quarter, on a space available basis; students must pay registration fees and $25.00 per
class.

Community Colleges of Spokane employees employed half-time or more may enroll in state-support credit classes up to six
credits per quarter, on a space available basis; students must pay registration fees and $25.00 per class.

Page 1



Spokane Colleges
Waiver Information for 2025-26

Vocational Program Excess Credit Rates
Students enrolled exclusively in required courses in vocational preparatory programs will be charged a reduced rate for each
credit hour in excess of eighteen credits.

Athletic Waivers
Students who meet and maintain eligibility requirements through Spokane Colleges Athletics Department may receive an Athletic
Waiver. The waiver is established by the State Board for Community and Technical Colleges, and waives $411.26 of a student's
tuition.

Running Start

Running Start students are not charged tuition for up to 15 enrolled college level credits (courses 100 and above) each quarter
(including Summer), depending on the course load at their high school. They must pay certain mandatory, lab and course fees.
For additional credits, they will be charged applicable tuition and fees. Students qualifying for a low-income waiver (students who
qualify for "free or reduced price lunch" as documented by their high school) will receive a further waiver of most fees.

Military and Veterans Waivers

Active duty military and dependents; spouses and dependents of active duty military transferred out of Washington; and persons,
spouses or children eligible for Veterans Administration education benefits will be charged in-state resident tuition rates. Certain
restrictions apply. Consult the registrar's office for more information.

Active duty military enrolled under the Department of Defense Tuition Assistance program, which provides limited funding of
tuition, will pay only the Operating Fee portion of the in-state resident tuition rate.

A veteran tuition rate (80% of resident tuition rates) is available to eligible veterans or National Guard members meeting certain
eligibility criteria.

Waivers offered for lower division (associate/certificate) credit programs generally apply to upper division (baccalaureate)
programs.

"Ungraded" and Course-Based Waivers

Students enrolled in Adult Basic Education, English as a Second Language, High School Equivalency preparation, Emergency
Medical Technician and Paramedic Continuing Education, Farm Management and Small Business Management, Industrial First
Aid, Journeyperson, Parent Education, and Retirement classes will be charged tuition according to State Board for Community
and Technical College rates; see the Tuition Schedule for these rates. Ungraded courses are defined as "not categorized by level
of instruction;" they may confer credit and assign letter grades.

Page 2



Spokane Colleges
Waiver Information for 2025-26

High School + (HS+) and HS+ College

The High School+ (HS+) program, is for adults 18-years-old and older who do not have a high school diploma. The HS+ program
combines credit for previous experience, competency-based options, and high school courses. The HS+ program serves as a
foundational component of the “Guided Pathways” framework. HS+ College is a component of HS+ which allows students to
enroll in college-level, credit bearing courses to meet high school diploma requirements.

HS+ students are charged the Basic Skills — Basic Education for Adults (BEdA) quarterly tuition rate set by the SBCTC. The current
Basic Skills tuition rate for BEdA programs is $25.00 per quarter unless the student is granted a waiver.

To be eligible for the HS+ College waiver, students are enrolled in the HS+ program. Students are designated as HS+ students and
receive support from college faculty and staff (e.g,. counselors, pathway specialists, instructional faculty, etc.) throughout the
program. College course options are designed to provide clear transition pathways for students while they are completing their

high school diploma. The tuition and fees rate is $0.00 per college level credit, for up to ten (10) cumulative college level credits in
the HS+ College program.

For more information, see:

State Board for Community and Technical Colleges Tuition Waivers (http://www.sbctc.edu/colleges-staff/programs-
services/tuition-fees/tuition-waivers/)

Revised Code of Washington, College and University Fees (http://app.leg.wa.gov/RCW/default.aspx?cite=28B.15)
Ungraded Courses (http://app.leg.wa.gov/WAC/default.aspx?cite=131-28-026)

Page 3



TAB 5-B

DISCUSSION: Proposed Fiscal Year 2025-26
Spokane Colleges
Student Services and Activities (S&A) Fee Rate

Background
Student Services and Activities (S&A) Fees are collected as a portion of tuition revenue, subject to the

applicable policies, regulations and procedures of Spokane Colleges and Chapters 28B.15 and 43.88, Revised
Code of Washington (RCW).

On approval of the Board of Trustees, these fees are used to fund student programs at each college. Activities
include, but are not limited to, Associated Student Activities (ASA), Instructionally Related Programs (IRP),
Athletics and Athletic Scholarships, Student Building Funds (Special Projects) and Student Financial Aid.
Student government organizations and the District S&A Fee committee are responsible for proposing program
priorities and budgets that use S&A Fee revenue. Students hold a majority of the voting membership of the
S&A Fee committee, alongside faculty and staff.

The State Board for Community & Technical Colleges establishes the maximum allowable S&A Fees to be
charged to students. The Spokane Colleges Board of Trustees has authority to establish a rate up to the
authorized limit. The District S&A Fee committee approved and recommends the following S&A Fee rate
beginning fall quarter 2025. Revenue from S&A fees is estimated to be $ 3,237,980 in FY 26. S&A budgets and
spending plans are being finalized by student groups and will be submitted for initial review to the Board of
Trustees in April.

pokane SBCTC Spokane Colleges

ollege Maximum Recommended
& A Fee S&A Fees S&A Fees

()24 FY 2025-26 FY 2025-26
From 1-10 credit $13.12 $13.57 $13.57
hours, per credit
From 11-18
credit hours, per $7.59 $7.85 $7.85
credit
19+ credit hours No additional | No additional No additional
Fee Rate @ 15 $169.15 $174.95 $174.95
credits

Proposed Recommendation

The recommended S&A Fee rate is provided for initial review and discussion by the Board of Trustees. The
S&A Fee will be presented for action at the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees on April 15, 2025. Once
approved, the fee will be incorporated into the Spokane Colleges Tuition and Fee schedule effective fall quarter
2025.

Attachments:
1. S&A Revenue Estimate FY26
2. FY 2026 CTC Tuition and Fee Rates - FINAL



TAB 5-B

Report Prepared by: Brandy Browning, CPA

Presented by:

Director of Budget and Planning

Dr. Linda McDermott, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
March 18, 2025



Spokane Colleges
2026 Budget Build

Services and Activity Fee Projection

Spokane Colleges S&A Fee - FY 2025-26 Revenue Projection

Budget Office Updated 03.7.2025

Updated 3/7/2025

SCC - Student/Campus Controlled Revenue Estimate 1,322,909
Actual
Estimated
FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Enrollment Headcount 6,025 6,025 6,025
Summer & Fall S&A Collected 688,903 786,882 813,636
Winter & Spring S&A Collected 1,024,721 1,125,173 1,163,429
Total Collected S&A Fee 1,713,624 1,912,055 1,977,064
| SCC Projected 2026 S&A Fee Total Revenue 1,977,064
FY2025-26 Allocation of S&A Fee Revenue
SCC Financial Aid - State Mandated 3.5% 69,197
Spokane Colleges Athletics General 28.05% 554,567
Spokane Colleges Athletics Scholarships 4.95% 97,865
College Building Fund 5.0% 98,853
College S&A General 58.5% 1,156,583
100.0% 1,977,064
SCC Running Start - S&A 67,473
2,044,537
SFCC - Student/Campus Controlled Revenue Estimate 870,909
Actual
Estimated
FY 2024 FY 2025 FY 2026
Enrollment Headcount 2,513 2,513 2,513
Summer & Fall S&A Collected 427,144 483,685 500,130
Winter & Spring S&A Collected 660,574 735,770 760,786
Total Collected S&A Fee 1,087,718 1,219,454 1,260,916
| SFCC Projected 2026 S&A Fee Total Revenue 1,260,916
FY2025-26 Allocation of S&A Fee Revenue
SFCC Financial Aid - State Mandated 3.5% 44,132
Spokane Colleges Athletics General 28.05% 353,687
Spokane Colleges Athletics Scholarships 4.95% 62,415
College Building Fund 5.0% 63,046
College S&A General 58.5% 737,636
100.0% 1,260,916
SFCC Running Start - S&A 70,227
1,331,143
CCS Athletics Summary 1,100,833
Spokane Colleges Total S&A FY 2026 Revenue Projection 3,407,980
Spokane Colleges Athletics and Athletic Scholarships - 33% 33.0% 1,068,533
Athletics Running Start - S&A 32,300
1,100,833

FY26 Forecast Assumptions
3.4% Maximum S&A rate increase per SBCTC with enrollment staying stable.

FY26 Enrollment may change as we collaborate with campus leadership to determine if we should include an assumption of growth.



WASHINGTON STATE COMMUNITY COLLEGE TUITION AND FEE RATES

ANNUAL Operating Fee
Building Fee
Maximum S & A Fee

Tuition and Fees

QUARTERLY Operating Fee
Building Fee
Maximum S & A Fee

Tuition and Fees

PER CREDIT Operating Fee
Building Fee
Maximum S & A Fee

Tuition and Fees

PER CREDIT Operating Fee

Building Fee
Maximum S & A Fee

Tuition and Fees

EXCESS CREDIT SURCHARGE
Operating Fee Only

2025-26

Lower Division

RESIDENTS

NONRESIDENTS

Assumes 15 Credits per Quarter

$3,865.50 $9,628.35
$544.80 $1,129.35
$524.85 $524.85
$4,935.15 $11,282.55
$1,288.50 $3,209.45
$181.60 $376.45
$174.95 $174.95
$1,645.05 $3,760.85
1-10 Credits

$102.95 $291.31
$15.44 $34.42
$13.57 $13.57
$131.96 $339.30

Average Incremental Increase for Each Credit
between 11 and 18

$51.80 $59.27
$5.44 $6.45
$7.85 $7.85
$65.09 $73.57
19+ Credits
$118.39 $325.73

UNGRADED COURSES - per credit fees - Operating Fees deposited to Fund 149
2025-26

Comments

Per Credit Fee

Apprenticeship

50% waiver

50% waiver at 1-10, 11-18,
and 19+ rates

ABE, ESL, GED

Colleges may waive the $25
charge for students who are
unable to pay

$25 per student
per quarter

Compentency Based
Programs

Method for establishing
tuition governed by WAC 131-
28-025, subsection (2),
amened by State Board
Resolution 14-09-60 (Sept. 10,

Program length

(in months) divided by
three and multiplied by
quarterly tuition & fees at

2014) 15 credit hours
Comments Per Quarter Waiver Amount

Athletic Waiver

Colleges may waive up to
100% of the resident
OPERATING FEE rate for 15-
credits.

Lower Division
$1,288.50

Upper Division
$2,269.30

Upper Division
RESIDENTS NONRESIDENTS

Assumes 15 Credits per Quarter

$6,807.90 $20,126.70
$544.80 $1,129.35
$524.85 $524.85
$7,877.55 $21,780.90
$2,269.30 $6,708.90
$181.60 $376.45
$174.95 $174.95
$2,625.85 $7,260.30
1-10 Credits

$226.93 $670.89
$15.44 $34.42
$13.57 $13.57
$255.94 $718.88

Average Incremental Increase for Each
Credit between 11 and 18

$0.00 $0.00
$5.44 $6.45
$7.85 $7.85
$13.29 $14.30
19+ Credits
$242.37 $705.31

Colleges are authorized to charge tuition to Running Start students when the student’s choice of credit load exceeds the level that will be reimbursed by the

school district.




TAB 5-C

DISCUSSION: Proposed Fiscal Year 2025-26 (FY 26)
Lab & Course
Administrative Fees / Use Fees

Background
Spokane Colleges conducted their annual review of administrative, use, and lab and course fees.

The proposed fee schedules, effective fall quarter 2025 are attached.

Proposed changes to administrative/use fees include parking fees and the suspension of the $22
per quarter student bus pass fee. The student government organizations at SCC and SFCC voted
unanimously to suspend the bus pass fee in FY 26 due to accumulated revenue available in the
Student Bus Pass Fee fund. The quarterly fee is suspended for all students for academic year
2025-2026. The fee will be reviewed on an annual basis by the associated student governments
of SCC and SFCC, who will make recommendations for the collection of the fee in future years.
The parking fee increase is consistent with the Parking Task Force’s recommendation.

Lab and course fees are thoroughly reviewed and recommended by campus departments and
college leadership. Fee increases are limited to the authorized fiscal growth factor (6.2% for FY
26). Attachment 2 includes the detailed listing of recommended Lab and Course fees by college
for FY 26.

Proposed Recommendation

The proposed Administrative / Use, and Lab and Course fees are provided for initial review and
discussion by the Board of Trustees. Approval of the fee schedules will be presented for action at
the Regular Meeting of the Board of Trustees on April 15, 2025.

Attachments:

Spokane Colleges Draft Administrative Fees for 2025-26
Course Fee BOT Report FY 2026 SCC —2025-03-07
Course Fee BOT Report FY 2026 SFCC — 2025-03-07
Bus Fee Suspension Memo FY26 Final

b=

Report Prepared by: Brandy Browning, CPA
Director of Budget and Planning

Presented by: Dr. Linda McDermott, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
March 18, 2025



Spokane Colleges
FY2025-26 Budget Build
Administrative Fees

updated 3/7/2025

DRAFT
Proposed FY2025-26 Percentage
STUDENT FEES FY2024-25 Rate Charge Rate/Note Rate Changes Proposed FY2025-26 Rate Change FY2025-26 Justification for Fee change
Application for Admission - General (Currently not charged) 25.00 One Time Only 25.00
Application for Admission - International 100.00 One Time Only 100.00
Application Fee for PLA Assessment/Non-Traditional Credit 10.00 Each 10.00
Assessment & Testing Fees
Prior Learning Assessment/Non-Traditional Credit 30.00 Per Credit 30.00
English Second Language Proficiency Testing 7.50 Each Test Component 7.50
Test of Essential Academic Skills (TEAS) Test 70.00 Per Test 70.00
College in the High School 50.00 Per credit 50.00
Comprehensive Fee (Printing, e-learning, library, Health Ctr, graduation) 40.00 Per Quarter 40.00
GED (or High School Equivalency) Duplicate Diploma 15.00 Each 15.00
High School Diploma Issuance 20.00 Each 20.00
High School Transcript 5.00 Each 5.00
1.D. Card Replacement 2.00 Each 2.00
Pullman Campus Usage Fee 10.00 Per Quarter 10.00
Registration Fee (All state support students (except "ungraded" courses) 20.00 Per Quarter 20.00
Replacement Diploma 25.00 Each 25.00
SFCC Gymnasium Fee 8.65 Per credit 8.65
SCC Health Clinic Fee 12.00 Per Quarter 12.00
Transcript Fee (hardcopy at cashier) 5.00 Each 5.00
Transcript Fee (hardcopy mailed through National Student Clearinghouse) 8.95 Each 8.95
Transcript Fee (online through National Student Clearninghouse) 7.25 Each 7.25
Tuition Installment Payment Plan Enrollment Fee 30.00 Per Quarter 30.00
Technology Fee (Maximum $40.00 per quarter) | 4.00 Per Credit 4.00
Parking/Transportation Fees and Fines Charge Rate/Note
(1) Quarterly bus pass, credit student voluntarily imposed fee 0.00 Per quarter 0.00
Continued implementation of Parking Task Force
Quarterly bus pass, faculty/staff purchase price 30.00 Each 1.50 31.50 5.0% recommendation #7, or up to 5% increase per year.
(1) Quarterly bus pass, non-credit student purchase price 0.00 Each 0.00
Continued implementation of Parking Task Force
Parking Fee (daily) 3.00 Each 0.15 3.15 5.0% recommendation #7, or up to 5% increase per year.
Parking Fee - metered varies Each varies
Continued implementation of Parking Task Force
Parking Pass (monthly) 17.50 Sales tax included 0.25 17.75 1.4% recommendation #7, or up to 5% increase per year.
Continued implementation of Parking Task Force
Parking Pass (per quarter) 35.00 Sales tax included 1.50 36.50 4.3% recommendation #7, or up to 5% increase per year.
Continued implementation of Parking Task Force
Parking Pass (annual) 102.00 Sales tax included 2.00 104.00 2.0% recommendation #7, or up to 5% increase per year.
Continued implementation of Parking Task Force
Parking Pass (summer quarter) 17.50 Sales tax included 0.25 17.75 1.4% recommendation #7, or up to 5% increase per year.
Parking Pass (Commute Trip Reduction) 8.75 Sales tax included 8.75
Parking Fine - General Infraction 30.00 Each 30.00
Parking Fine - Handicap Zone 250.00 Each 250.00
Parking Fine - Fraudulent Permit 160.00 Each 160.00
Parking - Vehicle license research fee 20.00 Each 20.00
Traffic Fine - Moving Violation (Tier One) 40.00 Each 40.00
Traffic Fine - Moving Violation With Disregard for Safety (Tier Two) 80.00 Each 80.00
Traffic Fine - Moving Violation, Willful & Wanton Disregard for Safety (Tier Three) 80.00 Each 80.00
Smoking Fine 30.00 Each 30.00

Page 1



Spokane Colleges
FY2025-26 Budget Build
Administrative Fees
DRAFT

updated 3/7/2025

Proposed FY2025-26 Percentage
STUDENT FEES FY2024-25 Rate Charge Rate/Note Rate Changes Proposed FY2025-26 Rate Change FY2025-26 Justification for Fee change
Course Related Fees Charge Rate/Note
Lab & Course Fees (listed separately) varies varies
Washington State Patrol Background Check Fee 10.00 Each 10.00
National Background Check Fee varies Each varies
Professional & General Liability Insurance 8.00 Per Quarter 8.00
Courses in the following areas require professional and general liability insurance
Aquatics/Lifeguard/Water Safety Family and Human Services
Biomedical Equipment Technician Health and Fitness Technician
Biotechnology Health and Medical Administration
Child Care/Education/Development Hearing Instrument Specialist
Community Health Medical and Dental Technology
Cosmetology Mortuary and Funeral Services
Emergency Medical Tech (EMT)/Paramedic
Student Intern (non-medical) Professional Liability Insurance 8.00 |Per Quarter 8.00
Courses in the following areas require professional liability insurance
Agriculture/Horticulture Natural Resource Management
Education Paraprofessional Water Resources Technology
International Student Insurance 442.00 |Per Quarter 442.00
Student Insurance: Optional student injury and sickness insurance may be purchased.
See brochures in cashiers' areas for current coverage and rates.
FY2025-26
Proposed FY2025-26 Justification
Miscell Fees FY2024-25 Rate Charge Rate/Note Rate Changes Proposed FY2025-26 Rate for Fee Percentage Change
Administrative Processing Fee for refunds 7.00 Per Refund Processed
Check Cashing Fee 1.50 Per Check 1.50
Distance Learning Financial Aid Check Handling Fee 3.00 Per Check 3.00
Library Fines Varies Per Each Varies
Locker Rental Fees (vary depending on location) Varies by location 1.00 to 6.00 Varies by location 1.00 to 6.00
Art Bldg. Locker Rentals 5.00/10.00 Per Quarter / Per Year 5.00/ 10.00
Locker Rental - Health Building 1.00 Per Quarter 1.00
Locker Rental 6.00 Per Quarter 6.00
Fitness Center Lockers not charged Per Each 0.00
Microsoft Academic Alliance / Microsoft Project Software license 10.00 Per Each 10.00
Microsoft Testing Varies Each Varies
Returned Check (NSF) Fee (In addition to third party NSF fee) 20.00 Per Check 20.00
SFCC Intensive English Language Program "CL" Self-support rate 157.50 Per Credit; $3,150 Per Term 157.50
Technical Arts Resource Center (TARC) Print Card 15.00 Per Each 15.00
Test Proctoring (Non-student) | 25.00 Each 25.00
Testing No-Show Fine | 30.00 Each 30.00
Other Fees Charge Rate/Note
COMPTR FEE-COLV/CLS As on main campus Per Course As on main campus
COMPTR FEE-COLV/CRD As on main campus Per Credit As on main campus
FEES-SENIOR PRG CLASS ("ACT 2 CLASS") Varies per course Per Course Varies per course
CLS FEES-COLVILLE/CRS As on main campus Per Course As on main campus
CLS FEE-WHITMAN CNTY As on main campus Per Course As on main campus
CLS FEE-COLVILLE SCI As on main campus Per Course As on main campus
COMPTR FEE-WHITMAN/CL As on main campus Per Course As on main campus
COMPTR FEE-WHITMAN/CR As on main campus Per Credit As on main campus

(1) Collection of the Bus Pass Fee $22 Quarterly (566 Annually) has been suspended for 2025-26.

Page 2



College
SCC
Scc
SCC
Scc
SCC

SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
see
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC

SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC

Dept Name

Auto Collision/Refinish Tech
Auto Collision/Refinish Tech
Auto Collision/Refinish Tech
Auto Collision/Refinish Tech

Auto Collision/Refinish Tech
Auto Collision/Refinish Tech
Auto Collision/Refinish Tech

Business Management

Brshacss b dapanemient

Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
HVAC and Refrigeration
HVAC and Refrigeration

HVAC and Refrigeration
HVAC and Refrigeration
Applied Education
Aquatics

Aquatics

Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year: 2026

Subject

ABF
ABF
ABF
ABF

ABF
ABF
ABF
ACCT
ACCH
AGGEN
AGGEN
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AGHRT
AIRC
AIRC

AIRC
AIRC
APLED
AQUAT
AQUAT

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41%

Report by CCS/IR: AMM

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File

Class
Type

LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB

LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC

LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LEC
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB

LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB

Course Numbers

111,112

115, 116, 117, 123, 124, 244

125

133, 134, 135, 136, 137, 138,

139, 141
140

181, 183
270, 271,272,273
141
12

151

156
101, 104
102

103
105, 106, 107, 108, 219
109
110, 112
111

115

116

126
184, 185
195
201, 206
202

204

205

211

225

226

228

230

232

234

235

236

237

238

106, 108, 109, 203, 205, 207
107, 110, 137, 204, 206, 208,

265
125

262
112
224,230
224,230

Report Generated: 3/7/2025

Charge Unit Current Fee

per course
per course
per course

per course

per course
per course
per course
per credit
BEEEEES
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

89.71
93.36
87.74
94.42

103.7
186.2
75.04
3.8
90
45.26
58.58
5.63
25.16
22.51
19.98
33.76
14.64
67.53
45.02
7.98

2.66

90.54
17.31
46.6
51.92
41.27
6.66
47.93
11.97
15.98
10.65
6.66
9.32
22.62
106.52
22.51
103.76
328.08

140.71
31.7
22.61

Proposed
Fee

95.46
99.34
93.36
100.47

110.35
198.14
79.85
3.8

0
48.16
62.33
5.99
26.77
23.95
21.26
35.92
15.58
71.86
47.91
8.49
4.26
2.83

96.34
18.42
49.59
55.25
43.92
7.09
51
12.74
17
11.33
7.09
9.92
24.07
113.35
23.95
110.41
349.11

Fee Change

5.75
5.98
5.62
6.05

6.65
11.94
4.81
0.00
{90-00}
2.90
3.75
0.36
1.61
1.44
1.28
2.16
0.94
4.33
2.89
0.51
0.26
0.17
0.00
5.80
1.11
2.99
3.33
2.65
0.43
3.07
0.77
1.02
0.68
0.43
0.60
1.45
6.83
1.44
6.65
21.03

9.02
2.03
0.00
0.00
0.00

Page 1
Version: 1.0
Revision

Refund-
able

z2 2 2 2

z2 2



Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year: 2026

SCC  Aviation Maintenance Tech ARCFT LEC 115 per course 57.03 60.69 3.66
SCC  Aviation Maintenance Tech ARCFT LAB 116, 118, 140, 236, 238, 246 per course 92.47 98.4 5.93
SCC  Aviation Maintenance Tech ARCFT LAB 120, 136, 138, 248, 256 per course 94.55 100.61 6.06
SCC  Aviation Maintenance Tech ARCFT LEC 137, 245 per course 30.36 32.31 1.95
SCC  Aviation Maintenance Tech ARCFT LAB 258, 276 per course 94.37 100.42 6.05
SCC  Architectural Technology ARCHT LAB 122,126 per course 70.56 75.08 4.52
SCC  Architectural Technology ARCHT LAB 132 per course 73.39 78.09 4.70
SCC  Architectural Technology ARCHT LAB 242,252,262 per course 88.09 93.74 5.65
SCC  Social Science/Humanities ART LEC 112 per course 0 10 10.00
SCC  Social Science/Humanities ART& LEC 100 per course 0 10 10.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LEC 100 per course 9.26 9.85 0.59
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 102 per course 28.06 28.06 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 104 per course 31.55 31.55 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 104, 123, 136, 261, 286 per course 95.5 101.37 5.87
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 110 per course 88.83 88.83 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LEC 111, 113,115,117,119, 129 per course 95.5 101.37 5.87
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 112,114,130 per course 76.92 81.85 4.93
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 116 per course 140.96 150 9.04
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 118 per course 119.67 119.67 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 120 per course 129.25 129.25 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 123 per course 63.75 63.75 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 126 per course 91.86 91.86 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LEC 131,211 per course 95.5 67.37 (28.13)
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 132 per course 75.91 80.78 4.87
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 136 per course 30.46 30.46 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 137 per course 20.35 20.35 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 137,263 per course 95.5 67.37 (28.13)
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 212 per course 178.5 178.5 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 237, 238, 239 per course 31.43 31.43 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 260 per course 45.89 45.89 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 261, 263 per course 115.7 115.7 0.00
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 270 per course 96.14 102.3 6.16
SCC  Automotive Technology AUTO LAB 286 per course 128.51 128.51 0.00
SCC  Electronics Engineering Tech AVIO& LAB 103 per course 65.74 65.74 0.00
SCC  Electronics Engineering Tech AVIO& LAB 104 per course 98.62 98.62 0.00
SCC  Electronics Engineering Tech AVIO& LAB 201 per course 118.34 118.34 0.00
SCC  Electronics Engineering Tech AVIO& LAB 202,203 per course 124.04 124.04 0.00
SCC  Hospitality BAK LAB 101 per course 716.84 762.79 45.95
SCC  Hospitality BAK LAB 110 per course 71.09 75.65 4.56
SCC  Hospitality BAK LAB 111 per course 71.6 76.19 4.59
SCC  Hospitality BAK LAB 120 per course 67.01 71.31 4.30
SCC  Hospitality BAK LAB 121, 130, 131, 248 per course 61.03 64.94 3.91
SCC  Hospitality BAK LAB 140 per course 124.17 132.13 7.96
SCC  Biomedical Equipment Tech BIOEQ LAB 111 per course 0 50 50.00
SCC  Biomedical Equipment Tech BIOEQ LAB 113 per course 0 80 80.00
SCC  Biomedical Equipment Tech BIOEQ LAB 134 per course 0 100 100.00
Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41% Page 2
Report by CCS/IR: AMM Version: 1.0

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File Report Generated: 3/7/2025 Revision

2 2 2 2 2 2 Z2 2

z2 2 2 2 Z2 2

=2

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2



SCC
SCC
SCC
SCC
SCC
SCC
SCC

ScC
SCC

ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC

SCC

SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
SCC
SCC
ScC
SCC
SCC

SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC

Biomedical Equipment Tech
Biomedical Equipment Tech
Biomedical Equipment Tech
Biomedical Equipment Tech
Biomedical Equipment Tech
Biomedical Equipment Tech
Biomedical Equipment Tech

Science

Science

Science

Business Technology
Business Technology
Business Management
Business Management
CAD Design and Drafting
CAD Design and Drafting
CAD Design and Drafting
CAD Design and Drafting
CAD Design and Drafting
CAD Design and Drafting
CAD Design and Drafting
CAD Design and Drafting
CAD Design and Drafting
CAD Design and Drafting
CAD Design and Drafting
Science

Science

Seience

Computer Information Systems

Computer Information Systems
Computer Information Systems
Computer Information Systems
Computer Information Systems
Computer Information Systems
Computer Information Systems
Computer Information Systems
Computer Information Systems

Computer Information Systems

Cosmetology

Cosmetology
Cosmetology
Cosmetology

Cosmetology

Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year: 2026

BIOEQ
BIOEQ
BIOEQ
BIOEQ
BIOEQ
BIOEQ
BIOEQ

BIOL
BIOL&

BOT
BT

BT
BUS
BUS
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CAD
CHEM
CHEM&

CIs

CIs
CIs
CIS
CIs
CIS
CIS
CIS
CIs
CIS
Ccos

Cos
Ccos
Ccos
Ccos

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41%

Report by CCS/IR: AMM

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File

LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB

LAB
LAB

LAB
LEC
LEC
LEC
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB

HAB
LEC

LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC
LAB

LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB

142
212
232
234
234
234
245
252
272
100, 115

160, 221, 222, 223, 241, 242,

260
111,112

105, 274
272

103

107

124

133

141

142

242

243, 244, 260
252

255

256, 268
264

269

115

110, 121, 122,123, 161, 162,

163, 251, 252, 253
163

103, 110, 201, 206, 213, 234,
236, 244, 247, 263, 270, 275,

286
106, 147, 276, 283

111, 130, 230, 258
114, 126, 146, 282
117
134
208

217,218, 225, 233, 246, 277

250, 251, 252, 253
259

102, 114, 116, 124, 126, 136,

222,232
102, 222, 232

112
112,122,132, 242, 252
112,132, 242, 252, 275

Report Generated: 3/7/2025

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
el

perecoeurse
per course

per course

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

pereedrse
per course

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

per course
per course
per course

per course

O O O o o o o

35.45
35.45

35.45
8
8.45
7.39
7.39
32.65
37.77
60.77
46.14
9.49
9.49
95.32
100.78
37.77
100.7
8.68
35.69
35.69

182
3.77

2.52
171.35
171.35
165.89

6.29

6.29
3.77
161.98

0
1390.94
415

8

200
65
190
10.9
12
21.78
60

37.72
37.72

37.72

8.45
7.39
7.39
32.65
37.77
60.77
46.14
9.49
9.49
95.32
100.78
37.77
100.7
8.68
37.98
37.98

2.67
220
181.8
73.77
28.77
73.77
6.67
28.77
73.77

415
1480.1
441.6

200.00
65.00
190.00
10.90
12.00
21.78
60.00

2.27
2.27

2.27
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
2.29
2.29

0.23

0.15
48.65
10.45

(92.12)
22.48
73.77

0.38

25.00
(88.21)
8.00

415.00
89.16
26.60

0.00

Page 3
Version: 1.0
Revision

rzzzz z zZz 2

zZ2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2

z2 2 2 2



SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
SCC
SCC

ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC

Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year: 2026

Cosmetology
Cosmetology
Cosmetology
Cosmetology
Cosmetology
Cosmetology
Cosmetology
Cosmetology
Cosmetology
Cosmetology
Cosmetology
Cozpretelas:
Ceasmatelom,

Cosmetology
Cosmetology
Hospitality
Hospitality
Hospitality
Hospitality
Hospitality
Hospitality
Hospitality
Hospitality
Hospitality
Hospitality
Hospitality
Hospitality
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41%
Report by CCS/IR: AMM

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File

Ccos
Ccos
Ccos
Ccos
Cos
Ccos
Cos
Ccos
Ccos
Ccos
Cos

COos
Cos
CUL
CuL
CUL
CuL
CUL
CuL
CUL
CuL
CUL
CuL
CUL
CuL
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT
DENT

LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB

LAB
CNL
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
CLN
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB
CLN
LAB
CLN
LAB
LAB

114

114

116
116, 136
122

124

124

126

136

222
232,252
263
262

275

288

110

110
110, 124
112,120, 126, 257
115

131

132

244

255

261

261

265

109

110

111
114,121
114,124,131
115
115, 125, 132
116, 126
117,127
120
129, 139, 148, 154
136

137

138

142

145

148

152

154

158

160

Report Generated: 3/7/2025

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
el

perecoedrse
per course

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

374.96
341.61
394.89

310

460
611.79
454.7
414.55

49.37

481.77
465.99
273.06
56.81
163.99
280.34
242.76
139.85
43.07
77.18
170.8
17.22
23.77
198.38
157.62

105.08
8
132.24
78.81
99.19
23.77
8
54.24
65.76
69.55
195.04
1117.33
493.11
1136.2
556.08
330.5
54.97

415
363.51
415
329.87

489.49
651.01
441.6
441.12
300
310

52.53

512.65
495.86
290.56
60.45
174.5
298.31
258.32
148.81
45.83
82.13
181.75
18.32
50
2111
167.72

111.82
8
140.72
83.86
105.55
25.29

8

57.72
75
74.01
207.54
1188.95
524.72
1209.03
591.72
351.69
58.49

40.04
21.90
20.11
19.87
0.00
29.49
39.22
(13.10)
26.57
300.00
310.00

3.16
8.00
30.88
29.87
17.50
3.64
10.51
17.97
15.56
8.96
2.76
4.95
10.95
1.10
26.23
12.72
10.10
0.00
6.74
0.00
8.48
5.05
6.36
1.52
0.00
3.48
9.24
4.46
12.50
71.62
31.61
72.83
35.64
21.19
3.52

Page 4
Version: 1.0
Revision

b4

z2 2 2 2



SCC
ScC
SCC
SCC
SCC
ScC
SCC

SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC

Computer Information Systems
Computer Information Systems
Computer Information Systems

Computer Information Systems

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Ahedddenlih

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Social Science/Humanities
Electronics Engineering Tech
Electronics Engineering Tech
Electronics Engineering Tech
Electronics Engineering Tech
Electronics Engineering Tech
Electronics Engineering Tech
Electronics Engineering Tech
Electronics Engineering Tech
Electronics Engineering Tech
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Electrical Maint/Automation
Allied Health

Allied Health

Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year: 2026

DVOP
DVOP
DVOP
DVOP
ECHO
ECHO
ECHO

ECHO
ECHO
ECHO
ECHO
ECHO
ECHO
ECHO
ECHO
ECHO
EDUC
ELECT
ELECT
ELECT
ELECT
ELECT
ELECT
ELECT
ELECT
ELECT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
ELMT
EMS

EMS

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41%

Report by CCS/IR: AMM

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File

LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC
LAB
LAB

LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
CLN
CLN
CLN
LAB
CLN
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB

310, 311
320, 400, 401, 425, 480
325,371,372
373

100
105, 115, 121, 125, 135
112,122
422

133

140
140, 254
142
142, 264
143
143, 251, 261, 273, 299
251
254,264
267
112,122
132

134

212
216, 236
222

226

234

272

102

112

113

114
122,135
123,124
131

132
133, 253
134, 242
241

243

244

251

252

254

262

263
265, 268
120

122

Report Generated: 3/7/2025

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
el
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

161.04
101.4
25

97.94
97.94
87.02

126.1
41.95

265.81

13.3

8
93.21
252.97
13.75
43.19
10.77
198.64
15.92
55.9
198.9
575.93
80.59
189.46
172.78
52.41
376.16
48.23
58.37
43.33
25.18
36.46
17.97
78.76
88.91
57.66
41.06
16.89
43.35
65.08
240.09
60.66
58.06
55.06
139.08

171.36
73.77
26.6
28.77
104.22
104.22
92.6

134.18
44.64

282.85

14.12

99.18
269.19
13.75
45.96
11.46
211.37
16.94
59.48
211.65
612.85
85.76
201.6
183.86
55.77
400.27
51.32
62.11
46.11
26.79
38.8
19.12
83.81
94.61
61.36
43.69
17.97
46.13
69.25
255.48
64.55
61.78
55.06
139.08

10.32
(27.63)
1.60
28.77
6.28
6.28
5.58

8.08
2.69
0.00
17.04
0.00
0.82
0.00
5.97
16.22
0.00
2.77
0.69
12.73
1.02
3.58
12.75
36.92
5.17
12.14
11.08
3.36
24.11
3.09
3.74
2.78
1.61
2.34
1.15
5.05
5.70
3.70
2.63
1.08
2.78
4.17
15.39
3.89
3.72
0.00
0.00

Page 5
Version: 1.0
Revision

2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2 2



SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
SCC

ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
SCC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Lebotiestlechatenies
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics
Robotics Mechatronics

Robotics Mechatronics

English and Foreign Languages

Fire Science Technology
Fire Science Technology
Fire Science Technology
Fire Science Technology
Science

Science

Science

Allied Health

Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year: 2026

EMS
EMS
EMS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
ENVS
R
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FLPT
FRCH&
FS
FS
FS
FS
GEOL
GEOL
GEOL&
HED

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41%

Report by CCS/IR: AMM

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File

LEC
CLN
CLN
LEC
LEC
LAB
LEC
LEC
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
CLN
CLN
LAB
LAB
LAB
AR
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC

128

129

129

104, 110

207

208

210

211

216

217

220

226

227

231, 232, 233, 234, 235
231, 232, 233, 234, 235
237

247

247

404

111
112,121, 123,134
113

114,132
122,274

131

133

135

231

233

243

251

252

253

254

264, 265, 268
269

271,273

272

279
121,122,123
114

116

212,222

232

201

210

101

108, 109, 125

Report Generated: 3/7/2025

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
percodrse
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

107.53
8
374.14
13.3
7.98
77.24
6.66
14.64
30.62
74.55
13.3
62.57
15.98
2.5
86.54
71.89
0

0

200
22.27
33.43
11.95
41.73
22.27
36.21
13.97
5.54
45.85
135.86
46.25
45.24
75.81
66
79.45
27.93
42.29
37.81
22.72
31.95
0
276.57
262.29
862.77
957.04
30
35.69
30
12.61

107.53

374.14
14.15
8.49

7.09
15.58
32.58
79.33
14.15
66.58
17
2.5
92.09

76.5

2.5

23.7
35.57
12.72

44.4
23.7
38.53
14.87
5.9
48.79
144.57
49.21
48.14
80.67
70.23
84.54
29.72
45
40.23
24.18
34

16
2943
279.1
918.07

1018.39
31.92
37.98
31.92
13.42

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.85
0.51
(52.24)
0.43
0.94
1.96
478
0.85
4.01
1.02
0.00
5.55
4.61
64.00
2.50
0-00
1.43
2.14
0.77
2.67
1.43
2.32
0.90
0.36
2.94
8.71
2.96
2.90
4.86
4.23
5.09
1.79
2.71
2.42
1.46
2.05
16.00
17.73
16.81
55.30
61.35
1.92
2.29
1.92
0.81

Page 6
Version: 1.0
Revision

zZ z2zzz2zz2 22 22222222222 22

z2 2 2 2



SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC

ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC

ScC
SCC

SCC
ScC
SCC

SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC

Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year :

Allied Health
Diesel/Heavy Duty Equipment
Business Technology
Business Technology
Business Technology
Business Technology
Health

Health

Hospitality

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Business Management

Business Management
Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

AdhedHenlth

SladHanlih

Allied Health

Allied Health

AdhedHenlth

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

AdhedHenlth

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health

Allied Health
Machinist/CNC Technology
Machinist/CNC Technology
Machinist/CNC Technology
Machinist/CNC Technology

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41%
Report by CCS/IR: AMM

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File

HED
HEQ
HIM
HIM
HIM
HIM
HLTH
HLTH
HM
ICT
ICT
ICT
ICT
ICT
ICT
ICT
ICT
ICT
ICT
ICT
ICT
ICT
ICT
LA

LA

MA
MA
MA
MA
MA

MA
MA

MA
MA
MA

MA
MA
MA
MA
MACH
MACH
MACH
MACH

LEC
LAB
LAB
LEC
CLN
LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LEC
LEC
CLN
CLN
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LEC
LEC

CLN
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC

LAB
LEC

LEC
LAB
LEC

LEC
LEC
CLN
CLN
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB

129
112,122,132, 242, 252, 262
103

103

203

240

174

174

221

115

126, 135, 141, 145, 217, 228
127,234

128

129

140

146, 218, 229, 235
146, 218, 229, 235
204

212

212

213

214

224

105, 110, 118, 120, 130, 201,
207, 217, 218, 219, 220, 221,
225, 230, 240

245, 285

101
102
102
111

142,152, 162
143
146
147

Report Generated: 3/7/2025

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
el

perecoeurse
per course

per course
somEelse
per course
per course
per course
somEelse
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

2026

12.61
242.9
49
58.22
104.57
272.12
14.26
9.51
130.05
26.63
39.94
39.94
83.94
99.86
13.3
93.21

99.86

126.12
90
79.89
497.82
26.4

26.4
106.52

133.14
75
99.86

110
146.46

183.07
33.28
12.61

133.14
166.44
99.86

166.82
23.63
205.68
205

12.61
258.47
52.14
61.95
111.27
289.56
15.17
10.12
130.05
28.34
42.5
42.5
89.32
106.26
14.15
99.18

106.26

134.2
95.77
85.01
529.73
26.4

26.4
113.35

141.14
75
106.26

110
146.46

194.8
35.41
13.42

141.67
177.11
106.26

177.51

25.14
218.86
218.14

0.00
15.57
3.14
3.73
6.70
17.44
0.91
0.61
0.00
1.71
2.56
2.56
5.38
6.40
0.85
5.97
0.00
6.40
0.00
8.08
5.77
5.12
31.91
0.00

0.00
6.83
0.00
8.00
0.00
6.40

0.00
0.00

11.73
2.13
0.81

8.53
10.67
6.40
0.00
10.69
1.51
13.18
13.14

Page 7
Version: 1.0
Revision

z2 2 2 2 2



SCC
ScC
SCC

SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC

SCC

SCC
SCC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC

Machinist/CNC Technology
Machinist/CNC Technology
Machinist/CNC Technology

Iedematies
Pheaeraaddes
Iedematies
Pheaeraaddes
Iedhematies

Business Technology
Business Technology
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Nursing

Nursing

Nursing
Nursing
Nursing
Nursing
Nursing
Nursing
Nursing
Nursing
Nursing
Nursing
Nursing

Physical Education

Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year :

MACH
MACH
MACH

MSEC

MSEC

NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NATRS
NURS

NURS

NURS

NURS
NURS
NURS
NURS
NURS
NURS
NURS
PE

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41%

Report by CCS/IR: AMM

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File

LAB
LEC
LAB

LEC
CLN
LEC
LAB
LEC
LAB
IND
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
CLN
CLN

CLN

LEC
CLN
LAB
CLN
CLN
CLN
LAB
LAB

212,222,232
224,234
248
02t
-092
0899
441
442

221
286, 287
112

120

122

130
131, 133, 231, 232, 233
201

202

203
204, 205
209

215

216

221

225
226,227
230

102

102, 105, 134, 139, 182, 206,
208
105

108
2408
108
108
109
109
134, 139
182
206
210

100, 139, 141, 143, 145, 146,
147, 149, 151, 156, 157, 158,
159, 164, 165, 177, 186, 187,
188, 200, 239, 241, 243, 246,
247, 249, 251, 256, 257, 258,
259, 264, 277, 286, 287, 288

Report Generated: 3/7/2025

per course
per course
per course
R LEEE
BRI
earedit
BRI
earedit
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

per course
R EEE
BRI
R EEE
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

2026

219.67
100
206.46

()(JOM—‘(JJ'II'I-‘(JJ'I"EA

7.98
7.98
10.65
47.93
2.5
53.24
121.16
189.06
14.64
69.23
51.92
99.86
31.95
2.51

27.96
184.31

158.94

233.75 14.08
106.41 6.41
219.69 13.23
e ==
5 2-00
1 060
5 2-00
1 060
66 66.00
8 0.00
8.49 0.51
8.49 0.51
11.33 0.68
51 3.07
2.5 0.00
56.65 3.41
128.93 7.77
125 (64.06)
15.58 0.94
73.67 4.44
55.25 3.33
106.26 6.40
34 2.05
2.67 0.16
2.5 2.50
29.75 1.79
195.74 11.43
8 0.00
168.79 9.85
8 060
2608 0-00
8 060
95.95 73.78
8 8.00
105 105.00
50.03 3.01
153 9.22
234.07 14.10
217.62 13.11
5.95 0.36

Page 8

Version: 1.0

Revision



SCC

SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
SCC
SCC
SCC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC

ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC

ScC
SCC

ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC

SCC
ScC

SCC
ScC

Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year :

Physical Education

Physical Education
Physical Education
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Science

Science

Nursing

Nursing

Nursing

Nursing

Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health

Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health

Allied Health
Allied Health

Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health

Allied Health
Allied Health

Adeeeattl
Allied Health
Allied Health

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41%
Report by CCS/IR: AMM

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File

PE

PE

PE
PHARM
PHARM
PHARM
PHYS
PHYS
PN

PN

PN

PN

RAD
RAD
RAD
RAD

RAD
RAD
RAD
RAD
RAD
RAD
RAD
RAD
RAD
RAD
RAD
RT

RT
RT

RT
RT
RT
RT
RT

RT
RT

RT
RT

LAB

LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
CLN
LAB
LAB
LAB
CLN
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
CLN
CLN

LAB
LEC
LEC
LAB
LAB
CLN
LEC
CLN
LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC

LAB
LAB

LAB
LAB
LAB
CLN
CLN

LEC
LEC

HAB
LEC
LAB

100, 139, 141, 143, 145, 146,
147, 149, 151, 156, 157, 158,
159, 164, 165, 177, 186, 187,
188, 200, 239, 241, 243, 246,
247, 249, 251, 256, 257, 258,
259, 264, 277, 286, 287, 288

122,222

150, 250

101

123

133

100, 101, 102, 103
120

102

102, 111, 121, 130
111

121

111

115, 125, 235, 237
116

116, 126, 136, 146, 156, 157,
216, 226, 236
121

131
134,214
145
145
156, 157
215
216
223
224
225

241, 244, 248, 251, 254, 256,
261, 263, 264, 302, 304
242

242,252,255, 262, 311, 312,
313, 315, 411, 412, 413
252

255
262
265

265, 321, 322, 325, 331, 423,
424
301

303, 305, 309, 401, 402, 403,
404, 406, 409, 410, 415, 416

308
308
311

Report Generated: 3/7/2025

per course

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

per course

per course

per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

per course

per course

pereedrse
per course

per course

2026

16.76

265
11.17
226.33
239.66

33.74
35.69

86.33
87.72
479.32

90.53
104.44
33.28

87.72
62.57
23.81
170.41
87.72
45.26
266.27
26.63

106.08

120.89
130.5
116.64
50.28

37.72
33.28

15976
150.15
93.21

17.83

281.99
11.89
240.84
255.02
8

35.9
37.98
211.19
8
199.59
556
91.86
93.34
510.04
8

96.33
111.13
35.41

93.34
66.58
25.34
181.33
93.34
48.16
283.34
28.34

112.88

128.64
138.87
124.12

53.5

40.14
35.41

15976
159.77
99.18

1.07

16.99
0.72
14.51
15.36
0.00
2.16
2.29
211.19
8.00
199.59
556.00
5.53
5.62
30.72
0.00

5.80
6.69
2.13
0.00
5.62
4.01
1.53
10.92
5.62
2.90
17.07
1.71

6.80
0.00

7.75
8.37
7.48
3.22
0.00

2.42
2.13

9.62
5.97

Page 9
Version: 1.0
Revision



SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC

SCC
ScC

ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC

Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year :

Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
English and Foreign Languages
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
AdhedHenlth
Allied Health
Allied Health
SladHanlih
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health
Allied Health

Environmental Sciences

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41%
Report by CCS/IR: AMM

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File

RT
RT
RT
RT
RT
RT
RT
RT
RT
RT
RT
SONO
SONO
SONO
SONO
SONO
SONO
SONO
SPAN&
SURG
SURG
SURG
SURG
SURG
SURG
SURG
SURG
SURG
SURG
VASC
VASC

VASC
VASC

VASC
VASC
VASC
VASC
VASC
VASC
VASC
VASC
VASC
VASC
VASC
VASC
WATER

LAB
LAB
LAB
CLN
LEC
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
CLN
CLN
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
CLN
CLN
LEC
LEC
LEC
CLN
CLN
LEC
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LEC
LEC
LAB
HAB
LAB
LAB

LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
CLN
LEC

312

313

315

321, 322,325,331,421, 424
401

407

411

412

413

421

423,433

111

112,121, 125,135
123

131, 133, 141, 142, 145
141, 142

143

143, 253, 263, 273
121,122,123

100

101

104

104, 254, 255, 256
105

111

111, 212

206

212

250

100

105, 115, 125, 135, 142
412

121

122

e

127

130

133

133

134

140

213

214

251

251

252

253, 262,272
109, 212

Report Generated: 3/7/2025

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
R EEE
per course
per course
BRI
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

2026

104.44
109.84
101.01

26.63

432.71
86.54
27.65

96.5

13.3
54.55
97.94

195.86
265.81

14.09

18.86
121.95
87.99

6.29
163.42

169.72
297.22
316.8
75.08
97.94

167.88
149.16

41.95

70
97.94
236.17
34.97
90

251.28
79.89

1.33

111.13
116.88
107.48

28.34

432.71
92.09
29.42

102.69

14.15
58.05
104.22
208.41
282.85

14.99

16
20.07
129.77
93.63

6.29
173.9

180.6
316.27
337.11

79.89
104.22

178.64
158.72

44.55

74.49
104.22
251.31

34.97

95.77

267.39
85.01

1.42

6.69
7.04
6.47
1.71
0.00
0.00
5.55
1.77
6.19
0.00
0.85
3.50
6.28
12.55
17.04
0.00
0.90
0.00
16.00
1.21
7.82
5.64
0.00
0.00
10.48
0.00
10.88
19.05
20.31
4.81
6.28

10.76
9.56

2.60
0.00
4.49
6.28
15.14
0.00
5.77
0.00
0.00
16.11
5.12
0.00
0.09

Page 10
Version: 1.0
Revision



SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC

ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC
ScC
SCC

ScC
SCC

Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
B ekl Sl e
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Environmental Sciences
Welding and Fabrication
Welding and Fabrication

Welding and Fabrication
Welding and Fabrication

Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year :

WATER
WATER
WATER
WATER
WATER
WATER
WATER
WATER

WATER
WATER
WATER
WATER
WATER
WATER
WELD

WELD

WELD
WELD

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41%

Report by CCS/IR: AMM

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File

LAB
LAB
IND
IND
IND
LEC
LEC
LAB

LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
IND
IND
LAB
LAB

LAB
LAB

110
120
131, 132, 133, 231, 232, 233
132
133
135
135
205
208
208
209
210
229
231
233
104

115,117, 125, 126, 135, 136,
145, 146
151, 152, 153

154, 155

Report Generated: 3/7/2025

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
percodrse
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

per course

per course

2026

64.23
7.98
2.5
77.24
91.87
2.5
100.69
83.88
45
59.91
19.98
71.89
2.5
51.92
98.53
141.86
191.53

118.26
50.67

68.35
8.49
2.5
82.19
97.76
2.5
107.14
89.26

63.75
21.26
76.5
2.5
55.25
104.85
150.95
203.81

125.84
53.92

4.12
0.51
0.00
4.95
5.89
0.00
6.45
5.38

3.84
1.28
4.61
0.00
3.33
6.32
9.09
12.28

7.58
3.25

Page 11
Version: 1.0
Revision



College
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC

SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC

Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year: 2026

Class
Dept Name Subject Type Course Numbers Charge Unit Current Fee
Social Sciences ANTH LEC 221 per course 15
Social Sciences ANTH& LEC 204 per course 15
Fine Arts ART LAB 101, 102,103 per course 21
Fine Arts ART LAB 105 per course 23
Fine Arts ART LAB 106 per course 50
Fine Arts ART LEC 112 per course 0
Fine Arts ART LAB 127 per course 17
Fine Arts ART LAB 130, 194, 205, 206 per course 75
Fine Arts ART LAB 147 per course 23
Fine Arts ART LAB 160 per course 72
Fine Arts ART LAB 180 per course 41.5
Fine Arts ART LAB 186, 188 per course 60
Fine Arts ART LAB 189, 190, 191, 192 per course 55
Fine Arts ART LAB 197 per course 45
Fine Arts ART LAB 201 per course 44.69
Fine Arts ART LAB 202 per course 60
Fine Arts ART LAB 260 per course 21
Fine Arts ART LAB 261 per course 47
Fine Arts ART IND 291, 292, 293 per course 26
Allied Health Sciences AS LEC 131 per course 18.86
Allied Health Sciences AS LEC 141, 275, 290 per course 25.38
Allied Health Sciences AS LEC 172,279 per course 22.84
Allied Health Sciences AS LEC 176 per course 25.96
Allied Health Sciences AS LEC 182,277 per course 21.92
Allied Health Sciences AS LEC 221 per course 24.23
Allied Health Sciences AS LEC 250 per course 211.16
Allied Health Sciences AS LEC 280 per course 5.76
Allied Health Sciences AS CLN 281, 282 per course 17.3
Education & Instructional Svcs ASL& LEC 121,122,123, 221,222,223 per course 25.73
Phys Science and Engineering ASTR& LEC 100 per course 5.29
Phys Science and Engineering ASTR& LAB 101 per course 10.58
Music AUDIO LAB 113 per course 7.5
Music AUDIO LAB 117 per course 10
Music AUDIO LAB 120, 121, 206, 213, 218, 219, per course 15
220
Music AUDIO LAB 151, 156, 251, 255 per course 20
Music AUDIO LAB 155 per course 17.5
Music AUDIO LEC 205 per course 15
Life Sciences BIOL LAB 110, 229, 280 per course 48.2
Life Sciences BIOL& LAB 160, 221, 222, 223, 260 per course 48.2
Life Sciences BIOL& LAB 241,242 per course 53.5
Life Sciences BOT LAB 112,113,130 per course 48.2
Business Technology BT LEC 106 per course 1
Business Technology BT LEC 107 per course 2
Management BUS LEC 105, 119, 280 per course 2
Management BUS LAB 123,129 per course 2

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41%
Report by CCS/IR: AMM
Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File Report Generated: 3/7/2025

Proposed
Fee

15

15

30

30

80

15

17

80

23

72

60

60

55

80
44.69
65

21

47

26
18.86
25.38
22.84
25.96
21.92
24.23
211.16
5.76
17.3
27.38
5.29
10.58
7.5
10

15

20
17.5

15
48.2
48.2
53.5
48.2

N NN

Fee Change

0.00
0.00
9.00
7.00
30.00
15.00
0.00
5.00
0.00
0.00
18.50
0.00
0.00
35.00
0.00
5.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
1.65
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

Page 1
Version: 1.0
Revision

Refund-
able



Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year: 2026

SFCC Management BUS LAB 124,125 per course 1 1 0.00
SFCC  Business Technology CAPPS LEC 100, 185 per course 1 1 0.00
SFCC  Business Technology CAPPS LAB 102, 141,151,171 per course 1 1 0.00
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering CHEM& LAB 110, 121, 122,123, 161, 162, per course 32.26 34.33 2.07
163, 251, 252, 253
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering CHEM&  LAB 140 per course 30.5 30.5 0.00
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering CHEM& LEC 241,242 per course 32.26 34.33 2.07
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering CHEM&  LEC 243 per course 32.26 32.26 0.00
SFCC Commun, Modern CMST LEC 227 per course 5 5 0.00
SFCC Commun, Modern CMST& LEC 101, 210, 220 per course 5 5 0.00
SFCC  Computer Science/Info System CS LEC 142, 211, 223, 253, 255 per course 8.73 9.29 0.56
SFCC  Computer Science/Info System CS& LEC 141 per course 8.73 9.29 0.56
SFCC Computer Science/Info System CYBR LEC 320, 330, 350, 410, 430, 440, per course 12.75 13.57 0.82
470
SFCC Commun, Modern DRMA LAB 106, 107, 108 per course 50 50 0.00
SFCC Commun, Modern DRMA LAB 140, 240, 245 per course 60 60 0.00
SFCC Commun, Modern DRMA LEC 150 per course 0 25 25.00
SFCC Commun, Modern DRMA SSR 290 per course 0 25 25.00
SFCC Commun, Modern DRMA&  LEC 101 per course 15 15 0.00
SFCC  Education & Instructional Svcs ECED LEC 103 per course 22.34 23.77 1.43
SFCC Education & Instructional Svcs ECED CLN 133, 191 per course 27.93 29.72 1.79
SFCC  Education & Instructional Svcs ECED CLN 282,283 per course 335 35.65 2.15
SFCC Education & Instructional Svcs ECED& LEC 105, 107 per course 27.93 29.72 1.79
SFCC  Education & Instructional Svcs ECED& CLN 120 per course 15 15.96 0.96
SFCC  Education & Instructional Svcs ECED& LAB 120 per course 27.93 29.72 1.79
SFCC  Education & Instructional Svcs ECED& LEC 132 per course 22.34 22.77 0.43
SFCC Education & Instructional Svcs ECED& LEC 134, 138, 139, 160, 170, 180, per course 22.34 23.77 1.43
190
SFCC  Education & Instructional Svcs EDUC LAB 270 per course 15.6 15.6 0.00
SFCC Education & Instructional Svcs EDUC LAB 275, 280 per course 16.33 16.33 0.00
SRCe Eelmeatien-C-basinatons Saes ERC (=R 0 e 8 8 [ERala
SFCC  Education & Instructional Svcs EDUC& LEC 115 per course 27.93 29.72 1.79
SFCC  Education & Instructional Svcs EDUC& LEC 130, 136, 150 per course 22.34 23.77 1.43
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering ENGR LAB 103, 190 per course 10.79 13.48 2.69
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering ENGR LAB 111 per course 21.16 24.52 3.36
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering ENGR LEC 201, 202, 203 per course 5.39 5.74 0.35
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering ENGR LAB 210 per course 10.79 11.48 0.69
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering ENGR LAB 211 per course 47.6 50.65 3.05
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering ENGR LEC 240 per course 10.79 11.48 0.69
SFCC  Life Sciences ENVS& LAB 101 per course 215 215 0.00
SFCC Commun, Modern FILM LEC 141, 222, 224, 225, 236 per course 10 10 0.00
SFCC  Physical Education FMT LAB 112,225 per course 8 8.51 0.51
SFCC  Physical Education FMT LEC 204, 209, 225 per course 8 8.51 0.51
SFCC Commun, Modern FRCH& LEC 121, 122,123, 221, 222,223 per course 10 10 0.00
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering GEOL LAB 201 per course 17.03 18.12 1.09
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering GEOL& LAB 101 per course 17.03 18.12 1.09
SFCC  Applied Visual Arts GRDSN LAB 101 per course 5.32 20.32 15.00
Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41% Page 2
Report by CCS/IR: AMM Version: 1.0

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File Report Generated: 3/7/2025 Revision



SFCC

SFCC
SFCC
SFCC

SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC

SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC

SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC

SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC

SFCC

SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC
SFCC

Applied Visual Arts

Applied Visual Arts
Allied Health Sciences

Allied Health Sciences

Allied Health Sciences
Allied Health Sciences
Allied Health Sciences
Allied Health Sciences
Allied Health Sciences
Allied Health Sciences
Allied Health Sciences
Allied Health Sciences
Physical Education
English

Allied Health Sciences
Allied Health Sciences
Allied Health Sciences
Allied Health Sciences
Applied Visual Arts
Applied Visual Arts

Applied Visual Arts
Applied Visual Arts
Computer Science/Info System
Computer Science/Info System

Computer Science/Info System

Computer Science/Info System
Computer Science/Info System
Computer Science/Info System

Education & Instructional Svcs

Education & Instructional Svcs
Education & Instructional Svcs
Commun, Modern
Library and Info Services

. o Servi

. o Servi

Mathematics

Mathematics
Mathematics
Mathematics
Mathematics

Mathematics

Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year :

GRDSN

GRDSN
HIS
HIS

HIS
HIS
HIS
HIS
HIS
HIS
HIS
HIS
HLTH
HUM
ICS
ICS
ICS
ICS
INTDS
INTDS

ITP

ITP
JAPN&
LMLIB

MATH

MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH
MATH&

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41%

Report by CCS/IR: AMM

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File

LAB

LAB
LEC
LEC

LEC
LAB
LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
CLN
CLN
LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC
LAB
LEC

LAB
LAB
LEC
LEC
LEC

LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC

LEC
LEC
LEC
LEC

LEC

LAB
LAB
LAB
LEC
LEC

102, 105, 111, 112, 121, 122,
151, 156, 158, 163, 164, 166,
168, 175, 181, 182, 202, 212,
223, 235, 236, 237

201,211

101

104, 106, 125, 127, 205, 213,
250
106

123, 134, 136, 201, 210, 222
123, 138, 206, 215

138

206, 215

266

267

267

174

109

100, 130, 140, 200, 220, 240
120, 150, 160, 210

170

180

106, 171, 172, 176, 184

170, 175, 179, 180, 185, 275,
280
173

268, 285, 286, 294
101
102

103, 106, 125, 165, 210, 222,
228, 234, 244, 245, 260, 262

141, 241
243
310, 332, 344, 360, 444

104, 231, 232, 233, 241, 251,
252, 253, 261, 262, 263, 282,
283
271

281

121,122,123, 221, 222, 223
115, 116

415-116;,220

220

087, 088, 093, 094, 098, 201,
220, 245,274
093, 098

094
095
108

107, 141, 142, 146, 148, 151,
152,153, 254

Report Generated: 3/7/2025

per course

per course
per course

per course

per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

per course
per course
per course
per course

per course

per course
per course
per course

per course

per course
per course
per course
per course
percodrse

pereoedrse
per course

per credit
per credit
per credit
per course

per course

5
857.49
39.89

8
39.89
8
176.22
59.82
20.99
20.99
8
12.77

12.75
17.85
12.85
10.01

26.6
15.96

21.28
47.88
1.65
33
8.25

300
600
12.75
32.15

250
153.24
10
23.88
15
2388
12.5

1.12
1.08

7.25
12.5

20
912.46
42.45

42.45

187.52
63.65
22.34
22.34

13.59
10
12.75
17.85
12.85
10.01
26.6
15.96

21.28
47.88
1.76
3.51
8.78

319.23
638.46
13.57
34.21

1.19
1.15
2.13
7.71
13.3

0.32

15.00
54.97
2.56

0.00
2.56
0.00
11.30
3.83
1.35
1.35
0.00
0.82
10.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00
0.11
0.21
0.53

19.23
38.46
0.82
2.06

0.00
9.82
0.00
0.00

0.80

0.07
0.07
0.13
0.46
0.80

Page 3
Version: 1.0
Revision



Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year: 2026

SFCC Mathematics MATH& LAB 141, 142 per credit 1.12 1.19 0.07

SFCC  Accounting, Economics MIS LEC 211 per course 3 3 0.00

SFCC Management MMGT LEC 101, 211, 231 per course 2.18 2 (0.18)

SFCC Management MMGT LEC 106, 125, 126, 128 per course 2 2 0.00

SFCC  Music MuUsC LEC 166, 167,176, 177, 178, 276, per course 5 5 0.00
277,278

SFCC  Music MUSPL LEC 101, 102, 103, 104, 105, 106, per course 5 5 0.00

107, 108, 109, 110, 111, 112,
113, 114, 115, 116, 117, 118,
119, 120, 121, 122, 123, 124,
125, 126, 204, 205, 206, 207,
208, 209, 210, 211, 212, 213,
214, 215, 216, 217, 218, 219,
220, 221, 222, 223, 224, 225,

SFCC  Music MUSPL LEC 222660, 261, 262, 263, 264 per course 10 10 0.00
SFCC  Life Sciences OCEA& LEC 101 per course 5.46 5.46 0.00
sree AlliedHeatthfelenees COP-R ZLRL oo Len SEEEOLSE 8 8 [ERaIS)
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA LEC 101, 203, 210 per course 30 31.92 1.92
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA LEC 102, 161, 261 per course 11 11.71 0.71
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA LEC 103, 107, 110, 202 per course 15 15.96 0.96
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences OTA LEC 104 per course 10 10.64 0.64
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA LEC 105 per course 70 74.49 4.49
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA LEC 111 per course 65 69.17 4.17
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA LEC 112,114 per course 45 47.88 2.88
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA LEC 113,201 per course 19 20.22 1.22
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences OTA LAB 120 per course 85 90.45 5.45
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA LAB 122,124,231, 242 per course 93 98.96 5.96
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA LAB 123, 232 per course 75 79.81 4.81
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA CLN 151, 251 per course 38 40.44 2.44
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA CLN 151, 251, 252, 253, 254, 255, per course 8 8 0.00
264
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences OTA LAB 180 per course 80 80 0.00
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA LEC 212,221 per course 23 24.47 1.47
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA LAB 220 per course 94 100.03 6.03
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences OTA CLN 252 per course 180 191.54 11.54
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences OTA CLN 253 per course 90 95.77 5.77
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA CLN 254, 255 per course 45 47.88 2.88
SFCC Allied Health Sciences OTA LEC 263 per course 79 84.06 5.06
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences OTA CLN 264 per course 79 84.06 5.06
SFCC  Physical Education PE LAB 100, 138, 139, 141, 143, 144, per course 5 5.32 0.32

145, 154, 156, 160, 164, 165,
169, 177, 186, 187, 188, 190,
200, 239, 241, 243, 244, 245,
254, 256, 260, 264, 265, 269,
277, 286, 287, 288, 290

Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41% Page 4
Report by CCS/IR: AMM Version: 1.0
Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File Report Generated: 3/7/2025 Revision



Lab and Course Fee Final for Fiscal Year: 2026

SFCC  Physical Education PE LAB 100, 138, 139, 141, 143, 144, per course 15 15.96 0.96
145, 154, 156, 160, 164, 165,
169, 177, 186, 187, 188, 190,
200, 239, 241, 243, 244, 245,
254, 256, 260, 264, 265, 269,
277, 286, 287, 288, 290

SFCC  Applied Visual Arts PHOTO LAB 101, 111, 114, 120, 121, 124, per course 57.46 61.14 3.68
130, 228, 231, 232, 233, 237,
247
SFCC  Applied Visual Arts PHOTO LAB 112, 126, 200, 234 per course 27.66 29.43 1.77
SFCC  Applied Visual Arts PHOTO LAB 225 per course 41.5 44.16 2.66
SFCC  Applied Visual Arts PHOTO LAB 235, 236 per course 46.82 49.82 3.00
SFCC  Applied Visual Arts PHOTO LAB 240 per course 0 61.14 61.14
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering PHYS LAB 100 per course 18.35 19.53 1.18
SFCC  Phys Science and Engineering PHYS LAB 101, 102, 103, 201, 202, 203 per course 18.35 28 9.65
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences PTA LAB 101 per course 8 8 0.00
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences PTA LAB 101 per course 116.68 124.16 7.48
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences PTA LEC 103 per course 118.49 30 (88.49)
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences PTA LEC 105 per course 37.84 25 (12.84)
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences PTA LEC 108 per course 10 9.57 (0.43)
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA LEC 110, 111, 112 per course 149.7 134.73 (14.97)
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences PTA CLN 151 per course 75.92 85 9.08
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA CLN 151, 253 per course 8 8 0.00
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA LAB 170 per course 173.84 156.45 (17.39)
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences PTA LAB 171 per course 195.93 176.33 (19.60)
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA LAB 172 per course 173.84 100 (73.84)
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA LAB 173 per course 173.84 50 (123.84)
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA LEC 201 per course 10 10 0.00
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA LEC 202 per course 116.99 50 (66.99)
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA LAB 203 per course 60 214 154.00
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA LEC 210 per course 141.51 141.51 0.00
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA LEC 211 per course 176.36 100 (76.36)
SR Aleddlenlth Selopeas PFA LEC 235212 perceurse 8 8 060
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences PTA LEC 212 per course 159.28 10 (149.28)
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences PTA CLN 251 per course 104.6 122 17.40
Sree Allied-HealthSeienzes R CEN et PESEELEE g g 000
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences PTA CLN 252 per course 134.34 122 (12.34)
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA CLN 253 per course 177.23 122 (55.23)
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA LEC 254 per course 65.72 40.5 (25.22)
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA LEC 255 per course 51.26 40.5 (10.76)
SFCC  Allied Health Sciences PTA LAB 270 per course 173.84 173.84 0.00
SFCC Allied Health Sciences PTA LAB 271,272 per course 173.84 125 (48.84)
SFCC Commun, Modern SPAN& LEC 121, 122,123, 221, 222, 223 per course 10 10 0.00
Fiscal Growth Factor for 2026: 6.41% Page 5
Report by CCS/IR: AMM Version: 1.0

Data Sources: Budget office Course Fee Master File Report Generated: 3/7/2025 Revision



Memorandum
Date: February 10, 2025
To: Board of Trustees of Washington State Community College District 17

(Community Colleges of Spokane)

From: Taneisha Takyuka, SCC Associated Student Government President
Lexii Locke, SFCC Associated Student Government President

Subject: Student Bus Pass Fee - Recommendation for Academic Year 2026

Proposed:  Suspension of the $22 quarterly Student Bus Pass Fee for all
currently enrolled students, effective summer quarter 2025 and continuing
through spring quarter 2026.

Pursuant to RCW 28B.15.610 — Voluntary fees of students, the Student Bus Pass fee
was originally approved by a majority vote of the associated student governments of
Spokane Community and Spokane Falls Community College for implementation
effective July 1, 2016, at a rate of $22 per quarter per student. The fee is assessed
each quarter on currently enrolled students in college level credit courses.

Revenue from the fee is to be used solely for the purpose of providing bus passes to
students. Due to excess revenue available in the fund, it is the unanimous consensus of
the student government organizations to suspend the $22 per quarter Student Bus Pass
Fee for all students for academic year 2025-2026. This suspension will be reviewed on
an annual basis by the associated student governments of Spokane Community and
Spokane Falls Community College.

SERVICE & ACTIVITIES COMMITTEE
FEBRUARY 10, 2025



Tab 6

REPORT: TRIBAL RELATIONS UPDATE

Presented by: Dr. Naomi Bender
Director of Tribal Relations
March 18, 2025



Dr. Bender’s start date: January 2", 2025
Goals set for Dr. Bender’s position in year one by Dr. Brockbank:
1. Develop Government to Government Tribal Advisory Board with Spokane Tribe of Indians,
Kalispel Tribe of Indians, Confederated Tribes of the Colville Reservation, Coeur d’Alene
Tribe, Nez Perce Tribe, and the Kootenai Tribe of Idaho (the six tribes whose original
homelands Spokane College campuses occupy)

2. Develop awork plan for the position and unit of Tribal Relations

Work to date:
e Dr. Bender has contacted all six tribes to request:

0 meeting dates to initially meet with their higher education directors, natural
resources directors, and request contact with their tribal business council’s
scheduler for government to government meetings

e Dr. Bender and Dr. Hunt have met with the Spokane, Colville, Coeur d’Alene, and Kalispel
thus far. All meetings have been extremely meaningful and helpful toward building
relationships with our campus leaders, pathway development, discipline focused
alignment and their tribe’s focused needs, student wrap around services, and requesting
an appointee from their tribe to an advisory board

e Dr. Brockbank, Dr. Bender, and Dr. Hunt, have met with the Confederated Tribes of the
Colville as the first business council in chambers, to humbly request a tribal advisory board
appointee on March 3", to which they have excitedly agreed!

e Dr. Bender has helped Dr. Brockbank send out letters of request to enter tribal council
chambers to three other tribes in the coming weeks to do the same. We are hoping to have
a tribal advisory board (TAB) set up by this fall of 2025.

0 The work of the TAB will initially be upon an existing MOU and meaningful dialogue
toward the needs of their tribal nations’ learners and educational pathways of
Spokane Colleges

0 Tribes will also lend their advisement toward the working plan of the Director or
Tribal Relation’s position and unit, and any potential programming & partnerships

e Dr. Benderis working with each of the six tribes’ DNR unit leads to develop an agenda for
the upcoming G2G Natural Resources summit that Spokane Colleges is sponsoring on
Monday, June 2", to be held at the Spokane Resort and Casino:

O registrationis free

0 we expect to invite many institutions of higher ed and area tribes along with state

officials



0 Dr.Hunt and Dr. Bender are working alongside Maya Esquivido-Strom, Interim
Director of Tribal Government Affairs, WA State Board of Community and Technical
Colleges to support this summit
0 Board of Trustees are invited and welcome to the event!
e Dr. Bender has put together a smudge and ceremony policy workgroup:
0 workgroup meets approximately every 3 weeks
0 is made up of Indigenous faculty and staff, facilities staff, and administrators
0 goalwill be to develop a policy that aligns with the American Indian Religious
Freedom Acts’ federal rights of Native peoples and provide a safe means, protocol,
and policy by which events and individuals can express their rights on our campus
0 Dr. Benderis also working with the AG’s office and will be working to edit and
redevelop two current WAC codes (tobacco on campus and open flame)
0 This policy will work through administrative processes & the Board of Trustees
e Dr. Bender has met with our tribal student club Red Nations and will be building an
Indigenous barter and trade event on Friday, April 18" on SFCC campus in the subs area
from 12-3 pm:
0 Native students clubs from EWU, WSU, NIC, & GU will be invited, alongside tribal
community, faculty, and staff
0 Tribal community will present at this event
e Dr. Bender has a significant background in grants and research:
0 and has developed a more streamlined process with the grants office to support
any current or incoming tribally related grants
0 Has helped faculty in aligning work upon the NOAA grant and with tribal partners
0 Supported, edited, and advised upon an upcoming Welty application
e Dr. Bender has been reviewed and evaluated as a tribal health community leader by a
global biotech firm, Genentech:
0 Sheisworking in partnership with them toward developing a tribal health summit
between central and eastern WA tribes and referred care systems
0 She has sought tribal health appointees from tribes and will be seeking additional
funding outside the biotech firm in the coming months
0 She will be reaching out to referred health care systems to also be part of this
summit
0 This summit will likely take place in the summer of 2026 in Spokane.
e The Washington Student Achievement Council has honored Dr. Bender with a request to
serve on their state Strive Together State Policy Implementation Community of Practice



(CoP) leadership team that will represent the state of Washington nationally and in

partnership with the Harvard EdRedesign Lab:

(0]

In 2025 this initiative will explore the dynamic and often complex phases of policy
implementation, offering a platform for shared learning, collaboration, and strategic
planning

Dr. Bender will be one of three state chosen leaders in the industry to meet in
Washington DC, Atlanta, and in online meetings for this important work that
advances WA educational pathways from cradle to careers

e Areas tribes are most interested in partnering with Spokane Colleges:

(o}

Questions?

Notes:

Natural Resources, fisheries, wildlife, career workforce, pathways, youth to adult
learning, 4-year degree option, place-based learning options in rural settings,
summer job needs for the tribe, biologists, and more partnering with the tribe on all
of these levels

Hospitality curriculum and industry

Healthcare career pathways, internships, clinical rotations, place -based learning
opportunities, certificates, degree options, and training options

K-12 tribal recruitment and engagement both on our campuses and in tribal
community

Inchelium campus partnership and more educational opportunities

More place-based learning and educational opportunities in Newport, Colville, and
outlying rural campuses



March 18, 2025

ACTION TAB:

TENURE CONSIDERATION

The Board of Trustees, as appointing authority, is ultimately responsible for granting or denying tenure for

a probationary faculty member after having reviewed and given reasonable consideration to

the information provided through and during the tenure process.

By the end of a probationer's eighth quarter of employment, or when otherwise recommended prior

to the eighth quarter, (summers excluded), the board may:

a. grant tenure.
b. deny tenure.

c. extend the probationary period for one, two, or three quarters, excluding summer quarter
(where recommended by the applicable tenure review committee); or

d. take no action, thereby granting de facto tenure.

The following probationary faculty members are appropriately before the Board of Trustees and awaits

action as outlined above.

RECOMMENDATION

Take the appropriate action to implement the Board of Trustees’ tenure decision for the following

probationary faculty members, presented here by.

Tab 7

GRANT TENURE

NAME DEPARTMENT COLLEGE
BALL-FERNTREE, SUZANNE (SAl) ESL INSTRUCTOR SCC
DOUGLASS-PARKIN, CAMERON CAD/MECHANICAL DESIGN INSTRUCTOR SCC
FINLEY, SEAN GRAPHIC DESIGN INSTRUCTOR SFCC
FULKERSON, TIFFANY ANTHROPOLOGY INSTRUCTOR SFCC
FYRE, MELODY ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING INSTRUCTOR SCC
GELINAS, KATHARINE BIOLOGY INSTRUCTOR SCC
GUTHRIE-MARTINEZ, MEGAN PHYSICAL THERAPY ASSISTANT INSTRUCTOR SFCC
HALLADAY, KATHLEEN DENTAL ASSISTING/EDFA INSTRUCTOR SCC
HENRY, CHAD ITP INSTRUCTOR SFCC
JOHNSTON, LANDON COUNSELOR SCC
KAGAN, CHELSEA COUNSELOR SCC
KEDROSKE, KARLEE NURSING INSTRUCTOR SCC
LaPLANTE, ROGER COUNSELOR SFCC
McCOY, JENNIFER MEDICAL OFFICE SPECIALIST INSTRUCTOR SCC

MOSER, HEIDI

BAS MANAGEMENT INSTRUCTOR

SFCC




NEUFVILLE, MARK INFO SYSTEMS/CYBER SEC INSTRUCTOR SFCC
PHILLIPS, COZETTE ART INSTRUCTOR SFCC
REESE, ANDREW BUSINESS ACCOUNTING SFCC
NONINVASIVE CARIOVASCULAR
ROBERTS, TYLER TECHNOLOGY/ECHOCARDIOGRAPHY INSTRUCTOR scc
SEMB, JENNIFER ESL INSTRUCTOR scc
SPOTTS, JON AUTOMOTIVE TECHNOLOGY INSTRUCTOR scc
TAYLOR, RYAN MEDICAL ASSISTANT INSTRUCTOR scc
VOSEN, DAVID INFORMATION SYSTEMS SFCC
WANKE, COLETTE ABE INSTRUCTOR scc
WHITE, AUSTIN PHARMACY TECHNICIAN INSTRUCTOR scc
WOODS, LAURA COUNSELOR SFCC
DENY TENURE
NAME DEPARTMENT COLLEGE

Prepared by:

Presented by:

Samantha Shelton

Executive Assistant to the Chief Human Resource

Officer
March 18, 2025

Frederick Davis
Chief Human Resource Officer Officer




DISCUSSION: ALERT OF TENURE CONSIDERATION

March 18, 2025

BACKGROUND

The following faculty members are in their eighth quarter of tenure review and will be considered
for tenure by the Board of Trustees at the May 20, 2025, Board of Trustee meeting.

In addition, any probationary faculty member who is in less than eight quarters of his/her review
process may also be considered, depending on recommendations from his/her tenure review
committee.

NAME DEPARTMENT COLLEGE
DEVITA, MATTHEW DIESEL HEAVY EQUIPMENT INSTRUCTOR SCC
SCHNECK, DANIEL ANATOMY AND PHYSIOLOGY SCC
STEWART, DOUGLAS ELECTRONICS ENGINEERING INSTRUCTOR SCC

The colleges have been asked to forward the evaluation reports by April 7, 2025, at which
time, the completed files for the above faculty members are made available for Board review.

All files can be located online on the BOT SharePoint Site CCS, BOT Tenure Review - Home
(sharepoint.com)

The timeline established for Board review is as follows:

March 18, 2025 Alert Board of Trustees of tenure consideration

April 15, 2025 Executive Session review and discussion of files, if any
May 20, 2025 Approval/Denial of Tenure

Prepared by: Samantha Shelton

Executive Assistant to the Chief Human Resource Officer
March 18, 2025

Presented by: Frederick Davis
Chief Human Resource Officer


https://communitycollegesofspokane.sharepoint.com/sites/CCS.BOTTenureReview/SitePages/Home.aspx
https://communitycollegesofspokane.sharepoint.com/sites/CCS.BOTTenureReview/SitePages/Home.aspx

Tab 8

REPORT: HUMAN RESOURCES RECRUITING UPDATE

Presented by: Fred Davis
Chief Human Resources Officer
March 18, 2025



Updated: 031025

Version: 1

Human Resources
March 2025
Board of Trustee Meeting

#YOUBELONGHERE



Values, Mission & Vision

Values
Students First
Equity

Access
Excellence
Integrity
Leadership
Responsiveness
Stewardship

Mission

To provide all students an
excellent education that
transforms their lives and

expands their opportunities.

Vision

Providing the best community
college experience in the

Northwest.

#YOUBELONGHERE

HUMAN RESOURCES



Focus Timeline

Recruiting &
Empl. Branding

Onboarding _—

Perf. Rev /
Prof. Dev

HR Staff
Development /
Reforming

Labor & Employee
Relations

Compliance /
Investigations
(i.e. Title IX)

#YOUBELONGHERE HUMAN RESOURCES



Our District BHAG

Recognition Categories

Compensation & Benefits
Confidence Senior Leadership

* Diversity, Inclusion & Belonging
Faculty Experience

Faculty & Staff Well-Being

Job Satisfaction & Support
Mission & Pride

Professional Development

2024 Recognition List Shared Governance
ModernThink Higher Education Survey: Faculty & Staff Engagement Survey

Supervision / Department Chair

Effectiveness

#YOUBELONGHERE HUMAN RESOURCES


https://greatcollegesprogram.com/list/
https://www.modernthink.com/survey/

District (Currently)

ALL 2014/15 2015/16 2016/17 2017/18 2018/19 2019/20 2020/21 2021/22 2022/23 2023/24*
Classified 542 538 549 533 549 562 523 512 521 572
Exempt 167 174 174 175 186 193 187 173 189 204
Faculty 387 381 376 376 376 373 360 361 363 360
1096 1093 1099 1084 1111 1128 1070 1046 1073 1136
Hourly 727 543 460 426 452 463 333 195 167 169
Adjunct 455 792 813 725 719 714 615 426 468 525
Volunteers 63 36 141 90 80 59 77 98 89 81
2341 2464 2513 2325 2362 2364 2095 1720 1797 1911

#YOUBELONGHERE HUMAN RESOURCES



Recruiting Workflow

Position Request

s

(Step 1)
Determine Need for
Position
(Include budget)

(Step 2)

Intake Meeting with HR

Screening & Interview

(Step 7)
(Screening 1)
At “First Consideration”
| Automated Screening &
Confirmation

(Step 8)

(Screening 2)
Review for Minimum
Qualifications &
Review Competencies

Offer & On Boarding

»

=

(Step 4)
Create Job Ad
(What gets posted on the
different platforms, sent to
networks and emailed to
individuals)

(Step 3)
Complete Formal
Position Request

n»

(Step 5)

Screening Committee
Kick-Off Meeting

(Step 10)
Perform First Round of
Interviews (Virtual & if

(Step 9)
Screening Committee
Deliberation & Review of

(Step 13)
Offer

(Step 14)
Background Check

Interview Questions and needed)
Rating Scale
(Step 15) (Step 16)
Call Other Candidates On-Board New
Employee

»

( (Step 1 1)\

(Screening Step 3)
* Determine Finalists,
» Start Reference
Checks,
* Schedule Date of

k Final Interviews )

"

(Step 6)
Execute Sourcing
Strategy

(Step 12)
(Screening 3)
Preform Final
Interviews & Submit
Names & Scores to AA

(Step 17)
Closeout Recruitment

(Step 18)
“Immersion” Plan

HUMAN RESOURCES




Spokane Colleges Recruitment

Total Hires by Year

mAdmin ®Classified Exempt ™ Faculty

. . 20
6000
5000
4000
157 217
3000 159 123 125
2000
9 10 13 13
0 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024
— AQMin = Classified Exempt e==Faculty e==Total

#YOUBELONGHERE HUMAN RESOURCES



Data Tables

Total Applications by Year )
Total Hires by Year
Admin Classified Exempt Faculty Total
Admin Classified Exempt Faculty Total

2019 163 3860 760 575 5358
2019 9 159 39 24 231

2020 79 1430 564 967 3040
2020 3 54 18 25 100

2021 215 1847 892 562 3516
2021 10 123 38 25 196

2022 242 1561 371 517 2739
2022 13 157 35 25 233

2023 158 1958 737 536 3395
2023 13 125 52 23 214

2024 121 3354 598 610 4788
2024 5 217 33 20 277
2024 NEO 22 2261 335 450 3173 2024 NEO 3 75 20 18 118
2024 PU 99 1093 263 160 1615 2024 PU 2 149+ 13 2 159

*95 of the classified new hires in PageUp have been from Head Start

#YOUBELONGHERE HUMAN RESOURCES



Applications per Recruitment

Applications per Recruitment
Admin Classified Exempt Faculty Total . . .
Applications per Recruitment
2019 18 24 19 24 23 _ 3
mAdmin ®Classified Exempt ™ Faculty ®Total
2020 26 26 31 39 30
2021 22 15 23 22 18 3
2022 19 10 11 21 12
A E 3
2023 12 16 14 23 16
Q&
< < <
2024 24 15 18 31 17 N ag . g Q «
o o S
«=Q° 9 2 = I
2024 NEO 7 30 17 25 27 a s_. B¢ 9 -
~i
o d = :
*2024 PU 50 8 20 80 10 i | |

2019 2020 2021 2022 2023 2024

#YOUBELONGHERE HUMAN RESOURCES



Items of note

Spokane Colleges (all Hires)

Year Applied MMQ Interviewed Finalists Hired

2016 19.97% 19.56% 17.25% 17.62% 17.44%
2017 20.80% 20.84% 21.97% 17.70% 20.73%
2018 20.07% 19.26% 18.79% 16.45% 18.03%
2019 23.81% 23.34% 20.65% 21.15% 19.48%
2020 20.13% 19.18% 18.37% 20.97% 18.00%
2021 21.64% 21.70% 19.86% 24.55% 19.90%
2022 22.89% 22.90% 21.37% 21.66% 21.03%
2023 21.18% 21.59% 20.09% 20.58% 14.49%
2024 27.32% 27.53% 21.40% 19.52% 23.73%

#YOUBELONGHERE

Overall, this was the best year for sourcing people of color
and hiring People of Color by percentage since this data

collection started.

HUMAN RESOURCES



By Employment Category

Applied Hired Applied Hired Applied Hired
Admin 21.07% 7.69% 20.89% 0.00% 18.18% 0.00%
Classified 23.19% 26.11% 22.17% 12.00% 26.01% 24.00%
Exempt 22.91% 14.29% 21.03% 17.31% 25.971% 35.00%
Faculty 23.02% 4.00% 17.91% 30.43% 35.56% 11.11%

#YOUBELONGHERE

HUMAN RESOURCES



“Setting the Table:”” Onboarding

Welcome
Orlentation Session
Immersion Plan (30 — 90 Days)

#YOUBELONGHERE HUMAN RESOURCES



Questions
Thoughts
Ideas

#YOUBELONGHERE HUMAN RESOURCES



Item 10

REPORT: CHANCELLOR’S REPORT

Presented by: Dr. Kevin Brockbank
Chancellor, Spokane Colleges
March 18, 2025


breanne.riley
Cross-Out


AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

District Business & Finance Office

CFO

Budget season is in full-swing, with budget planning well underway across the district. All operating units
are working on budget development plans in preparation for budget hearings in early April. The purpose
of the budget hearings is for the colleges and the administrative offices to prepare budget plans,
including target reductions of 2%, and strategic investment requests. Budget requests will be reviewed
by the Budget Planning and Advisory Committee (BPAC) and Cabinet in preparation of the final
recommended budget to the Board.

We anticipate the release of legislative budget proposals from the State House and Senate in late March,
or early April. While we remain optimistic about Governor Ferguson’s priority to protect community and
technical colleges from budget reductions, we are actively planning around the possibility of reduced
funding related to the OFM funding error. The estimated impact to Spokane Colleges is a permanent
budget reduction of $2.5-52.8 million.

We are also continuing to monitor federal actions and executive orders and their potential impact on
district operations. Our most significant federal funds support Title IV financial aid and the Head Start
program. Currently, our awards remain intact.

Budget office

The budget and grants teams were very busy this month with regular transaction processing activities,
including approval of employee action notices (82), position requests (27), and preparing and processing
capital projects invoices (107). The team also collaborated with college departments to help with budget
guestions and requests, including over 95 budget meetings and trainings with departmental staff. They
prepared over 41 monthly budget reports and processed nearly 50 journal entries. The capital team
prepared and submitted local capital expenditure approvals to the SBCTC. The team also completed
budget balancing of local fund revenues and expenditures and completed significant work on budget
request processes for fiscal year 2025-26. Brandy Browning, District Director of Budget and Planning,
facilitated the District Managed Cost Committee with Budget Hearings and system budget
recommendations for the new year.

Purchasing

The department completed two new bids during the month and supported college buying with the
creation of 53 new purchase orders. Additionally, the team was successful in securing savings based on
their review of quotes and contacts with local vendors.

Risk Management and Contracts Office

Staff have been working closely with the college stores with ordering of new logo merchandise. Several
new items are now available in both campus bookstores. The bookstores are also busy working with
faculty on spring quarter textbook adoptions and supporting students.

John O’Rourke assisted SFCC with the Spokane Arts Grant Agreement for an arts residency at SFCC
providing space for an Indigenous artist to explore educational and professional development
opportunities, and connections with students and the Spokane community.



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

He also worked on several other agreements this month, including assisting SFCC on an agreement
with PISCES-International to serve as a hosting facility for a technology stack. PISCES provides
infrastructure and data in support of academic courses on cyber security taught by partner institutions.
He assisted CCE on a flagger instructional contract with the City of Cheney; SCC on a clinical affiliation
agreement with Inland Northwest Behavioral Institute; and assisted Head Start with an EWU Social
Worker students Interns agreement.

Internal Audit — Completed several investigation interviews and chaired the screening committee for our
new Treasury Manager, Kenny Hall. Maria Midkiff has also been working on various internal control
reviews of college business operations. She has also been leading the Bookstore RFI process.

Financial Accounting and Reporting

Tiffany Henderson, District Director of Financial Reporting, continues to work through the Financial
Statement audit with Davis Farr, nearing completion with testing and adjustments to be finalized in early
March. The financial statements are expected to be completed by late March in order to meet the
annual IPEDs reporting deadline.

Accounts Payable (AP)
Processed over 490 AP vendor invoices in February, excluding JP Morgan Chase payments and payroll-
related vendors. Additionally, over 500 Purchase Card transactions were approved and reviewed.

Student Finance

Focused on disbursing financial aid, managing third-party contract billing, and working on the upcoming
Student Financial Responsibility Form implementation. The SFRF process is being managed by Student
Accounting Manager Diana Plum, to align with the streamlining student debt collections process.

Treasury Department

The Treasury department continues to work on improving the AR Collections process. They completed
the recruitment for the Treasury Accounting Manager position and welcomed Kenny Hall March 3.
Kenny is a CPA with over 20 years of experience including private, and public accounting.

Prepared by: Dr. Linda McDermott
Chief Financial Officer
March 18, 2025



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

Institutional Advancement Office

Marketing Update
Rebrand launch continued in February:
e Designed and distributed Sasquatch t-shirt to all employees

e Created digital ads to geofence high school basketball tournaments in March:
0 2025 WIAA/Gesa Credit Union 1B, 2B State Basketball Championships

0 2025 Washington State Middle School Girls Basketball Championship (Weekend 1)
0 2025 Washington State Middle School Boys Basketball Championship (Weekend 2)
e Ordered custom-branded mini-basketballs for Hoopfest to be distributed at Center Court

e Completed design of pop-up Sasquatch mascot that will be distributed to all high school
counselors in six counties.

e Designed new pocket folders that can be used for District leadership

e Designed banners, tents and supplies for Athletics Department with new Sasquatch mascot

Billboards
e Updated graphic on the smaller sized billboards to reveal the separate college logos in
February.

e Oversized billboards displaying the mascot remained the same for February.

Television ad package on FOX
e Created five new TV commercials about the brand and a transfer student profile to be shown on
FOX TV throughout February and March, including on Super Bowl| Sunday.

Running Start Recruitment
Running start recruitment continued into February.

e Digital ads were scheduled and launched geofencing area high schools prior to each scheduled
information night. These ads reminded students and their families to attend and learn more
about Running Start. The geofence ads also directed students and their families to our Running
Start landing page for more information about the program.

e Digital flyers were created and posted on Peach Jar, the digital flyer distribution system used by
Spokane Public Schools, Mead School District and Deer Park School District.

e Promoted Running Start on Spokane Public Radio in February.



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

Communications Update (Web, PR, Social Media, Multimedia)

The past few months have been busy ones for our department, especially the Communications team. We
have been creating and promoting multimedia content and sharing it internally and externally to tell an
inspiring narrative about Spokane Colleges. Our work is done strategically and creatively and is always
measured in collaboration with our partners on the Marketing Team. Here are some highlights:

Web

Our team continues to promote the spokanecolleges.edu website through various forms of marketing,
from paid advertising to viral efforts. The result of our efforts was 2,500 pageviews of the site in its first
six weeks.

Alongside this effort, we are also the lead partners (with IT) on launching new websites for the district,
both colleges, and the Foundation. We are working on the creative and technical work for our new
platforms. We have mapped out our new sites and audited every page on every website.

We are working with IT and leadership from both colleges and the district as well as a group of
stakeholders across the organization who will be informing the process. The all-new websites are
expected to launch by December 2026.

Public Relations (PR)

The media, business partners, and community stakeholders are excited about our new brand (in addition
to our employees). This has resulted in a great deal of coverage and partnerships.

The announcement of the new branding resulted in six unique articles in two weeks, reaching an
average audience of 293k people per placement for a total of local 1.76M impressions in the
traditional media.

The coverage was in print, online, and on television and radio. It included interviews with Chancellor
Brockbank and coverage of a key GSI event. It all kicked off with an exclusive story package with the
Journal of Business.

The team has landed and is moving forward exclusive collaborations with The Great PNW, Indaba
Coffee, and fan nights with the Chiefs and Indians.

All of this has been accomplished while raising internal communications to a new level. Employing a new
strategy and newly branded templates, our internal communication efforts are resulting in record
email engagement.

Social Media

The growth of our audiences and reach that started over the past two years has reached new levels since
the launch of the brand. In the first week of the brand launch alone, we had nearly 1M impressions
with our news (primarily on Facebook and Instagram). Our tracked total audience reached nearly
40,000 fans on: X, Facebook, Instagram, TikTok and YouTube. We also have a deliberate and successful
strategy on LinkedIn.

The main source of content for the social media launch has been reveals of the new branding and
engaging social media activations. One of the latest is #skitchspotting, where stickers are handed out at
local small businesses and are encouraged to tag our colleges on social media — with more ideas coming.


https://spokanecolleges.edu/

AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

We had a record number of video views in the first week of the launch with more than 22,000 video
views on social media — primarily on Instagram. We have also been sharing traditional news and PR
coverage on our social channels to help generate broader community excitement for the colleges.

Multimedia

None of the above successes would be possible without the creation of multimedia content that fuels
digital marketing efforts. Our team produces and promotes student, staff, faculty and alumni stories that
bring to life the values of our collective brand, internally and externally.

Our team produced 10 videos to support the launch, one for the internal kickoff, one for the GSI event,
and 30-second video ads that appeared in a local TV package for the 2025 Super Bowl, which highlighted
current students and select stories of successful transfer students to Whitworth, Gonzaga, and WSU.

We have also continued to capture on-campus events with engaging photos that are shared on social
media and in e-newsletters for internal audiences.

CRM Update
Prepared by Erin Mitchell, CRM System Administrator
The CRM team is celebrating many collaborative wins across the past month!

e The Amazon Career Choice webpage has been updated and new CRM email campaigns are
running to share important benefit information with inquirers.

e Aseries of email campaigns are running to inform groups of currently enrolled students about
Foundation scholarships, with applications open until March 18. In the first six (6) days of the
applications being opened and email campaigns running, there were already over 500 open
applications!

e Interact Communications, which both colleges have had contracts with, provided the national
Media Prefs survey to SCC and SFCC for free this year. Thanks to executive leadership approval
across the district, we have utilized the CRM to share the opportunity to complete this survey
with currently enrolled students, including a $10 digital gift card incentive.

The work continues for transitioning paper applications for selective and competitive entry programs at
both colleges into digital ones in the CRM. In the last month, six (6) more online applications have been
drafted for programs across both SCC and SFCC, and user acceptance testing is beginning. Kudos are due
to both colleges’ CRM Managers (Lori Greenwood at SCC and Karen Kelly at SFCC) and the many program
directors, coordinators, and stakeholders involved!

As mentioned in last month’s update, in January 2025 the CRM team kicked off implementation of
Retention suite tools. This work is happening with full awareness of and synchronically with the state’s
student success software tool that is being procured and will be implemented. Two (2) new members
have been added to the CRM Implementation team to facilitate this retention building work; Piper
McCarthy, Associate Dean of Student Success and Workforce Transitions at SCC, and Tori Stanek,
Associate Dean of Connected Learning at SFCC. Multiple hours each week are dedicated to this
implementation work, and thanks are in order to all those involved across the district to build and bring
these tools online.


https://spokane.edu/amazon
https://ccsfoundation.org/Apply-for-Scholarships/How-to-Apply

AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

Spokane Colleges Foundation Update

The great news is that, as of March 7, the Foundation has received 751 completed scholarship
applications (already exceeding last year’s high of 712 applications) and the application portal doesn’t
close until March 18. Each application is read by at least three reviewers, and we are issuing an all-
hands-on-deck call for volunteers! Anyone who can volunteer even an hour of time between March 24
and May 9, please let Heather know and she’ll make sure you are set up to review scholarship
applications and help the Foundation support students!

The March Spokane Colleges Foundation Board meeting is just around the corner and is when the Board
will be setting their goals and priorities for the coming year. Normally this meeting would be used to
build out the details of the next year of the strategic plan, but the Foundation is extending their current
Strategic P Year 3 in favor of doing strategic planning once the Spokane Colleges’ new plan is ready.
Sasquatch Soiree tickets are on sale and can be purchased through the Foundation’s website. The annual
fundraising event is April 18 at SFCC.

Prepared by: Melanie Rose
Chief Institutional Advancement & External Affairs Officer
March 18, 2025



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

General Services

CGSO Employee Highlight

This month, we’re excited to feature Minh Tran in our
Employee Highlight for the General Services Division. Minh
has been an exceptional Custodian 1, working at the Spokane
Community College (SCC) campus for 33 years; three years in a
part-time role and 30 years in a permanent position. If you've
had the pleasure of meeting Minh, you know he is always
ready with a smile and consistently goes above and beyond to
ensure the campus buildings assigned to him are clean,
welcoming, and well-maintained. Minh continues to take great
pride in his work, dedicating his time to keeping off campus
sites looking their best. Many will also tell you that Minh’s
standard of cleanliness is unattainable by others where he is
consistently exceeding expectations. His unwavering
commitment to the college, its students, and the community is
truly appreciated.

Capital Planning & Development

SCC is getting a new fire tower! Set to be
ready by spring quarter, the Fire Science
program is anxiously anticipating the use
of the soon to be constructed facility in
parking lot P5, just east of building 19,
where the Fire Science program is located.
The program is currently leasing the old fire
tower which was formerly owned by SCC
but purchased by WSDOT during the NSC
negotiations. The new facility is a
container fire training tower with three
modified 40 ft containers for the ground
level and second floor and one modified 20 ft container for the third floor, designed and manufactured
by Symtech Fire. Training features include movable walls, a pitched roof prop, a 4’ x 8’ breach wall
simulator, a rappel station, a forced entry and cutting door system, and many other training features.
The container fire training tower components are expected to be delivered on March 10, 2025, two
weeks after we originally expected it to be delivered.

Design development is well underway for the Lodge Renovation project. Experiencing a nearly three-
week delay due to contract issues, Baker Construction began selective demolition and pre-construction
activities on February 19, 2025. Construction on the Lodge is expected to begin on July 23, 2025.
Below is an image from the working copy of the construction drawings showing the upper-level life
safety plan.



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

ital Funding and New

F ital Funding and News U tes:



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

See Capital Project DOT report under consent agenda items for status of all Capital Projects.

Sustainability/Energy Conservation

On February 24, 2025, Kim Arman, Sustainability Project Manager gave a presentation to Cabinet for
approval to join the ISO 50001 cohort. As part of our commitment to advance sustainability and energy
efficiency across our campuses, we are embarking on a comprehensive decarbonization and energy
management initiative that integrates the ISO 50001 Energy Management System framework. This
approach ensures a systematic reduction of energy consumption, greenhouse gas emissions, and
operational costs while fostering innovation and community engagement.

Key takeaways from the cohort include the need for an Energy Team or Committee to develop and
push forward energy initiatives. Once created, the group will be tasked with generating a publicly
available energy management plan, 50001 Ready recognition, and data generation to inform our five-
year sustainability goals.

Below are the Climate Commitment Act (CCA) charges in comparison to our monthly gas usage costs for
the months of December and January. Total gas usage charges for last month amounts to $85,564.24 in
which CCA charges make up 47% of our natural gas utility billing. Total CCA charges that we can
account for in FY24/25 is $90,243.48, which is 24% of our total natural gas utility billing and about 5% of
our total natural gas and electricity charges combined since July 2024.

December 2024 | January 2025 |
Service Location Vendor Units Cost Units Cost
Spokane Colleges
Gas |Esmeralda - 722660 |Avista (Therms) 1,997]  $1,982.07 2,076]  $2,158.74|
Spokane Community College
Gas 5CC Main - 676403 Avista (Therms) 71,061 $27,696.47 79,626 $34,695.06
Gas Apprenticeship - 481585 Avista (Therms) 5,170 $5,634.77 6,773 $7,827.88
Gas Felts Field - 602330 Avista (Therms) 2,879 $3,113.10 3,746| $4,568.37
Gas Bowdish, A - 722660 Avista (Therms) 297 $454.41 293 $473.01
Gas Bowdish, B - 722660 Avista (Therms) 660 $1,059.85 857 $1,461.71
Gas Colville - 145502 Avista (Therms) 3,628 $3,741.08 5,025 $5,479.69
Gas AEC - 722660 Avista (Therms) 1,682 $1,738.73 1,600 $1,723.95
Gas Newport - 51787982 Ferrellgas (Propane-GAL) 427 5904.02 409 SBB7.76
TOTAL GAS USAGE AND COSTS: 85,804 §44,342.43 08,329 $57,117.43
Spokane Falls Community College
Gas SFCC Magnuson - 848585 Avista (Therms) 3,869 $4,281.49 4,230 $5,017.33
Gas SFCC Main - 835914 Avista (Therms) 50,043| $16,033.47 57,913 320,330.70
Gas West Boone - 722660 Avista (Therms) 370 $633.08 519 $940.04
TOTAL GAS USAGE AND COSTS: 54,282 $20,948.04 62,712| $26,288.07
TOTAL GAS USAGE COSTS: $67,273.54] $85,564.24
CCA Charges
Gas Esmeralda - 722660 Avista (Therms) $345.79 $359.43
Gas SCC Main - 676403 Avista (Therms) $17,574.83 $21,941.86
Gas Apprenticeship - 481595 Avista (Therms) $1,847.68 $2,664.75
Gas Felts Field - 602330 Avista (Therms) $500.57 $1,626.93
Gas Colville - 145502 Avista (Therms) $659.69 51,134.72
Gas AEC - 722660 Avista (Therms) $291.24 $277.08
Gas SFCC Magnuson - 848585 Avista (Therms) 51,184.09 $1,393.89
Gas SFCC Main - 835914 Avista (Therms) 48,664.77 410,871.05
S0 S
PERCENTAGE OF GAS BILL: 6% A7 %)




AMMad Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

District Facilities

Below is the maintenance data for February 2025. This data paints a picture of the accomplishments of
our maintenance and operations staff assigned to each campus and is pulled from our Computerized
Maintenance Management System (CMMS) platform, MegaMation.

Significant highlights between January and February data are below.

e SCCsaw a 26% decrease in overall work orders completed.

e SFCC saw an 86% increase in BIR work orders completed.

e SCC reduced their repair work order completion by 29%.

e 119 new work orders were initiated in the month of February with 84 of them being customer
initiated.

Spokane Community College Spokane Falls Community College
WORK ORDER TYPE aTy WORK ORDER TYPE QTy HRS
Repair Work Orders Repair Work Orders
Preventive Maintenance Preventive Maintenance
Building Improvements Building Improvements
Safety Work Orders Safety Work Orders
TOTALS: TOTALS:

HOURS PER WORK ORDER TYPE

Repair Work Orders Preventive Maintenance

Building Improvements  Safety Work Orders

HOURS PER WORK ORDER TYPE

350
300
250
200
150
100

50

Repair Work Orders Preventive Building Safety Work Orders
Maintenance Improvements

mSCC mSFCC



AMMad Community Colleges of Spokane

District Updates

Board of Trustees Meeting

The data presented above represents our
team’s workload demand while the data to
the right and below illustrates key
performance indicators for the facilities team.
Among the many metrics we track to ensure
our team is performing optimally, we have
focused on Preventive Maintenance
compliance and repair work order turnaround
time as our key performance indicators. Our
goal is to address repairs within seven days
and perform at least 90% of our assigned
Preventive Maintenance tasks on time.

Office of Campus Security

Work Order Completion Performance Last
12 Months

53,2%

H 7 Days or Less ®m>1 Month &>2 Months B <2 Months

A report from our Computer Aided Dispatch (CAD) system for the month of February shows a nearly
50% decrease in calls for a safety escort, and an 8% reduction in calls to unlock a door. Total Calls for
Service was 250 for the month of January and 252 for the month of February, only a 1% increase from

month to month.



AMMad Community Colleges of Spokane

District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

Throughout February, a total of 62 incident reports were filed, 4 of those reported incidents occurred at
our offsite locations. Below provides summaries of some of the significant and notable security
incidents:

Significant/Notable Security Events:

AEC Student Fatality: On February 24, 2025, a student was tragically struck by a vehicle while
crossing the street from a bus stop, resulting in a fatality. The incident occurred at the
intersection of West Whistalks Way and West Randolph Road. The student resided near SFCC.

DUI Collision: On February 19, 2025, a driver under the influence of alcohol crashed into a tree

off Whistalks Way near Magnuson, causing the vehicle to catch fire.

Malicious Mischief: Security cameras at the MLK Center were intentionally disconnected.

Mental Health Incident: A homeless individual entered the West Central Early Learning Center

on February 24, 2025, behaving erratically and shouting, creating a disturbance.

Harassment:

0 An SCC work-study student reported receiving harassing text messages from an unknown
individual.

0 SFCC officers observed two white males harassing students outside Building 7, asking for
rides, and refusing to leave the property when requested.

Campus Alerts:

0 On February 11, 2025, an SCC campus alert was issued regarding vehicle prowling, where
property was damaged and stolen. The suspect could not be identified at the time.



AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

0 On February 27, 2025, another SCC campus alert was issued for vehicle prowling.
Surveillance footage captured the suspect stealing a backpack from a vehicle with the
window left down and entering several unlocked spaces within multiple buildings on
campus. With this evidence, local law enforcement was able to apprehend the suspect.

Analysis of the incident reports reveal that approximately 80% of incident reports at SCC are classified

as non-college related, with 30% of the incidents related to the STA. At SFCC, nearly 69% of incident
reports are classified as non-college related, with 11% of the incidents related to the STA.

FEBRUARY 2025 CCS SIGNIFICANT INCIDENT
REPORT

m SCC SFCC m Off Campus

1]
o [ [o] ol [o] [o]

Total Incident DUI COLLISION MALICIOUS PERSONS : HARASSMENT
Reports MISCHIEF MENTAL

@EBRUARY 2025 SC ALCOHOL AND DRUG REPORT

2] 2]

L1 C] B 1 [o] ] [9]

TOTAL INCIDENT DWI/DUI DRUGS : SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

REPORTS PARAPHERNALIA : DRUGS
[ ] SFCC m Off Campus




AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
District Updates Board of Trustees Meeting

February 2025 Suspect Association Report by Percentages

90.00% 79.41%
80.00%
70.00%
60.00%
50.00% 40.00%
gg:gg:ﬁ 26.47% 26.32%
20.00%
10.00%
0.00% — -
Total Reports Involving Non College Related Suspects By Percentage of Reports with College related suspects
Percentage of Reports

mSCC SFCC m Off Campus

For details of incident and field reports submitted by our Office of Campus Security team for the month
of February, please refer to the reports included at the end of the CGSO Report.

Environmental Health & Safety

The EH&S office recently conducted an inspection of Building 28 at SCC, identifying a total of 41 safety
hazards. Of these, 27% were classified as high risk and must be addressed within one month to ensure
the safety and compliance of the facility. Given the nature of the programs housed in this building and
the number of hazards identified, it will undergo routine annual inspections moving forward to maintain
ongoing EH&S compliance.

In February 2025, the EH&S office recorded 25 accidents and illnesses, marking a 47% increase
compared to the previous month. Of the reported incidents, seven occurred in Head Start facilities, and
10 were related to slips, trips, or falls due to icy conditions. Additionally, at SFCC, a student was struck by
a hammer thrown by another student in Building 13 and was subsequently taken to Deaconess Hospital
for medical treatment. In Building 28, a student following proper lab safety protocols was splashed in
the face with nitric acid but declined medical attention.

This report highlights areas requiring attention and continued vigilance to maintain a safe environment
for all staff and students.



District Updates

AMAMA Community Colleges of Spokane
Board of Trustees Meeting

w IS w

Number of Accident/lliness Reports

=] =

Accident/lllness Summary
February 2025

m Spokane Colleges Employee
W Student

Wisitar

Fall/slip (snow)
Other

Fall from elevation
Fall/slip on same level

5CC off-
Campus

her

O

Struck by |

Struck by

Fall/slip [snow)

Muscle strain
Personal illness
Fall/slip (snow)
Personal illness

Chemical exposure |

Fall/slip on same level

Head Start SFCC

Central Services

Mailings
February 2025
SCC 136
SFCC 609
District 1313
Headstart 20
Actll 1467

Total Postage 3545

Central Services offers a variety of services, including package and mail
room deliveries and surplus processing. To better understand
department workload and identify trends, the Logistics Manager has
been tasked with tracking relevant metrics.

Upon reviewing mailing data for Spokane Colleges, several significant
variances were observed. SFCC experienced a 335% increase in
mailings, while SCC saw an 80% decrease. The district office
experienced a 51% reduction in mailings from January to February.
The decrease in district-wide mailings may be attributed to substantial
mailings related to the rebranding initiative.

In February, Central Services successfully delivered 761 packages and collected 66 items of surplus from
campus locations. Additionally, the department generated $228 in revenue from recycling 5,280 pounds

of scrap metal.



Count of IncidentTypes

Community Colleges of Spokane

SC OFFSITE MONTHLY SECURITY INCIDENT FOR CONSENT  Statistics from: 2/1/2025 12:00:00AM to 2/28/2025 11:59:59PM

Count of Reports Completed

[l Field Report
"1 Incident Report

Page 1 of 4 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)



Field Report

Count of Incident Types

2

(7]
) 1.6
o
>
-
)
o
© 1.2
)
£
Ks) @ “*ALARM - ERROR
= 0.8 (HUMAN)
= )
5
(o)
(&)

0.4

100.00% # of Reports: 2 Field Report **ALARM - ERROR (HUMAN)

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 2 Total # of Reports: 2

Page 2 of 4 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Incident Report

Count of Incident Types

1
(7]
o] 0.8
o
>
-
i
o
o] 0.6
g B COLLISION REPORT
- COMMUNITY
o CARETAKING
= 04 B MALICIOUS MISCHIEF
=]
(o] [ PERSONS : MENTAL
(&)

0.2
0

25.00% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report COLLISION REPORT

25.00% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report COMMUNITY CARETAKING

25.00% f# of Reports: 1 Incident Report MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

Page 3 of 4 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




25.00% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report PERSONS : MENTAL

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 4 Total # of Reports: 4

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 6

Page 4 of 4 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Community Colleges of Spokane

SCC MONTHLY SECURITY INCIDENTS FOR CONSENT AGENDA  Statistics from: 2/1/2025 12:00:00AM to 2/28/2025 11:59:59PM

Count of Reports Completed

Count of IncidentTypes

32

28

24

20

16

12

[l Field Report
"1 Incident Report

Page 1 of 7 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)



Count of Incident Types

Count of IncidentTypes

Field Report

@ 7ALARM - ERROR
(HUMAN)

u **SUSPICIOUS -
ACTIVITY - DRUGS

[ **TRAFFIC

[l *STA - SMOKING

*STA - SUSPICIOUS -
ACTIVITY - DRUGS

u ASSIST OTHER
AGENCY

m *STA - LOITER
WARNING
**SUSPICIOUS -
ACTIVITY

**CREATED IN ERROR

6.67% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **ALARM - ERROR (HUMAN)

6.67% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **CREATED IN ERROR

6.67% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **SUSPICIOUS - ACTIVITY - DRUGS

Page 2 of 7

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




6.67% # of Reports:

1 Field Report **TRAFFIC

6.67% # of Reports:

1 Field Report *STA - SMOKING

6.67% # of Reports:

1 Field Report *STA - SUSPICIOUS - ACTIVITY - DRUGS

6.67% # of Reports:

1 Field Report ASSIST OTHER AGENCY

13.33% # of Reports: 2 Field Report *STA - LOITER WARNING

40.00% # of Reports: 6 Field Report **SUSPICIOUS - ACTIVITY

Grand Total: 100.00%

Total # of Incident Types Reported: 15 Total # of Reports: 15

Page 3 of 7

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Count of Incident Types

Count of IncidentTypes

Incident Report

u ASSIST OTHER
AGENCY

CREATED IN ERROR

u DRUGS :
PARAPHERNALIA

[ HARASSMENT
[l MALICIOUS MISCHIEF
MEDICAL

[l STA : LOITERING

u STA : MALICIOUS
MISCHIEF

B RSO MEETING

[l RECKLESS DRIVING

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report ASSIST OTHER AGENCY

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report CREATED IN ERROR

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report DRUGS : PARAPHERNALIA

Page 4 of 7

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report HARASSMENT

3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report MEDICAL

3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report STA : LOITERING

3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report STA : MALICIOUS MISCHIEF

12.12% # of Reports: 4 Incident Report RSO MEETING

24.24% # of Reports: 8 Incident Report RECKLESS DRIVING

Page 5 of 7

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Count of Incident Types

Count of IncidentTypes

[l STA:MEDICAL

SUSPICIOUS
ACTIVITY :
DISORDERLY
CONDUCT

Il THEFT

[ TRESPASS

[l VEHICLE : PROWL

STA : PUBLIC
INDECENCY

u STA : TRESPASS
WARNING

u SUSPICIOUS
ACTIVITY : DRUGS

u TRAFFIC : HIT AND
RUN

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report STA: MEDICAL

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY : DISORDERLY CONDUCT

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report THEFT

Page 6 of 7 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report TRESPASS

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report VEHICLE : PROWL

6.06% f# of Reports: 2 Incident Report STA : PUBLIC INDECENCY

6.06% # of Reports: 2 Incident Report STA : TRESPASS WARNING

6.06% # of Reports: 2 Incident Report SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY : DRUGS

6.06% # of Reports: 2 Incident Report TRAFFIC : HIT AND RUN

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 33 Total # of Reports: 30

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 48

Page 7 of 7 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Community Colleges of Spokane

SFCC MONTHLY SECURITY INCIDENTS FOR CONSENT AGEND  Statistics from: 2/1/2025 12:00:00AM to 2/28/2025 11:59:59PM

Count of Reports Completed

28

24

20

16

Count of IncidentTypes

[l Field Report
"1 Incident Report

Page 1 of 9 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)



Count of Incident Types

Count of IncidentTypes

Field Report

**ALARM - ERROR
(HUMAN)
**SUSPICIOUS -
ACTIVITY
**UNAUTHORIZED
CAMPUS ACCESS
INTERIOR
LOCK/UNLOCK
#*SUSPICIOUS -
VEHICLE

CAMPUS
UNLOCK/LOCKDOWN

10.00% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **ALARM - ERROR (HUMAN)

10.00% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **SUSPICIOUS - ACTIVITY

10.00% # of Reports: 1 Field Report **UNAUTHORIZED CAMPUS ACCESS

Page 2 of 9

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




10.00% # of Reports: 1 Field Report INTERIOR LOCK/UNLOCK

30.00% # of Reports: 3 Field Report **SUSPICIOUS - VEHICLE

30.00% f# of Reports: 3 Field Report CAMPUS UNLOCK/LOCKDOWN

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 10 Total # of Reports: 10

Page 3 of 9 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)



Count of Incident Types

Count of IncidentTypes

Incident Report

[l ALARM RESPONSE

ANIMAL OFFENSE

m ASSIST OTHER
AGENCY

u BIO-CHEMICAL
HAZARD

DISORDERLY
CONDUCT

m DRUGS :
PARAPHERNALIA

B pwIDUI

[l COLLISION REPORT

u COMMUNITY
CARETAKING

[l BURNING : RECKLESS

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report ALARM RESPONSE

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report ANIMAL OFFENSE

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report ASSIST OTHER AGENCY

Page 4 of 9

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report

BIO-CHEMICAL HAZARD

3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report

BURNING : RECKLESS

3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report

DISORDERLY CONDUCT

3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report

DRUGS : PARAPHERNALIA

3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report

DWI/DUI

6.06% # of Reports:

Incident Report

COLLISION REPORT

12.12% # of Reports: 4 Incident Report COMMUNITY CARETAKING

Page 5 of 9

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Count of Incident Types

Count of IncidentTypes

[l GRAFFITI
HARASSMENT
[l PERSONS : MENTAL

B STA : LOITERING

m STA : PERSONS
MENTAL
STA : PERSONS
SUSP

B THEFT

[ PERSONS : SUSP

u SUSPICIOUS
ACTIVITY

[l MEDICAL

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report GRAFFITI

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report HARASSMENT

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report PERSONS : MENTAL

Page 6 of 9 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report

STA : LOITERING

3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report

STA : PERSONS : MENTAL

3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report

STA : PERSONS : SUSP

3.03% # of Reports:

Incident Report

THEFT

6.06% # of Reports:

Incident Report

PERSONS : SUSP

6.06% # of Reports:

Incident Report

SUSPICIOUS ACTIVITY

12.12% # of Reports: 4 Incident Report MEDICAL

Page 7 of 9

Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Count of Incident Types

3.2

2.8
(7))
8
S 24
=
é 2
O
£ 1.6
= 3 B THREAT
- TRAFFIC : HIT AND
c 1.2 RUN
=
(o)
o 0.8

0.4

o‘

N
S
NI

3.03% # of Reports: 1 Incident Report THREAT

9.09% # of Reports: 3 Incident Report TRAFFIC : HIT AND RUN

Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 33 Total # of Reports: 28

Page 8 of 9 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)




Grand Total: 100.00%  Total # of Incident Types Reported: 43

Prepared by:  Nichole Hanna Page 9 of 9 Omnigo Software ¢(2025)

Chief General Services Officer
March 18, 2025



Item 11

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

SPOKANE COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Presented by: Dr. Jenni Martin
President, SCC
March 18, 2025



Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — March 2025

Instructional Updates

Adult Basic Education

Over the pastyear, 43 unduplicated students participated in the HS+ program, each working toward their
goal of earning a high school diploma. Enrollment fluctuated throughout the year, with 11 students in
Winter 2024, 19 in Spring, 6 in Summer, and 15 in Fall. Despite the challenges that often come with
returning to school as an adult, the vast majority—38 out of 43—successfully completed their high
school diploma, marking a significant achievement in their educational journey.

In July 2023, the Spokane Colleges Board of Trustees approved a tuition waiver for SCC’s adult high
school students, covering up to 10 college-level credits. This initiative was designed to enhance
educational equity by providing adult high school students with an opportunity comparable to traditional
high school students enrolled in Running Start and other dual enrollment programs.

The impact of waiving tuition for college-level courses has been substantial. Adult high school students
have been able to earn college credits that simultaneously fulfill high school graduation requirements.
Many students have reported increased confidence, a stronger sense of self-worth, and greater
motivation to pursue further education. As a result, a significant number of students have chosen to
continue their education at SCC, enrolling in degree or certificate programs that contribute to a more
skilled and prepared workforce.

After one year of implementation, data shows that HS+ students who utilized the tuition waiver
transitioned to post-secondary degree programs at a significantly higher rate of 54%, compared to the
overall transition rate of just 10%. This substantial increase highlights the effectiveness of the tuition
waiver in supporting adult learners on their path to higher education and career advancement.

Arts and Sciences

The “Speak Out!” Communications Club hosted its fifteenth Poetry Slam with the third graders from
Stevens Elementary School. At this space-themed event, students wrote poems, practiced public
speaking, made crafts, watched an astronaut read a book from a space station, and learned about SCC
as an amazing college option for their future. Two of our SCC volunteers were former third graders who
once participated in the Poetry Slam themselves. Special thanks to Communication Studies Faculty Amy
Anderson for coordinating and facilitating this event.

Biology Faculty Tim Sullivan had students participate in the Agar Art, which creates artwork using live
bacteria. This quarterly event has grown quickly in popularity, providing students an opportunity to not
only express themselves in an artistic and creative way but also provide a unique way to learn about
microbiology.

(Photos of students participating in the Agar Art project on the next page)




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — March 2025

»The microbiology lab was converted into an art gallery for one day
»The public was invited to come and vote for their favorite masterpiece

Business, Hospitality & Information Technologies

Our Marketing Research class is working with Spokane Parks and Recreation to research ways to grow
the Activities Program enrollments with focused areas on age groups 22-35 and 55-70. The Social Media
Marketing Class is working with Spokane Boxing on brand identity and recommending a social media
strategy to increase memberships.

Extended Learning & Workforce Initiatives

SCC Corrections Education department at Airway Heights Correction Center (AHCC) is very busy. We
posted a brand-new position for a Corrections Education Specialist, supporting the implementation of
PELL within the SCC Corrections Education Department. The Student Voice Council (their version of
student government) has been officially rebuilt and will distribute the new updated student newsletter
“The Link” once it has been completed and approved by Department of Corrections (DOC) officials. We
also received approval from DOC to move the Carpentry program into a new larger space, allowing
growth in programs and FTEs. This will allow us to expand the training that is offered and to make the
program available to more students.

Charolette Kane, Interim Associate Dean of Corrections Education, recently completed the 3 2 week
Correctional Worker Core Academy. This training provides knowledge, skills, and practical application
for those working in a Corrections setting. Charolette was awarded the Agency Core Values Award for
Respectful and Inclusive Interactions at the conclusion of the training.

Spring registration is open for ACT 2, with three new faculty and 14 new courses covering history, fitness,
language, and art. Two faculty are joining us from other areas of the college: Arts & Sciences instructor
Dorothy Zeisler-Vraldsted (Grand Coulee Dam: Competing Narratives) and former CCE faculty Kathy
Ballew (Fitness for Life in Colville). Newly arrived faculty Jeff Thompson is teaching three courses: Eight
Treasures Qigong, Five Animal Frolics Qigong, and Nei Yang Gong.

Health & Environmental Sciences

The Expanded Function Dental Auxiliary (EFDA) program led by Program Director Kammi Whitmire
continues to attract much interest from prospective students. At the end of summer term, they
graduated 10 students. For the fall/winter session, they started with 13 students who are set to complete
the program in March. Graduates had a 100% pass rate at the Western Regional Examining Board (WREB)
clinical and a 100% pass rate on the Washington State Restorative (WARE) written certification exams.
The employment rate for licensed graduates was 100%. The EFDA program is successfully running two
cohorts of students each year with multiple students on the interest list for upcoming terms. Dentists are




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — March 2025

calling from all over the state wanting to hire EFDA’s in their practices and the program has an excellent
reputation for having EFDA’s who are entering their profession competent and prepared. The program
has also added digital scanning to the impression courses. This has helped bring students up to parin
the digital age of dentistry. The program is fully digital with x-rays and dental software. Faculty purchased
new handpieces and triturators so that students are not using old equipment when learning how to place
fillings and take final impressions. The program is thriving, and students are incredibly successful both
academically and clinically.

The Emergency Medical Tech/Paramedic factory under the leadership of Prof. Ben Sabori continues to
run at full capacity four quarters of every year. They ran seven full courses during the previous year
graduating around 120 students and are on course for the same this academic year. Opportunity in Fire
and EMS remains high with students being hired immediately after graduation.

Associate Dean Dr. Cheri Osler just returned to campus from a visit to Phoenix, AZ in which she served as
an accreditor for a Nursing program. Over the years, she has become an expert on accreditation. As may
be recalled, the SCC Nursing program had their own accreditation visit in fall 2024. As a final action from
that visit, the State of Washington Department of Health Board of Nursing sent Dr. Osler a letter
indicating they met in late February and approved the accreditation findings and congratulated the
program on a successful site visit. Congratulations are in order to Dr. Osler and the faculty team for
preparing for a most successful and flawless accreditation. SCC is indeed fortunate to have a nursing
administrator that knows accreditation so well. Additionally, Dr. Osler represented SCC by attending the
2025 Washington State Nurses Association Lobby Day in early February. The purpose of the lobby day
was for empowerment, advocacy, and shaping the future of healthcare in the State of Washington.

Technical Education

On February 26, the Tech Ed Division proudly showcased its expertise and innovation by supporting the
institution in hosting the Greater Spokane Valley Chamber of Commerce Networking event. This dynamic
gathering brought together industry leaders, educators, and professionals, creating an exciting platform
for collaboration and growth.

Our outstanding Technical Education faculty were well-represented, with Brandon Sanderson (Fire
Science), James Shearer (Aviation Maintenance), Steve Mack (Automotive), David Edwards




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — March 2025

(Architecture), Sam Tevis (CNC Machining), Cameron Douglass-Parkin (CAD Design and Drafting), Sean
Blackburn (Electrical Maintenance), Steve Nordquist (HVAC-R), John Norman and George Hollwedel
(Robotics), Cameron Kjeldgaard (Welding), Deanna Eckel and Paula Anselmo (Cosmetology), and Susan
Williams and Melody Fyre (Electronics) all in attendance.

The event was a resounding success, generating significant industry interest in our programs and forging
several new partnerships that will drive innovation and opportunity for our students.

Assessment Team

The Student Learning and Assessment Committee (SLAC) is completing the development of our key
literacy guides and will be sharing them out with the college. SLAC has also developed a framework for
an assessment cycle for college-wide assessment. This includes a plan for course mapping and a plan
for the actual assessment of the key literacies. Finally, we have continued supporting faculty with
professional development related to assessment at SCC.

Teaching & Learning Center

Each quarter, SCC’s Teaching and Learning Center (TLC) hosts a community read open to everyone
across the district. The group started in Fall 2016 with Stephen Brookfield’s Teaching for Critical Thinking
as support for assessing our college-wide ability. Since then, SCC faculty, staff, and administrators have
gathered around twenty-five books on a variety of topics. Starting off with only about twenty people, the
group now regularly hosts more than seventy-five folks talking about books on data science, indigenous
knowledge, artificial intelligence or closing equity gaps. This quarter, we read Gwinn and Hellman’s Hope
Rising: How the Science of Hope Can Change Your Life. Participants regularly share that the discussions
not only help them make connections between the book ideas and their work with students, but they
also say the conversations help build community and break down institutional silos. Thanks to the work
of library faculty Janine Odlevak, SCC’s library now includes a research guide with links to all twenty-five
titles in our collection.

Student Services Updates

Admissions and Registration

Registration has been collaborating closely with Outreach, Marketing, the Customer Relationship
Management (CRM) Manager, CNC Machining program faculty, and Dean Ashley Purdin to revitalize
recruitment strategies for the CNC Machining program. Together, we've worked to identify and integrate
innovative methods to make the CNC Machining program more accessible and appealing including
targeted marketing campaigns, increased engagement with prospective students, enhanced online
presence, and community partnerships with KHQ and Spokane Journal of Business. These efforts have
resulted in more students discovering the tremendous opportunities available in the CNC Machining
program. The demand for skilled machinists is higher than ever, and we’re committed to helping
students gain the expertise they need to succeed in this ever-evolving field.

On February 19, we launched a campaign to support the Spring 2025 enrollment of 14,130 applicants
who never enrolled and students who attended for at least one term but left without graduating in the
past two years. The campaign utilizes emails through the CRM software and social media
communications in coordination with the Spokane Colleges Marketing to encourage them to re-engage




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — March 2025

with SCC. While it is still early in the campaign, we have already seen successful results—the enrollment
of 85 students for 67 FTE.

On February 8, Chantel Black, Director of Admissions and Registration, participated in the Girl Scouts of
Eastern Washington and Northern Idaho girlConNW as a break-out session presenter. This annual free
eventis for girls in grades 6-12 to learn about careers and opportunities and to make connections for
their future journeys. Chantel’s session titled “Rise and Thrive Through Your First Year of College”
included tips on how to be successful during your first year and take full advantage of the opportunities
and adventures college offers. Chantel also spoke about options and resources available at Spokane
Community College. In addition, Brandon Velazquez, Outreach Coordinator, participated in an Expo to
share information about SCC’s programs to the 89 girls attending the event.

Whitney Johnson, SCC Admissions Curriculum Advisor, participated in SBCTC’s User Acceptance
Testing: Adding Custom Self-Service Questions in Campus Solutions. If this important enhancementis
implemented, the data could be used for federal reporting, institutional research, and college outreach
efforts. Data would be gathered via the new student questionnaire which would be clearly shown on the
student ctcLink homepage and would only need to be completed once for all Washington State schools
resulting in less work for students.

Career Services

Career Services has been hard at work this year providing essential support to students in their career
journeys. In January and February alone, we held 107 one-on-one meetings with students, assisting them
with a wide range of services including resume building, cover letter writing, job searches, career path
advising, and guidance for international students re-entering their career fields.

We’ve also been active in the classroom, visiting 8 different courses at the invitation of instructors to
lead interactive workshops. Topics included resume building, interview preparation, useful resources,
and informative sessions about Career Services.

In addition to providing individual support, we’ve focused on addressing the unique needs of immigrant
students seeking to re-enter their professional fields. During January and February, we held 23 meetings
with international students who bring valuable skills, education, and work experience to our community.
In collaboration with Highline College’s Welcome Back Center, we’re assisting these students to
navigate the necessary steps to establish their careers here in the U.S. Some of the professions
represented include anesthesiologists, family medicine doctors, lawyers, software engineers, teachers,
metallurgical engineers, seamstresses, and auto mechanics. We’re actively seeking grants to support
these students to cover exam and transcript evaluation fees. With the assistance of the grants office,
we’ve drafted a proposal and are now awaiting feedback on that draft. Grant funds are a vital way to help
students offset the financial barriers they face when seeking to continue the careers they once held in
their home countries.

Our ESL Career Pathway Specialist has also been busy collaborating with the ESL Transitions class to
implement a new lesson designed to help students practice interview skills and address cultural
differences that may impact their job search. This hands-on experience gives students the confidence
and tools they need to succeed in interviews.




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — March 2025

To ensure our students’ success, we’ve dedicated time to reviewing our meeting data and following up
with students to ensure they are making progress toward the goals they’ve set. If students need
additional support, we are here to help them every step of the way.

In addition to our individual services, we’ve created two volunteer positions to assist students and
community members in building their resumes. The roles of Data Manager and Social Media Volunteer
allow individuals to contribute once a week and complete a list of tasks. Upon completion, we provide
them with a letter of recommendation and assist them in adding volunteer work to their resumes.

Customer Relationship Management (CRM)

New Student Orientation
CRM is beginning work to support mandatory new student orientation efforts with:
e Targeted email campaigns to new transfer applicants, outlining next steps.
e CRMrregistration forms for multiple orientation events.
¢ Automated event communications, including confirmations and reminders to guide students on
where to attend, what to bring, and what to expect.

Practical Nursing (PN) Summer Recruitment
e The PN Summer Cohort application cycle closed on March 1, with 15 applicants competing for 8
spots.
e CRMis managing the full process, including application review, decision letters, candidate
confirmation, and new student orientation registration.

Competitive Applications Transition Update
o The PN application currently runs through a web-based form, but a fully integrated CRM
application is now in the staging environment (sandbox) for review and testing with program staff
and faculty.
o BAS-Respiratory Care faculty have completed user acceptance testing for their CRM-based
application. Next steps include building review tools based on program scoring criteria.
e Additional competitive application drafts for other programs will begin in March.

Spring Enrollment Communications
e Dozens of registration events and automated email/SMS campaigns are in progress to boost
Spring Quarter enrollment.
e Special focus has been placed on CNC Machining, with dedicated email and texting campaigns to
help fill evening courses.

Retention Suite Development
e Since the January kick-off, SCC, SFCC, and district staff have been planning and preparing for the
build-out of new CRM-based retention tools.
e This initiative will require extensive process and data mapping, system development, and
integration with ctcLink data, making it a high-priority but time-intensive effort.

Communications Planner Update
e The new Communications Planner is now visible in CRM and training is available.




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — March 2025

¢ We are awaiting additional vendor integrations to support email campaigns to prospective
students.

e Once updates are completed, a phased migration of all enrollment-related email and SMS
campaigns will begin.

Cross-College Collaborations
Recent CRM collaborations across the district include:
¢ Amazon Career Choice — Updated web content and an inquiry form now capture leads and launch
email campaigns aimed at Amazon employees who can use their tuition benefits to attend SCC
and SFCC.

e Spokane Colleges Foundation Scholarships — Targeted CRM campaigns resulted in a record
number of scholarship applicants.

e Global Education Outreach — A multi-message email series, scheduled to launch later in March,
will provide prospective international students with insights into SCC/SFCC, life in Spokane, and
key support resources to aid in decision-making.

Disability Access Services
During Winter Quarter 2025:
e There are currently 330 active Disability Access Services (DAS) students.
0 Thisis a 33% increase over the number of active DAS students during Winter 2024.
e DAS sent 1,223 letters of accommodation to course instructors.
e 36.7% of courses at SCC have at least one student with an active accommodation plan enrolled.

During February, Disability Access Services:

e Made 7 informational presentations at Future Sasquatch Days, SCC classes, high schools, and
department meetings.

e Began an email outreach campaign to all high schools in the SCC service area to raise awareness
around supporting student access to accommodations at SCC.

e Conducted 65 student appointments to develop accommodation plans, provide technology,
coaching, and/or other resources.

Financial Aid

The Financial Aid Department has:
e Awarded 5,840 students $31,510,556.00 in aid for the 2024 - 2025 Academic Year
e Received 5,530 FAFSAs for the 2025 - 2026 Academic Year.

We anticipate sending out communications to the students the 2" week of March.

Global Education

International Student Highlights

Taneisha Takyuka from Uganda serves as the SCC Associated Student Government (ASG) President,
while Nico Becker from Germany holds the role of ASG Vice President. Cing San Nuam from Myanmar
and Sara Mungai from Kenya both serve as ASG Senators, and Irene Oyugi, also from Kenya, is the ASG
EDI Director. (Photo on next page of SCC ASG International Students)




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — March 2025

Spring International Student Intake
The Global Education office is gearing up for our spring quarter intake and already have 15 students
expected to begin in April, and we continue to receive applications.

Study Abroad

We currently have three students headed to Rome, Italy this spring; one signed up for Seoul, Korea this
summer and two more are in the application process; two students will head to Barcelona, Spain and
one to Japan for Fall Quarter 2025.

Multicultural Student Services

Multicultural Student Services remains committed to fostering student success and retention through
targeted programming, direct student support, and strategic collaborations. Below is an update on key
initiatives, including the Passport to Careers (P2C) program, the IMPACT Mentorship Program, and
overall retention efforts.

Passport to Careers (P2C)
The Passport to Careers program continues to serve foster and unaccompanied homeless youth,
ensuring they have access to vital academic and financial support. Below is a snapshot of P2C winter
quarter statistics:
e 46 Passport students enrolled for Winter 2025
e 2 prospective Spring 2025 P2C students met
e 2 work-study awards granted
e $2,930.56 in funds distributed:
0 $2,741in emergency grants
0 $189.56 in incentive funds—flexible funding used for persistence efforts

Success Story

Several P2C students have been bringing in friends, highlighting a growing trust in the program. A
particularly notable case involved a student facing imminent homelessness due to aging out of youth
shelter services. Initially hesitant to accept assistance, the student has since secured employment and,
through P2C support, has been accepted into the Volunteers of America Rapid Rehousing program.



https://www.wcccsa.com/rome
https://www.wcccsa.com/south-korea
https://www.wcccsa.com/barcelona
https://www.wcccsa.com/japan

Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — March 2025

Ongoing P2C Projects
e Expanding a small needs pantry to address minor financial gaps before they become barriers
e Promoting scholarship opportunities to increase financial aid awareness
e Strengthening relationships with community organizations like LifeSet
e Continuous student outreach through email, phone calls, and Canvas messages
e Spring quarter workshops including:
0 Study Habits Workshop
0 Financial Literacy Workshop
0 Know Your Tenant Rights Workshop

IMPACT Mentorship Program

The IMPACT Mentorship Program launched its pilot for winter quarter, focusing on community-building
and student retention. The program holds monthly workshops aimed at fostering student confidence and
campus connection.

Workshops Held:
e College and Fit-Led by Priya Osborne, this session explored social-emotional challenges,
barriers to belonging, and persistence strategies for marginalized students.
e Counseling & Mental Health — Presented by JoAnne Connolly, this workshop demystified
counseling resources and their benefits.

Student Impact:
e Confidence in continuing studies increased significantly, with a Net Promoter Score (NPS) rising
from +52 to +81.
e Sense of campus connection also improved, with NPS rising from +14 to +52.

Upcoming Workshops:
e Interview Preparation
e Resume Building
e Mock Interviews
These workshops are open to all students, and referrals are encouraged.

Retention Efforts — Spring Quarter Registration Campaign
To maintain strong retention and registration rates, Multicultural Student Services has implemented

a Quarterly Registration Campaign. For winter quarter, 81% of Center for Inclusion and Diversity Scholars
registered. It is our goal to meet or exceed this rate for Spring Quarter. The Spring Quarter Campaign
includes:

e Email and phone outreach to students regarding registration assistance

e Counseling drop-in registration sessions in collaboration with Counseling Services

Black Male Academic Achievement Conference
CID Retention Specialist, Elysée Kazadi, traveled with six students to the Pacific Northwest Black Male

Academic Achievement Conference (BMAAC). This conference focuses on improving outcomes for
Black males in higher education by fostering networking, skill development, and community building.
Highlights of the conference include:

e Inspiring keynote speakers




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — March 2025

e Educational workshops designed to address systemic
barriers
e Networking with students and professionals across the
region to create pathways for success
Multicultural Student Services prioritizes programming that
enhances student success, retention, and a sense of belonging.
Our focus continues to be on strategic collaborations, direct
student engagement, and providing resources that address both
immediate and long-term student needs.

Northern Counties

Colville Center

In February, the Colville Center hosted two of Colville's most popular events: The Stevens County
Cattleman's Association Banquet and the Rocky Mountain Elk Foundation Dinner. We are honored to
provide space for these highly anticipated community events.

Newport Center

On February 8, Newport Center Manager Rhonda Quandt and Business Technology Instructor Teri Ford-
Dwyer proudly represented SCC at the Newport Chamber Gala. On February 25, Registration Pathway
Specialist Kerrin Langford and Newport Center Manager Rhonda Quandt helped host Newport’s Future
Sasquatch Day Registration Event.

Katherine Cornelis, Workforce Program Specialist 2, is supporting 60 students from northern counties
during the winter quarter with over $55,000 in aid to cover tuition, books, tools, and laptops. Additionally,
she recently allocated $8,000 from SEAG and SSEH funds to assist 11 more students, expanding access
to critical resources and furthering their academic and career success.

SCC Newport Center Manager Rhonda Quandt and Running Start Liaison and Faculty member Kris
Cornelis will be hosting three College Information Nights starting on March 17. These events help inform
prospective Running Start students and their families about this valuable program.

Outreach and Dual Enrollment

In February, over 100 5th graders visited SCC to learn about the campus's services and resources. During
the visit, discussions focused on comparing their elementary school spaces with those at SCC, and
many students were excited about attending college in the future. The month also saw numerous high
school seniors visit SCC for targeted programs and pathway exploration.

A notable event was on February 7, when SCC Outreach held an application day at Freeman High School,
resulting in receiving a greater number of applicants to SCC than to either WSU or EWU, according to the
Freeman college counselor.

On February 27, the Outreach Team hosted 51 high school Career & College Readiness Counselors from
Spokane Colleges’ service region. Academic Deans provided updates about their departments, and




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — March 2025

Student Services shared key information. The New Student Orientation on-ground program for students
pursuing transfer degrees or pre-nursing/Allied Health prerequisites (including Running Start students)
was announced. Counselors expressed enthusiasm for the new orientation program and quickly
reserved dates for their students. The event was a great success.

Student Life and Student Government
The annual drive for the Food Pantry and Resource Center is underway, ending on March 7. As of the
morning of March 6, $2,300 have been raised and over 2,100 pounds of food has been collected.

The Associated Student Government, Sasquatch Events Team, and the other units of our Sasquatch
Student Leadership Squad have begun accepting applications for the 2025-2026 academic year.

Our next SCC Food Pantry Late Night is happening on March 13 from 4:30 p.m. to 7:15 p.m. We are
partnering with our ASG to make this late-night pantry event a huge success. Additional food options will
also be provided to support students over Spring Break.

The Sasquatch Events Team has been working hard to engage students across campus. From National
Bagel Day to Snowman Making Day (with little to no snow), it has been an exciting Winter Quarter. On
February 21, our team hosted a fun-filled winter event at the Spokane Numerica Skate Ribbon. Even
Skitch made an appearance.

Upcoming events in March include Hot Cocoa with a friend. At this event and students get to keep a cute
ceramic mug and spend an evening filled with friends. Later in March, students can gather for our Paint
and Snack Night. Students can get creative and enjoy friends and snacks at this free event.

Student Health Clinic

The Clinic has seen an increase in minor injury appointments, many requiring imaging and/or physical
therapy referrals. Surprisingly, we have not seen many patients with a chief complaint of cold or flu
symptoms.

The Student Health Clinic has also engaged in a new partnership. Students from the Heat and Frost
Insulators apprenticeship program will now be getting their pre-placement assessment exams done
through the Clinic. These exams help determine if students can withstand certain work environments
without negative health effects. In the past, students who needed these exams paid up to $150 to have
them completed at other facilities. We are happy to help ease the financial burden these students face.

Workforce Transitions

The Workforce Transitions office has served 442 Basic Food Employment and Training (BFET) students
since the start of the 24-25 academic year. During winter quarter, we supported 205 of those students
with emergency needs such as books, digital support, transportation, and tuition. This type of grant
support helps eliminate barriers and aids students in achieving academic success. The 3-year average
GPA for our BFET student population is 3.13. An average of 78% of our BFET caseload persist from
quarter to quarter, while 12% complete their training.

The Veterans Specialist, Andy Flanagan, has been working hard to create a welcoming space for our
Veteran students. They have purchased a TV, huddle tables, and hung camo netting. The goal is to make




Spokane Community College President’s Report Board of Trustees — March 2025

our Veteran students feel welcome and to answer questions they may have. The Veterans One-Stop also
has snacks on hand.




Item 11

PRESIDENT’S REPORT

SPOKANE FALLS COMMUNITY COLLEGE

Presented by: Dr. Kimberlee Messina
President, SFCC
March 18, 2025



Item 12

AHE/FACULTY REPORTS

Presented by: Beverly Daily, AHE
Christina MitmaMomono, SCC
Katie Satake, SCC
Jason Nix, SFCC
March 18, 2025



Board of Trustees Report-SCC Credit Faculty
Katie (Catherine) Satake

March 18, 2025

1. Ryan Taylor, SCC Medical Assistant faculty, reported: The Medical Assisting program is
finishing up with clinical externships meaning that students are out in the community
performing live patient care during their last quarter of the program. Students have
received glowing feedback from our clinical partners. Many of the partners have pointed
out that the students coming from the SCC program are "light years ahead" of other
programs in the region in terms of academic preparedness, professionalism, and the
ability to perform safe and appropriate patient care immediately upon starting their
clinicals. The program has also received feedback that students coming from SCC have
priority in clinical placement and are often specifically sought after for employment
opportunities post-graduation.

2. Amy Anderson, SCC Communications Studies faculty, reported: Students in the
Introduction to Communication class completed small group community service projects.
There was a total of four groups that included:

e One group provided food for unhoused individuals in Spokane.

e A second group conducted a donation drive and fundraiser for SCRAPS.

e A third group raised awareness about immigration resources available in Spokane.
e The last group served a meal at The Ronald McDonald House.



Faculty Report
Jason Nix

SFCC Journalism students travelled to New York City to participate in the College Media Adviser’s
National Spring Conference Feb. 26-March 1.

Student editors participated in workshops on press responsibility, media law and ethics, free
speech on campus, current career pathways in journalism, and current design and reader
engagement trends.

They also had professionals from the field critique their student publication, The Communicator,
and brought back ideas about how to continue to improve their work.



Item 13

WFSE/CLASSIFIED STAFF REPORTS

Presented by: Ward Kaplan, WFSE
Abigail Affholter, SCC
Alison Cooley, SFCC
March 18, 2025



Item 14

STUDENT GOVERMENT REPORT

Presented by: Taneisha Takyuka, SCC
Lexii Locke, SFCC
March 18, 2025



March 2025 Board of Trustees Report | SFCC Report

Lexii Locke, Associated Student President
Em Walker, Vice President of Academics
Aracely Hurtado-Benegas, Vice President of Activities

General Updates since February Meeting:

Since the February BOT we have continued to work on our student engagement while we haven’t had
many events do to the weither.

e We have had a few mental health events, another senator social, and some off campus events.

| have worked on the district S&A fee, tech fee, and SFCC S&A fee committes and have been making
notes for the next incoming president.

Office Objectives for Spring 2025:

Just like in my last report the fellow exceutives and | are still pushing for one of our two main objectives
we would like to do during the winter quarter.

e We are working on getting staff to complete their dates on their positon modules so they can go
into a binder for us to make the transition from the 24-25 team to the 25-26 team easier.

e We have already started to scout for our positions as the applications for the 25-26 team
become open in April 2025.

Closing Remarks:

Currently | do not believe there is any assistance from the board needed at this time. Yet, | will send
Breanne a list of Spring quarter events to get a Board of Trustees more engaged with student life.

Current 24 -25 Staff:

Clerical —
Secretary: Brianna Karasha Food Pantry Director: Xavier Graziano
Club Liaison: Breezy Stewart Legislative/Finance: Giselle Bonilla

Director of Marketing: Cody Vierra

Academic —
Senator 1: Hsar Moo Senator 2: Noah Hinton
Senator 3: Maliyah Gordon Senator 4: Stella Volpone

Programming —

Outdoor: Tayden Murlin Outreach/Educational: Josiah Morrow
Concert & Comedy — Hayse Noble Special Events: Israel Claybrooks



Item 15

BOARD REPORT



	00. BOT Notice 03.18.25.pdf
	NOTICE OF REGULAR MEETING

	ADP7063.tmp
	SCC Science Scholars
	What is NSF S-STEM?
	The “SCC Science Scholars” program
	Three Goals
	First Goal: Give Money to Students
	First Goal: Give Money to Students
	Second Goal: Holistic Support
	Silver Valley Field Day
	Holistic Support
	Holistic Support
	Lessons from the First 15
	Lessons from the First 15
	The Post-COVID Era
	How did SCC Science Scholars compare to scholarship only?
	SCC Science Scholars: A Success!
	Science Scholars Alum

	3.b Tab 2 Capital Projects Final.pdf
	Mar2025
	Notes Mar2025

	3.d Tab 2 Head Start Report.pdf
	03-25 BOT Report
	Enrollment:
	Overview of CLASS® Review and Outcomes
	Spokane County Developmental Disabilities Division Contract Monitoring Report
	Update on FA2 Monitoring Review
	ECEAP Updates

	03-25 Early Head Start Monitoring Report 2.27.2025
	03-25 Budget
	03-25 USDA
	BOT & PC


	ADPAD59.tmp
	Head Start/Early Head Start�Budget and Non-Federal Share Training 2025
	Training Topics
	Funding Sources
	Funding Sources
	Funding Sources
	Funding Sources
	Funding Sources
	Funding Sources
	Funding Sources
	Cost Categories
	Cost Category
	Cost Category
	Cost Category�
	Cost Category�
	Monitoring the Budget
	Monitoring the Budget
	Non-Federal Share
	Non-Federal Share
	Non-Federal Share
	Non-Federal Share
	Non-Federal Share
	Key Points

	4. Tab 3 Contract Ratification Docs.pdf
	SF030-0215-25030514260.pdf
	SF030-0215-25030514290.pdf

	4. Tab 3 BOT Contract Ratification.pdf
	TAB 3
	BACKGROUND
	RECOMMENDATION


	6. Tab 5 First Read Report.pdf
	Tuition & Fee Proposals 1st Reading
	Spokane Colleges FY2025-26 �Tuition & Fee Proposals�1st Reading
	Tuition Schedule and Waivers
	Services & Activities Fees 
	Services & Activities Fees (cont.)
	Lab & Course Fees 
	Administrative & Use Fees 
	Tuition & Fee Proposals – 1st Reading

	TAB 5-A 03-2025 BOT FY 2025-26 Tuition and Waivers
	Proposed Recommendation

	1 FY2025-26 Spokane Colleges Tuition and Waivers Summary
	2 FY2025-26 Spokane Colleges Waiver Summary
	TAB 5-B 03-2025 BOT FY 2025-26 SA Fees
	Background
	The State Board for Community & Technical Colleges establishes the maximum allowable S&A Fees to be charged to students. The Spokane Colleges Board of Trustees has authority to establish a rate up to the authorized limit. The District S&A Fee committe...
	Spokane Colleges Recommended
	S&A Fees
	From 1-10 credit hours, per credit
	$13.57
	$13.57
	$13.12
	From 11-18 credit hours, per credit
	$7.85
	$7.85
	$7.59
	19+ credit hours
	No additional
	No additional
	No additional
	Fee Rate @ 15 credits
	$174.95
	$174.95
	$169.15
	Proposed Recommendation

	1 S&A Revenue Estimate FY26
	2 FY 2026 CTC Tuition and Fee Rates - FINAL
	TAB 5-C 03-2025 BOT Admin & Lab_Course Fees LM Edits
	Proposed Recommendation

	1 Draft Admin_User Fees FY2025-26
	2 Course Fee BOT Report FY 2026 SCC - 2025-03-07
	3 Course Fee BOT Report FY 2026 SFCC - 2025-03-07
	4 Bus Pass Fee Suspension Memo FY26 Final

	9. Tab 8 Human Resources Recruiting Update Report.pdf
	Slide 1:  Human Resources   March 2025  Board of Trustee Meeting
	Slide 2
	Slide 3
	Slide 4
	Slide 5
	Slide 6
	Slide 7
	Slide 8
	Slide 9
	Slide 10
	Slide 11
	Slide 12
	Slide 13




